Commissioner Gwen Myers
Hillsborough County
TPO Chair

Mayor Andrew Ross
City of Temple Terrace
TPO Vice Chair

Paul Anderson
Port Tampa Bay

Commissioner Harry Cohen
Hillsborough County

Councilman Joseph Citro
City of Tampa

Councilmember Lynn Hurtak
City of Tampa

Commissioner Pat Kemp
Hillsborough County

Mayor Nate Kilton
City of Plant City

Adelee Marie Le Grand, AICP
HART

Joe Lopano
Hillsborough County
Aviation Authority

Councilman Guido Maniscalco
City of Tampa

Commissioner
Michael Owen
Hillsborough County

Hemant Saria
Planning Commission

Greg Slater
Expressway Authority

Commissioner
Joshua Wostal
Hillsborough County

Jessica Vaughn
Hillsborough County
School Board

Beth Alden, AICP
Executive

Plan Hillsborough

planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" Floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough TPO

Meeting of the TPO Board

Wednesday, April 12, 2023 @ 10:00am
Hillsborough County Center, 601 E. Kennedy Blvd., 26" Floor

All voting members are asked to attend in person, in compliance with Florida’s
Government in the Sunshine Law. Please RSVP for this meeting. Presenters,
audience, and members in exceptional circumstances may participate remotely.

This meeting may be viewed on Hillsborough Television (HTV) by visiting Spectrum:
637, Frontier: 22 or live stream from Hillsborough County's Live YouTube Channel or
the County website's Live Meetings link, also found in the County Newsroom. The
agenda packet, presentations, and any supplemental materials are posted on the
TPQO’s online calendar.

Public comment opportunities:

To speak during the meeting - No later than 30 minutes before the meeting, please
sign up_here or phone 813-756-0371 for assistance. Provide the phone number you
will call in from, so that we can recognize your call in the queue. You will receive an
auto-reply confirming we received your request, along with instructions.

Comments may also be given up to 3pm the day before the meeting:

e by leaving a voice message at (813) 756-0371

e by e-mail to tpo@plancom.org

e by visiting the event posted on the Facebook page.
Advance comments will be provided in full to the board members and verbally
summarized during the meeting by TPO staff.

Rules of engagement: Professional courtesy and respect for others at this meeting are
expected, and failure may result in dismissal from the meeting. For more information
on expectations for participation, please see the TPO’s Social Networking & Media
Policy.

Agenda

I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Roll Call & Declaration of Quorum (Gail Reese, TPO Staff)
A. Vote of Consent for Remote Member Participation — if applicable

lll. Approval of Minutes — March 8, 2023


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fyoutube.com%2Fc%2Fhillsboroughcountymeetings%2Flive&data=04%7C01%7CBrewerJ%40hillsboroughcounty.org%7C43688ddff02d4b15539208d87779f4ce%7C81fe4c9d9bb849bd90ed89b8063f4c8a%7C1%7C0%7C637390712981295169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nM2MCfkP9u3hdwo9mMPwAcz1nOFY0r3pi4Z%2B9G4amXA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhillsboroughcounty.granicus.com%2Fplayer%2Fcamera%2F2%3Fpublish_id%3D3&data=04%7C01%7CBrewerJ%40hillsboroughcounty.org%7C43688ddff02d4b15539208d87779f4ce%7C81fe4c9d9bb849bd90ed89b8063f4c8a%7C1%7C0%7C637390712981295169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ga4okbrQ1qu3Qrep5BFVeb%2BrObVlZVW0HqyT2WL8VRw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hillsboroughcounty.org%2Fen%2Fnewsroom&data=04%7C01%7CBrewerJ%40hillsboroughcounty.org%7C43688ddff02d4b15539208d87779f4ce%7C81fe4c9d9bb849bd90ed89b8063f4c8a%7C1%7C0%7C637390712981305125%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tSNG9oSK%2F1tp6NoWX6TrhqhtkK1O%2BzErSvEQ%2BnjF%2FcI%3D&reserved=0
https://planhillsborough.org/event/metropolitan-planning-organization-board-meeting-43-2-2-2-2-2-3-2-2-2-2-3-2-2-2-3-2-2-5-2/?instance_id=9409
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=91ScfXoFoEmFSNx8h65V163DmaLMf-JDjZZWf2O7lgNUNzRCTUVOUUwxOTAxTldZSktOUEZSUVdBWi4u
mailto:tpo@plancom.org
https://www.facebook.com/HillsboroughMPO
http://www.planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/MPO_PPP_DRAFT_Appendix-H-PPP-ADDED-FB-Rules-of-Engagement-2020-1.pdf
http://www.planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/MPO_PPP_DRAFT_Appendix-H-PPP-ADDED-FB-Rules-of-Engagement-2020-1.pdf
https://www.hillsboroughcounty.org/library/hillsborough/media-center/images/covid19/american-flag.jpg
http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

VL.

VIL.

VIl

XI.

XIl.

Public Comment on Agenda Items — 30 minutes total, with up to 3 minutes per
speaker. Staff will unmute you when the Chair recognizes you. As needed, the
Chair may allow for additional time later in the agenda.

Committee Reports and Advance Comments (Rick Fernandez, CAC Chair,
Gena Torres, TPO Staff, and Beth Alden, TPO Director)

Consent Agenda
A. Committee Appointments

Action Items

A. TIP Amendment: W. Boy Scout Blvd and US 301 Traffic Signalizations and
Intersection Improvements (Roger Mathie, TPO Staff) — Roll-call vote required

B. Performance Targets for Pavement & Bridge Condition and Travel Time Reliability
(Connor MacDonald, TPO Staff)

Status Reports

A. 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan Initial Steps (Vishaka Shiva Raman and
Elizabeth Watkins, TPO Staff)

B. Transportation Disadvantaged Program Update (Joshua Barber, TPO Staff, and
Jerry Stickney, Interim Director, Hillsborough County Sunshine Line)

C. Role of the Policy Committee (Beth Alden, TPO Executive Director)
Executive Director’s Report
e May 10: cancel Policy Committee and convene Board at 9am

e TMA Leadership Group meeting of March 24 highlights: draft MOU
“Creating a Tampa Bay MPQO” to be discussed at May 10 TPO meeting

e Options to accelerate executive director hiring schedule
Old Business & New Business
Adjournment
Addendum
A. Announcements

e FL MPO Advisory Council Weekend Institute, May 5-6 in Tampa



¢ Planning Commission “Let's Talk About Future Land Use” Online Survey and
Public Meeting April 25, 6pm, virtual for unincorporated Hillsborough County
Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use update
B. Project Summaries, Fact Sheets & Other Status Reports

o Plan Hillsborough Newsletter

¢ Notice of Funding Opportunity for USDOT Charging & Fueling Infrastructure
Discretionary Grant Program — local governments eligible

¢ FDOT Railroad Crossing Program
e FL MPO Advisory Council Legislative Tracker
C. Correspondence
o Letter of Support: Port Tampa SouthBay grant application
o Letter from FDOT: Update on Vacant Structures owned by FDOT in Ybor

D. Articles Related to TPO Work

e Hillsborough planning commission working to determine future of Pine Key, aka Beer Can
Island | WFLA News Channel 8 | 03.15.23

e With Tampa Bay's transit future in flux, state leaders seek more efficiency and
transparency | Tampa Bay Business Journal | 03.14.23

e In Hillsborough, Wimauma tries to chart its future | Tampa Bay Times | 03.13.23

e Planner Mark Hudson retires | Plant City Observer | 03.09.23

e ‘First commercial rezoning of significance’ puts Wimauma’s Neighborhood Village Plan to
the test | Osprey Observer | 03.09.23

¢ Regional transportation planning agency for Hillsborough, Pinellas and Pasco? | Tampa
Bay Times | 03.09.23

e The Florida Legislature could look into merging the Pinellas and Hillsborough transit
agencies | WUSF Public Media | 03.08.23

e Mayor Castor endorses study of a merger between Tampa Bay's largest transit agencies |
Tampa Bay Business Journal | 03.07.23

e Planning Board splits on proposal for Walden Lake development | Plant City Observer |
02.23.23

= Tampa to update long-range plan to include greater One Water focus | One Water News |
02.20.23

The full agenda packet is available on the TPO’s website, www.planhillsborough.org, or
by calling (813) 272-5940.

The TPO does not discriminate in any of its programs or services. Public participation is
solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or
family status. Learn more about our commitment to non-discrimination.

Persons needing interpreter services or accommodations for a disability in order to
participate in this meeting, free of charge, are encouraged to contact Joshua Barber,


https://live.metroquestsurvey.com/?u=wd52n#!/?campaign=ph&p=web&pm=dynamic&s=1&popup=WTD
https://planhillsborough.org/connections-to-tomorrow-february-2023/
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=346798
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=346798
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWz4bdSNJaxH7welev59jVae8oNgaXtujH4_7jwMHU22--5p0xR-Q2053VXQr3cTX8XqwyHgSEEvnfYfBSRyB3uBDxChMgxd1Df2TLj8KI178JMtOz6TgqT5dc8qA2N9qq8rZDrayhdLpa4OYPU6ee1Y8GCdggdVkdrXWsc65dK2SIDTbEKcDwf_cP-seUHhKBBzlESu0HanjF6iy-H5d44kmsKrBplTLXvdF_PhBBpUX5eXBzfsTpJ2Q==&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWz4bdSNJaxH7welev59jVae8oNgaXtujH4_7jwMHU22--5p0xR-Q2053VXQr3cTX8XqwyHgSEEvnfYfBSRyB3uBDxChMgxd1Df2TLj8KI178JMtOz6TgqT5dc8qA2N9qq8rZDrayhdLpa4OYPU6ee1Y8GCdggdVkdrXWsc65dK2SIDTbEKcDwf_cP-seUHhKBBzlESu0HanjF6iy-H5d44kmsKrBplTLXvdF_PhBBpUX5eXBzfsTpJ2Q==&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWzC-GrJ4iyHACXkuhnKloiYkMPsIXKzQs1tmoBIvjanEV122H9Nzz657f6Dnw1vwd7r589Ykl-_Kz9X3KAPgrnmJtO3VxbGE3QHcuv00AbFeOPkTZQ9RB1I8ZjE6zOd2uUn-kKrSe9kn56swWX65Lew5WNPEHg5Hl3R3Cx3Tf8b1RZvAMPsj44kw==&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWzC-GrJ4iyHACXkuhnKloiYkMPsIXKzQs1tmoBIvjanEV122H9Nzz657f6Dnw1vwd7r589Ykl-_Kz9X3KAPgrnmJtO3VxbGE3QHcuv00AbFeOPkTZQ9RB1I8ZjE6zOd2uUn-kKrSe9kn56swWX65Lew5WNPEHg5Hl3R3Cx3Tf8b1RZvAMPsj44kw==&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWz4H8hIYFk3z-k9IwIs15A3V8M-zb6PXFw6YChwtjza9gr_J_WkSPbOPPccjnCWPmXXbRV12au80WiOczD8dA5ntJCdMxtypgV6k8MCgvVoU2S6NJ9ZeOJLVewSDV759YK1WtTewEYTUry4rxOpRrjOk92zFZDGL-RBpv90c0ZIRAbIXg6CnmOQvTcFgvpkFZk18S-PfRqFjwNqg6Bzsx21MU2ekxDp1zNCF-ZaTm-UagrIcNhA36o_Vj4V3TRmRRAdFa_U4Y3U0v6o8_igZimU6H5_lHpiMFjXM1VGLS_Sog=&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWzgSXqJ8ebguFKgKhDOxVl6XB8um8sZgh7U-38hVZ1xKkW_kfcqcLMAIxn_sR90O2HqBVWecciyEbxpiT3cjN7zq_ggOkyHrwjlz7kmQKrLCqA1pAXxm5Iix4ooD0af_AR6SrOklHp_Pc=&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWz6mB8Pxn-1TAGcyYzR9AiTr1agSXWiEEkCNT6I8WUWkrbwXH4hbHpCqWuMwmgQnOQB7rvEkMz7fJS2KbZWZHOYuiK7TVE_S5RB46Slo3I5QN_5U3cb6fyc4e2tc6MmrsgWAh81SE0Gs7fKUxaHQq8NqOG5uhAA8o_o4YA8Pau6D_JiAOQhvhycRcy2sS01m4AMsh9A10Gj3N015bed0B9fvju6sbDvRd43oegPO_HP7Y=&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWz6mB8Pxn-1TAGcyYzR9AiTr1agSXWiEEkCNT6I8WUWkrbwXH4hbHpCqWuMwmgQnOQB7rvEkMz7fJS2KbZWZHOYuiK7TVE_S5RB46Slo3I5QN_5U3cb6fyc4e2tc6MmrsgWAh81SE0Gs7fKUxaHQq8NqOG5uhAA8o_o4YA8Pau6D_JiAOQhvhycRcy2sS01m4AMsh9A10Gj3N015bed0B9fvju6sbDvRd43oegPO_HP7Y=&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWzgSFQZu_LzbCFl3veLm5wJ7oWCOMpu7-n_1koHjXhfbKENbFd_nYlFx_1vIwGDiR39rdhA0zWK-iW2RTHOqVesF4rFKnZ3lnJlUGuP_308BLNFr0UFbE5vJAQLQPE4GiskQOho_zQmhcnkno1uUgPGd0faRSQJSYDRoTVI5zt66O1OA1xYjED7ujKkZcUScVVU9XosjEd-o_qra-7xpRTIYy3ZhE79KNUHdiNDuZN6R0=&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWzSCTwDw8TrgDUcWmjl4g3q9cY4K-uH_--BMFrjlrGR8J0XW8UhUwKRNY0DQo9NQwPpW_GWooFR18tYcP_Nq5A6onTaYXgJuN8tBOZ9gRVHjLlizzfLmASuvQ3T5gPxRcfsDZgqKitdhyyiFLO9rksLjhiS7nHpEKK9GWgtln8mC_1nX-R2rhpW7DQsxmtGcCK9u4wsoqy11zmfFYjjznRBnijmZ7muPZMZeZL6rsI_O0=&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWzSCTwDw8TrgDUcWmjl4g3q9cY4K-uH_--BMFrjlrGR8J0XW8UhUwKRNY0DQo9NQwPpW_GWooFR18tYcP_Nq5A6onTaYXgJuN8tBOZ9gRVHjLlizzfLmASuvQ3T5gPxRcfsDZgqKitdhyyiFLO9rksLjhiS7nHpEKK9GWgtln8mC_1nX-R2rhpW7DQsxmtGcCK9u4wsoqy11zmfFYjjznRBnijmZ7muPZMZeZL6rsI_O0=&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWzANieu53XdVxPgpUKw4P2fLKhO0Fv-VOVexNIcZh7MbeyE7AyDlBF_H11uIlGnnaK5UipT_UYjHFxz5FGKtAbc5JetDGRN23fN3GUEYV4yq04Z8Yr0hrJBKaMsozfCgafuIrhsTfVMVdPGayw6mWhbUKqC6kfkoq3e4vo5pf5rVKQ66JkLHUR8x0VhIS5HkQ5&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWzvzkWsZukOq96BHtdEEGwg132K_XpQQvEfNqo3U9ig8Rnp3EIXWWHGG_uRa13jfVTEcx1CdlD9Q9p4P_El8I-YuoX9yb4DMCFsfGvEEr_fZLiFDQEyptiGGWu4qiQKPjDFCh_oE53etiW2smuwREEeeep1Nk4hhSZfE6Kl3zes21Na3tWbV36oQ==&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
mhtml:file://C:%5CUsers%5Cwilkeningc%5CAppData%5CLocal%5CMicrosoft%5CWindows%5CINetCache%5CContent.Outlook%5CJ6YB4CVY%5Cemail%20(003).mht!https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WdI9R5PK8neESQpzPqvSZnrQFWEwIyFfP7cAnthL7-TfN3PRsGlDRXmXTpEyxbWzk1wUiNcoEwrOtEYxhFG9lVFXteggFW1en4VfUVaKKMKkwmnMm-YF3sJje4CHey1JZfcd-oiOlQ9u70iLLb-4fqiTCqZS0IC3llF06xlwbI3iMNno4QjU4nChKFHpwJUQ0TqHlVWQHVqSW9kLCVksx7-TUcCjqewjWx-g9Jo-ALM=&c=l9jfj5ORCsz-RTfStBwYQC3Nd5RZgbMaWeV90PNUcnf0DyrfMSRIxg==&ch=-jfbjTgUNrs08we32Q3Drc4p7aOuePSkROVSCExz5k_173_6FCfUYw==
http://www.planhillsborough.org/
http://www.planhillsborough.org/title-vi-and-accessibility/

(813) 576-2313 or barberj@plancom.org, three business days in advance of the meeting.
If you are only able to speak Spanish, please call the Spanish helpline at (813) 272-5940
or (813) 273-3774 and dial 1.

Se recomienda a las personas que necesiten servicios de interpretacion o adaptaciones
por una discapacidad para participar en esta reunion, o ayuda para leer o interpretar los
temas de esta agenda, sin costo alguno, que se pongan en contacto con Joshua Barber,
(813) 576-2313 o barberi@plancom.orq, tres dias habiles antes de la reunion. Si sélo
habla espariol, por favor llame a la linea de ayuda en espafiol al (813) 272-5940 o (813)
273-3774 ext. 1.

In accordance with Title 17 U.S.C. Section 107, materials attached are for research and
educational purposes, and are distributed without profit to TPO Board members, TPO
staff, or related committees or subcommittees the TPO supports. The TPO has no
affiliation whatsoever with the originator of attached articles nor is the TPO endorsed or
sponsored by the originator. Persons wishing to use copyrighted material for purposes
of their own that go beyond ‘fair use’ must first obtain permission from the copyright
owner. The TPO cannot ensure 508 accessibility for items produced by other agencies
or organizations.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, he or she will need a
record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is to be based.


mailto:barberj@plancom.org
mailto:barberj@plancom.org

pg. 1

HILLSBOROUGH TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION BOARD
HYBRID MEETING MARCH 8, 2023
DRAFT MINUTES

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance (Timestamp 0:00:13)

Commissioner Myers, called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM and led the pledge of allegiance.
The meeting was held in person and virtually via WebEx.

Roll Call_(Gail Reese, TPO Staff) (Timestamp 0:00:42)

The following members were present in person: Commissioner Gwen Myers, Mayor Andrew Ross,
Commissioner Michael Owen (out at 10:20 AM), Commissioner Joshua Wostal, Commissioner Pat
Kemp, Commissioner Henry Cohen, Councilmember Joseph Citro, Council Member Lynn Hurtak,
Councilmember Guido Maniscalco, Mayor Nate Kilton, Charles Klug, Joe Lopano, Greg Slater,
Adalee Le Grand, Planning Commissioner Hemant Saria

The following members were present virtually: None
The following members were absent/excused: Board Member Jessica Vaughn
A quorum was met in person.

Vote of Consent for Remote Member Participation.
Not necessary, no remote participation.

Approval of Minutes_(Timestamp 0:01:30) — February 8, 2023.

Chair Myers sought a motion to approve the February 8, 2023 minutes. Mayor Ross so moved,
seconded by Commissioner Wostal; the voice vote passes unanimously.

Public Comment on Agenda Items (Timestamp 0:01:43) (30 minutes total, with up to 3 minutes
per speaker) Additional comments made via Social Media and Email can be found at the end of
these minutes.

Bemetra Simmons — President and CEO of The Tampa Bay Partnership, a coalition of business
owners and not-for-profit leaders. Spoke in support of a regional MPO between Pascoe, Pinellas,
and Hillsborough Counties. The local conditions are prime for looking at this. Hillsborough County
did not pass the transportation referendum, Representative Castor has Hillsborough and Pinellas
as part of her Congressional District and the changes of control for both Hillsborough and Pinellas’
Commission. The transportation need is great, there is a large population growth, transportation
times are increased, and many residents already move between the counties. If the merger were
to happen, it would create the largest MPO in the state. It would allow for a unified front for
projects and state and federal funds. Noted that FDOT recently completed a study that showed
that for every dollar that goes into the state transportation system, five dollars is returned to the
state economy. Currently, with the three MPQOs, it is difficult to get a consensus on projects and
the funding is split. The West Shore Interchange is a good example of moving projects forward

TPO Board Meeting, March 8, 2023




with a unified approach. Encouraged the TPO Board to take a look at the merger of the three
MPOs.

V. Committee Reports & Advance Comments (Rick Fernandez, CAC Chair; Davida Franklin, TPO Staff;
and Beth Alden, TPO Executive Director) (Timestamp 0:04:43)

A. CAC-March 1, 2023 (Rick Fernandez, CAC Chair)
e Maintaining meetings of 2 hours from 6P — 8P. Extended invitation to Board members to
attend. 14 members were in attendance.
e Approved

o TIP Amendments on the TPO Board agenda today, HART Capital Improvements. Was
presented by TPO Staff with no HART representative in attendance. Passed 8 — 6. Noted
that the committee had several concerns and requested that HART attend a meeting to
address the concerns. Noted some of the concerns.

o Noted that the committee requested additional time for action items.

e Status Reports

o Gandy Boulevard PD&E. Concerns for project purpose and need and it is based on LOS.
Capacity may negatively impact bike/ped mobility and movement in West Shore. It was
asked that the old portion of the bridge be repaired.

o 2050 LRTP first steps. Develop realistic funding sources, and the possibility of areas of the
unincorporated county being incorporated.

o Regional Planning in the Tampa Bay Transportation Management Area. There was
discussion around possible solutions and some members oppose a merger; it was noted
that the TMA could consider a Senate model or limit the TMA scope to regional focus only.

B. TAC - March 6, 2023 (Davida Franklin, TPO Staff)
e Approved
o TIP Amendment, HART Capital Improvements.
e  Status Reports

o Tampa Hillsborough Expressway Authority Connected Vehicle Pilot Study.

o Florida Department of Transportation Rail System Plan and MPOAC Freight./Rail
Committee Updates.

o Received an update on the City of Tampa’s Safe Streets for All Grant Implementation
Program.

C. LRC-February 15, 2023 (Davida Franklin, TPO Staff)
e Status Reports
2023 Safety Performance Targets
Hillsborough County Van Dyke Road PD&E and Design Project
The City of Tampa Micromobility Update
FDOT Resurfacing, Restoration, and Rehabilitation Safety Improvement Process
o Gandy Boulevard Bridge PD&E
D. BPAC- February 22, 2023 (Davida Franklin, TPO Staff)
e Status Updates
o The City of Tampa Micromobility Update
o FDOT Resurfacing, Restoration, and Rehabilitation Safety Improvement Process

o O O O

pg. 2 TPO Board Meeting, March 8, 2023




pg. 3

o Walk Bike, Safety Outreach on HIN with Geofencing
o 2023 Safety Performance Targets
o Gandy Boulevard Bridge PD&E

TDCB — February 24, 2023

e Action Items
o Attendance Review and Election of Officers
o TD Legislative Day Message
o McClain Inc., Coordination Contract

e Status Reports
o Sunshine Line Update
o 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan Initial Steps

TPO Policy — March 8, 2023 (Beth Alden, TPO Director)

e Developed proposed methodology to recruit for the Executive Director position. Meghan
Betourney walked through the methodology. A timeline and job description were provided.
Noted that volunteers are being sought to interview the position finalists. Looking for an odd
number of panelists.

Discussion:

It was asked if there is going to be a large enough pool of applicants based on the qualifications.
Some of the preferred qualifications were moved from required. It was noted that the timeline
may preclude a relocation candidate with children and move it up if possible. The Policy
Committee noted that they would like additional overlap as well. On the minimum
gualifications, it was noted that candidates may not be part of an MPO or FDOT planning
function experience. It was suggested that “other relevant experience” be added to the
requirements in order to have a larger pool. It was noted that MPO planning is very specific and
that someone with that experience is needed. The suggested language following the five years
experience part, the words “or equivalent” be added. It was noted that this position is about
leadership and that the MPO or FDOT requirement should be moved to preferred. It was
brought up that it would be good to have a member of the CAC on the hiring committee. Mr.
Clark noted that all discussions will need to be in the Sunshine; there is no problem with that
but the TPO Board needs to have full confidence in the hiring panel. It was decided that there
would be public comment allowed during the hiring process.

The interview panel will consist of: Mayor Ross, Commissioner Myers, Commissioner Wostal,
Councilmember Hurtak, Melissa Zornita

Suggested that Item B from the Consent Agenda be pulled off the consent agenda. The required
gualification bullet point “a minimum requirement of five years of experience at an MPO or an
FDOT Planning Function” be moved to preferred qualifications and add “or equivalent”.

Commissioner Cohen moved to incorporate the noted changes into the job description and to
approve the plan for an Executive Director Search, second by Councilmember Maniscalco. The
roll call vote passed 14 - 0.

TPO Board Meeting, March 8, 2023




G.

Public Comments Received Through Email & Social Media (Davida Franklin, TPO Staff)

Comments received through email and social media

e Regarding the TIP amendment for HART Bus Stop Capital Improvements o Mike Lamarca -
Are the current bus stops not part of HART CapEx?

o Hillsborough TPO - Hey Mike! Good question! We have someone contacting HART for an
answer and should have one soon. Thanks for asking! ~Davida

o Hillsborough TPO - Hi again Mike! | have an answer: Current bus stops are part of HART
CapEx. The $5 million just speeds up the timeline for some stops. ~Davida

e Other comments:
o Question about the Board’s decision to withdraw the Reconnecting Communities Grant
application
o Concern about the way the meeting minutes reflect the decision to withdraw the grant
o Opposition to Hillsborough County’s participation in the discussion and business of
merging or consolidating with other TPOs in the Tampa Bay Area.
e Please note: Attachments referenced by the public commenters are included in the email
Cheryl Wilkening sent to board members on March 7, 2023. A copy of this information is
available on request.

VI. Consent Agenda (Timestamp 0:40:38)

A.

B.
C.

Committee Appointments

e TDCB - Deborah Lekenta (Local For-profit Transportation), Brett Gottschalk (Agency for Person
with Disabilities)

e LRC - Brynn Dauphinais (Hillsborough County Development Services)

Wildlife Crossings Letter of Support and Coordination
Bylaws Amendment for Citizens Advisory Committee

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda made by Commissioner Cohen, seconded by
Councilmember Maniscalco; the voice vote passed unanimously.

VIl. Action Items

A.

pg. 4

TIP Amendment: HART Bus Stop Capital Improvements (Roger Mathie, TPO Staff) (Timestamp
0:41:10)
e Reviewed project summary — additional S5 million for bus stop improvements.
o Went over dollar itemization.
o Went over some of the ADA improvements proposed.
e Went over Public Outreach of this amendment.

Recommended Action: Approve TIP Amendment to add new federal funds for HART Bus Stop
Capital Improvements and forward to the TPO Board for approval.

Presentation: TIP Amendments February 2023

TPO Board Meeting, March 8, 2023



https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/TIP-Amendments-New-HART-Maintenance-Facility-Lighting-and-Resurfacing-Projects-and-I-4-Truck-Parking-and-EV-Charging-Infrastructure_REV.pdf

Discussion:

It was noted that bus stop improvements are often thought to be a City Council item. These
improvements are important for ADA but for general improvement. It was brought up that these
improvements are desperately needed and are overdue. It was asked if there is a list of the first
projects slated or if requests can be put in. Dwayne Brown from HART noted that there is a list of
projects, ten are currently in design and those can be provided. Requests can be made and those
will be taken into consideration. The priority is safety and also in ADA compliance. It was asked
when additional funding can be expected. Each year there is a BTl budget each year; it is broken

into separate categories including shelters. Ms. Le Grand stated that there are several priorities
that have to be taken into consideration including safety and ADA compliance. In the five-year
capital plan, there is funding every year toward this program. This is an ongoing program looking
at aging facilities, an uptick in ridership, and stops that will be removed from the system. It was
noted that it is going to take an additional $30 million to really address the challenge of bus stops.

Councilmember Maniscalco moved to approve the TIP Amendments; seconded by Commissioner
Kemp. Roll call vote passed 14 - 0.

B. General Planning Consultant Selection & Authorization to Negotiate (Meghan Betourney, TPO
Staff) (Timestamp 0:53:40)

e Went over the purpose of the 2023 Consultant Procurement — complying with FHWA and
FDOT direction, contracts will run through June 30, 2025.

e Review of the procurement process — call for GPCs ran for a month, early January to February
2023; 16 responses; 9 recommendations.

e Recommended Consultants

o AECOM o Atkins Benesch
o Cambridge o Fehr & Peers Gresham Smith
Systematics
o HDR o Kittelson Mead & Hunt
e Sub-consultants
o Madrid CPWG o Media Relations Patel, Greene &
Group, LLC Associates, LLC
o Urban Planning o Vrana Consulting, Wey Engineering,
Innovations, LLC Inc. Inc
o Gresham Smith, Inc. o RS&H, Inc. EXP
o Pritchett Steinbeck o All Traffic Data WSP
Group
o Element Engineering o Greenman-Pedersen, National Data &
Group Inc. Surveying Servics
o CTS Engineering, o S&ME Urban Planning
Inc. Innovations
o Quest Corporation o Florida Resilient Analytics,
of America Transportation Inc.
Engineering, Inc.

pg. 5

TPO Board Meeting, March 8, 2023




o lteris, Inc. o Kimley-Horn & o Stantec
Associates

o InNovo o The Valerin Group o Adams Traffic, Inc.

o Crawford, Murphy & o SBFriedman o Vistra

Tilly Development

Advisors, LLC

o Quality Counts o Environmental
Science Assoc.

Next Steps

o Authorize staff to negotiate a contract with each of the recommended nine firms

o Negotiated contracts will come back to the Board for approval, either t the May 10%" or
June 14™ meetings

Recommended Action: Recommend the TPO authorize staff to negotiate a contract with each of
the top-rated nine firms.

Presentation: General Planning Consultant Selection & Authorization to Negotiate

Councilmember Maniscalco moved to authorize staff to negotiate a contract with of the top-rated
nine firms; seconded by Joe Lopano. The voice vote passes unanimously.

VIII.
A.

pg. 6

STATUS REPORTS

Regional Planning in the Tampa Bay Transportation Management Area (TMA) (Elizabeth
Watkins, TPO Staff) (Timestamp 0:57:39)

The urbanized areas around Hillsborough County are growing and beginning to blend with

each other.

Regional transportation planning coordination between Tampa-St. Petersburg Transportation

Management Area since the early 1990s — Sun Coast Transportation Planning Alliance (SCTPA)

o Went over the history of the SCTPA

o The TMA Leadership Group is a subcommittee of the SCTPA which includes elected
officials from the Hillsborough, Pasco, and Pinellas MPO/TPOs

Interlocal agreement between the Hernando, Hillsborough, Pasco, and Pinellas MPO/TPOs

specify the roles and responsibilities of the regional planning process such as:

Regional long-range transportation plan with needs and affordable projects

Regional project prioritization process and ranked order list

Air quality consultative process

Regional public involvement plan

Annual evaluations of the regional process as a part of the annual MPO/TPO certifications

The March 24™ TMA Leadership Group — will discuss regional transportation planning and the

preliminary investigation of merging the Hillsborough, Pasco, and Pinellas MPO/TPOs.

o Looked at the potential timeline.

o Went over several topics of consideration.

o Review of a proportional representation scenario.

O O O O O

TPO Board Meeting, March 8, 2023



https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/GPC-Selection-Authorization-to-Negotiate.pdf

Presentation: Regional Planning in the Tampa Bay TMA

Discussion:

pg. 7

There was discussion about how Tampa International Airport, Port Tampa Bay, and THEA have
been planning for regional use and have seen a lot of success, use, and growth. Tourism and
business are important locally as well as regionally. FDOT has done research on MPOs. They
found that the federal government prefers regional MPOs but defers to the state to allow more
than one. There are 27 MPOs in Florida, a few that encompass multiple counties and a couple
that span state lines. The merging of MPOs can happen when the state dictates or when 75% of
the area agrees. When District 7 goes in for funding, they come in county-by-county. If the
legislature passes a bill to consolidate, it must be done. It was brought up that funding goes to
areas that come in with higher volume and more people. Right now, the counties are competing
for grant money, like HART and PST are doing. But there is no regional vision at this time. There
was conversation around the makeup of a merged MPO Board and where it would be housed,;
that it would make sense to have it located in Hillsborough County at County Center. Additional
conversations were had around funding that has been promised but not provided and how with
a merger the municipalities and non-business centers in the county will not receive priority or
funds. There was also concern expressed that the only solutions receiving attention are for
bigger and more roads and not other transit options. It was noted that the current model is not
working; business is important, but the focus has to be on the residents and smaller projects
that make a big impact. The area is getting more crowded and more unsafe yet moving towards
a true transit alternative has never been possible. The City of Tampa is looking to have its own
option for funding transportation by way of a referendum. There was concern about having
county money moved to other governments to fund projects. Mr. Clark clarified that there are
16 members on this Board. Under state law, an MPO is capped at 25 members. There is a lot of
flexibility in the membership of Boards including municipalities with populations of more than
50,000. The School Board and Authorities are flexible, they can be on the Board but are not
required. Central cities are required to be on the Board. There has been no bill filed at this time.

2050 Long Range Transportation Plan Initial Steps (Vishaka Shiva Raman and Elizabeth Watkins,
TPO Staff) — deferred.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (Timestamp 1:53:42)

Next TMA Leadership Group meeting: March 24, 2023, Starkey Ranch Library and Theater. Today’s
discussion has given Ms. Alden better direction of how to proceed at the meeting. Looking for in-
person participation and cannot accommodate remote.

LRTP will come back in April. Funding for transportation improvements is part of the initial steps.
Will also talk about growth forecasts and needs assessments.

Need to get into the update for the list of priorities for the TIP and would like to set aside the
Policy meeting for that.

UPWP will come up in May.

OLD & NEW BUSINESS (Timestamp 1:57:14)
Next meeting is on April 12, 2023.

TPO Board Meeting, March 8, 2023



https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/Regional-Planning-in-the-Tampa-Bay-Transportation-Management-Area.pdf

B. Congratulated Cameron Clark on his recent promotion within the Attorney’s Office.

Xl. ADJOURNMENT — The meeting adjourned at 11:57 AM

The recording of this meeting may be viewed on YouTube: Meeting Recording

pg. 8 TPO Board Meeting, March 8, 2023



https://www.youtube.com/c/HillsboroughCountyMeetings/videos

Hillsborough TPO

Committee Reports

Livable Roadways Committee (LRC) Meeting on March 22

The LRC heard public comment and status reports on:

e Public Comment on 2022 Bicycle Boulevard presentation

e Bicycle Boulevard Special Presentation and Public Comment on last year’s Bike Blvd
o Walk, Bike Safety Outreach on High Injury Network with Geofencing

e Connected Vehicles Pilot Results

e City of Tampa Quick Build Program

Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) Meeting on March 22

The BPAC heard status reports on:

e Bicycle Boulevard Special Presentation

o It was suggested that some of the proposals could be incorporated into the
City of Tampa Quick Build Program

o BPAC members asked about the potential for the proposed bike boulevard
network to be expanded outside the 15-mile radius presented and were told that
this is already underway.

o City of Tampa Quick Build Program

o Committee members pointed out that cars parking on Cass Street, particularly
concrete trucks, are slowing bicyclists and pedestrians down.

o Members also asked about the limited extent of the bike lane on the Cass Street
Bridge and were told that the lane does not extend the entire way due to the
cycle track on the other side of the bridge.

o BPAC members asked about future projects and the funding source of the
project and were informed that projects for Main Street and 14™" Street are
underway, and that the funding will come from grant money and CIP funds.

o BPAC members asked if bike boulevards would be part of the project and were

told that they will be; Gray Street and other projects are being worked on.



e 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan Initial Steps

o BPAC members had no major questions or comments on this item.

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting of April 3

The TAC did not achieve a quorum, but heard reports on the following action items:

o TIP Amendment: W Boy Scout Blvd and US 301 Traffic Signalization and Intersection
Improvements

o No questions but comments noted the need at Boy Scout and Harney Rd/US 301
e Performance Targets for Pavement and Bridge Condition Travel Time Reliability

o No questions or comments

The TAC heard Status Reports on:

e Hillsborough TPO Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Plan (EVIP)
o Several questions and comments were received and answered.

= Airport has several chargers, and they have heavy utilization. Also, Hertz
is coming into an electric heavy fleet and they will need more chargers

= Question: Is ADA compliance required for parking spaces? Still working
this out

= Question about number of levels 2 vs. 3 and why there are more level 2s.
Answer - Level 3s may be more expensive to install.

» Noted that private facilities are seeming to provide most chargers
currently. The plan is for more public. Should we be pursuing grants for
implementation?

e 2050 Plan Needs Assessment for Congestion Management and Crash Mitigation
o Q: How do safety improvements fit with other types of projects? A: Implementing

agencies try to include safety components with other types of projects as well.

Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting of April 5

A verbal report will be provided at the meeting.

Intelligent Transportation Systems Committee (ITS) Meeting of April 6

A verbal report will be provided at the meeting.



Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blivd
18™ floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough TPO

Board & Committee Agenda Item

Agenda Item
Committee Appointments

Presenter

None — Consent Agenda

Summary

The Livable Roadways Committee (LRC) shall be composed of representatives of
local government departments, transportation agencies and other organizations.
They may be elected officials, appointed officials, organization members, designated
representatives or staff, but may not be staff or consultants to the TPO.

The following have been nominated to serve on the LRC:

e Larry Josephson, by Hillsborough Co. Public Works, and Anna Grundmann, as
alternate

e Rebecca Hessinger, by Hillsborough County Development Services

The Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) shall be responsible for making
recommendations to the MPO, Hillsborough County, City of Tampa, City of Plant
City, City of Temple Terrace, the Hillsborough County Environmental Protection
Commission, the Florida Department of Transportation, the Southwest Florida Water
Management District, and others, on matters concerning the planning,
implementation and maintenance of a comprehensive bikeway and pedestrian
system. In addition, the BPAC shall be responsible for studying and making
recommendations concerning the safety, security, and regulations pertaining to
bicyclists and pedestrians.

The following have been nominated to serve on the BPAC:

e Abigail Flores, by Hillsborough County Public Works, and John Merine, as
alternate

e Daniel Rodriguez, by HART

The Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Committee is responsible for assisting in
the development of Intelligent Transportation System planning work programs, as well
as reviewing ITS related studies, reports, plans, projects.

The following have been nominated to serve on the ITS Committee:

e Bryan Zayas, by Hillsborough County


http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) shall be responsible for considering safe
access to schools in the review of transportation project priorities, long-range
transportation plans and transportation improvement programs and shall advise the
MPO on such matters. In addition, the TAC shall be responsible for assisting in the
development of transportation planning work programs; coordinating transportation
planning and programming; review of all transportation studies, reports, plans and/or
programs, and making recommendations to the TPO that are pertinent to the subject
documents based upon the technical sufficiency, accuracy, and completeness of and
the needs as determined by the studies, plans and/or programs. The following have
been nominated to serve on the TAC:

¢ Omar Alvarado, as alternate by HART

The Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) shall be responsible for providing
information and overall community values and needs into the transportation planning
program of the TPO; evaluating and proposing solutions from a citizen’s perspective
concerning alternative transportation proposals and critical issues; providing
knowledge gained through the CAC into local citizen group discussions and
meetings; and establishing comprehension and promoting credibility for the TPO
Program. CAC members serve two-year terms. The following have been nominated
or volunteered to serve on the CAC:

e Steven Hollenkamp, by Plant City Commission

e Christina Bosworth, a resident of the Wimauma area, to fill a new at-large seat

e Sarah Thomas, a resident of the Brandon area, to fill a new at-large seat

e Kit Werremeyer, a resident of the Valrico area, to fill a new at-large seat

e Chris Vela, an American Indian resident, to fill a new at-large seat

e Chris Gonzalez, a Hispanic resident, to fill a new at-large seat

Recommended Action

That the TPO Board confirm the above nominations
Prepared By

Cheryl Wilkening

Attachments

None



Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blivd
18™ floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough TPO

Board & Committee Agenda Item

Agenda Item:

TIP Amendment: W Boy Scout Blvd and US 301 Traffic Signalizations and
Intersection Improvements

Presenter:
Roger Mathie, TPO Staff

Summary:
This TIP amendment will impact two projects, noted below:

449852 - 1 Boy Scout Blvd signalization, lighting, signage, and pavement markings
450693 - 1 US 301 signalization, lighting, signage, and pavement markings

The intersection of W Boy Scout Blvd at Manhattan Ave is one of the top safety
priorities identified in the TIP priority list. The newly programmed funds will signalize
the intersection and stripe it appropriately to allow for safer traffic flow. Traffic signals
will offer emergency vehicle preemption to accommodate responses from the nearby
fire station. Other improvements include pedestrian crossings, new lighting, and
signage.

Three intersections along US 301 — Harney Rd, Stacy Rd, and Mclintosh Rd - will be
signalized. Additional improvements include new lighting to enhance the safety of
bicyclists and pedestrians, and crosswalks to facilitate access to the Fort King Trail.

These projects will not be accelerated into the FY23 TIP but will instead be
programmed in FY24. The purpose of this TIP Amendment is to secure federal
authorization from FHWA and approve the FY24 funding amount prior to the estimated
letting date of the projects, which is tentatively scheduled for November 15, 2023.

Recommended Action:

Approve the TIP Amendment to add new federal funds for W Boy Scout Blvd & US301
traffic signalization and intersection improvements.

Prepared By:
Roger Mathie, TPO Staff

Attachments:

1. Comparative Report
2. Presentation slides



https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Combined_comparative_Report_16_17.pdf
https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/TIP-Amendment-Boy-Scout-Blvd-US-301-Traffic-Signalization-and-Intersection-Improvements_BOARD_REV.pdf
http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blivd
18™ floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough TPO

Board & Committee Agenda Item

Agenda Item:
Performance Targets for Pavement & Bridge Condition and Travel Time Reliability

Presenter:
Connor MacDonald, TPO Staff

Summary:

Under MAP-21 and FAST Act legislation, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
requires state DOTs and MPOs to adopt performance targets for pavement and bridge
conditions and travel time reliability-related measures every four years.

The Pavement & Bridge condition rule from the FHWA became effective on May 20,
2017, and established performance measures to assess the condition of pavements
and bridges on the National Highway System (NHS). The rule requires State DOTs
and MPOs to set targets related to the percentage of pavements on the Interstate
System in both good and poor condition, the percentage of pavements on the Non-
Interstate NHS system in both good and poor condition, and the percentage of NHS
bridges in both good and poor condition.

On December 16, 2022, FDOT established the following 2025 targets for which TPO
staff is recommending that we support:

¢ Interstate NHS Pavements: 260% in Good condition
¢ Interstate NHS Pavements: <5% in Poor condition

¢ Non-interstate NHS Pavements: 240% in Good condition
¢ Non-interstate NHS Pavements: <5% in Poor condition

e NHS Bridges: 250% in Good condition
e NHS Bridges: £10% in Poor condition

The System Performance rule from the FHWA became effective on May 20, 2017. This
rule establishes performance measures to assess the travel time reliability on the NHS.
Specifically, the rule requires DOTs and MPOs to set targets related to the percentage
of the Interstate network considered reliable for vehicles, the percentage of non-
Interstate NHS considered reliable for vehicles, and the percentage of the Interstate
network deemed reliable for freight.

On December 16, 2022, FDOT established statewide targets for these measures.
While the Hillsborough TPO supports the statewide goal of improving travel time
reliability, staff is recommending the TPO to establish the following targets based on
existing levels of investment in congestion mitigation projects and forecasts of future
traffic conditions:


http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

e Interstate Level of Travel Time Reliability: 265.6%
e Non-Interstate NHS Level of Travel Time Reliability: 290.1%
e Interstate NHS Truck Travel Time Reliability Index Score: <1.94

The TPO Board prioritizes projects for funding, including those identified in the State
of Good Repair and Smart Cities categories, which may improve the condition of
pavements and bridges, and system reliability. By approving the recommended action,
the TPO will commit to continue prioritizing projects in the Transportation Improvement
Program that can make progress toward achieving the aforementioned performance
targets.

Recommended Action:

Approve the Pavement & Bridge Condition and System Performance Targets and
support communication to FDOT and TMA Leadership Group.

Prepared By:
Connor MacDonald, TPO Staff

Attachments:

1. Letter to FDOT regarding performance targets
2. Presentation slides



https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Performance-Targets-for-Pavement-Bridge-Condition-and-Travel-Time-Reliability_REV.pdf

Commissioner Gwen Myers
Hillsborough County
TPO Chair

Mayor Andrew Ross
City of Temple Terrace
TPO Vice Chair

Paul Anderson
Port Tampa Bay

Commissioner Harry Cohen
Hillsborough County

Councilman Joseph Citro
City of Tampa

Councilmember Lynn Hurtak
City of Tampa

Commissioner Pat Kemp
Hillsborough County

Mayor Nate Kilton
City of Plant City

Adelee Marie Le Grand, AICP
HART

Joe Lopano
Hillsborough County
Aviation Authority

Councilman Guido Maniscalco
City of Tampa

Commissioner
Michael Owen
Hillsborough County

Hemant Saria
Planning Commission

Greg Slater
Expressway Authority

Commissioner
Joshua Wostal
Hillsborough County

Jessica Vaughn
Hillsborough County
School Board

Beth Alden, AICP
Executive Director

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18" Floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough TPO

April 12, 2023

Mr. Mike Neidhart

Metropolitan Planning Administrator
Florida Department of Transportation
Office of Policy Planning

605 Suwannee Street, MS 28
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450

RE: Performance Targets for Pavement & Bridge Condition and System Performance
Measures

Dear Mike,

On April 12, 2023, the Hillsborough Transportation Planning Organization established
performance targets for the Pavement & Bridge Condition and System Performance
Rules to comply with the requirements of the MAP-21 and FAST Act.

The Hillsborough TPO agreed to support FDOT’s statewide pavement & bridge
condition targets, while electing to set its own system performance targets for travel
time reliability, as indicated below:

e 265.6% Interstate Travel Time Reliability
o 290.1% Non-interstate NHS Travel Time Reliability
o <1.94Truck Travel Time Reliability Index

With this action, the TPO is agreeing to plan and program projects in the
Transportation Improvement Program that will, once implemented, make progress
toward achieving the adopted targets.

We support the efforts of FDOT to implement performance-based planning and
programming. We believe that these measures provide a uniform calculus by which to
identify both strengths and weaknesses of the national transportation system, to
increase accountability and transparency of the Federal-Aid Highway Program, and to
improve decision-making through performance-based planning and programming.

In recognition of the exemplary efforts made by FDOT District 7 to maintain NHS
pavements & bridges in a condition which exceeds the statewide target, we write to
request that our District 7 partners continue to maintain these vital assets in a good
state of repair. We also request that funding be made available in the FDOT Work
Program to support operational and other improvements which may alleviate
bottlenecks and improve travel time reliability on the National Highway System. A
number of projects which could make a difference, and which are ready for funding


http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

and implementation, are identified on the Hillsborough TPO’s Transportation
Improvement Program priority list, which is attached for reference.

Sincerely,

Beth Alden, AICP
TPO Executive Director

Cc: David Gwynn, FDOT District 7 Secretary
Suzanne Monk, FDOT District 7

Attachments: 1. Federal Performance Measures and Targets
2. TIP Priority List



Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blivd
18™ floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough TPO

Board & Committee Agenda Item

Agenda Item:
2050 Long Range Transportation Plan Initial Steps

Presenters:
Vishaka Shiva Raman and Elizabeth Watkins, TPO Staff

Summary:

The Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) for Hillsborough County is a blueprint for
the future, and it conveys Hillsborough County’s transportation vision and priorities.
Federal law requires LRTPs to be updated every five years, therefore the 2050 LRTP
must be adopted by November 2024.

TPO and Planning Commission staff have thus far prepared the base year population
and job data, which are the building blocks of the LRTP. This data will inform future
population and employment estimates, development trends, and the transportation
demand model. In addition, TPO staff and consultants have begun work on forecasting
revenues that will be available for transportation through the year 2050, as well as
updating some of the Needs Assessments, including congestion management, crash
reduction, freight, and public health.

Staff will present an overview of the LRTP process, and what to expect next.

Recommended Action:

None. For information only.

Prepared By:
Vishaka Shiva Raman and Elizabeth Watkins, AICP, TPO Staff

Attachments:
Presentation slides



https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/2050-Long-Range-Transportation-Plan-Initial-Steps-and-Revenue-Forecast_TPO-Board_Draft.pdf
http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blivd
18™ floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough TPO

Board & Committee Agenda Item

Agenda Item:
Transportation Disadvantaged Program Update

Presenter:

Joshua Barber, TPO staff, and Jerry Stickney, Interim Director, Hillsborough County
Sunshine Line

Summary:

The Hillsborough County Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) program provides
needed transportation to those who do not have the means or ability to transport
themselves and are dependent on others to obtain access to health care, employment,
education, shopping, and other life sustaining activities.

This status report will provide an overview of the TD program including roles and
responsibilities of the TPO Staff, Local Coordinating Board, TPO Board, and Sunshine
Line. In addition, it will provide an overview of the results of the last evaluation of the
Community Transportation Coordinator, the Sunshine Line, as well as current projects
and areas of focus for the program.

Recommended Action:

None; for information and discussion

Prepared By:
Joshua Barber, TPO Staff

Attachments:

Presentation slides



https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/Transportation-Disadvantaged-Program-Update-Presentation_REV.pdf
http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 - 5940

601 E Kennedy Blivd
18" floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough MPO

Board & Committee Agenda Item

Agenda Item
Role of the Policy Committee

Presenters
Beth Alden, TPO Director

Summary

According to the TPO Bylaws, the TPO Policy Committee shall be responsible for the
review and in-depth discussion of items and issues proposed to come before the TPO
and for development of recommendations to the TPO, as appropriate, regarding such
items and issues in order to facilitate the accomplishment of the TPO'’s responsibilities
to manage a continuing, cooperative and comprehensive transportation planning
process and the development of transportation plans and programs.

Since this statement of purpose is broad, with this year’s change in membership and
leadership on the TPO Board it is appropriate to revisit what topics will be examined
by the Policy Committee and what will be discussed at a meeting of the full Board.

This agenda item will be first discussed by the Policy Committee and then by the full
Board, to seek consensus.

Recommended Action

None. For information and discussion.

Prepared By

Beth Alden, TPO Director

Attachments

1. Summary of Peer MPOs’ Policy Committees

2. Upcoming topics at the TPO Board & Policy Committee


http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

Summary of Peer MPQOs’ Policy Committees

Forward Pinellas Legislative Committee (website)

e  Monthly meetings

e Purpose - Prepares legislative priority positions, monitors active legislation, and discusses a
range of potential concerns and issues related to state and federal legislative affairs.

e Recent Agenda ltems:

O

O
@)
@)

Reviewed transportation, housing, and other bills of interest in the Florida Legislative
session

Follow-up to Florida Politics Essay on Pedestrian Underpasses

Draft Bill Language for Virtual Meeting Participation

Reviewed State Legislative Committee Members

Broward MPO Executive Committee (website)

e Monthly meetings

e Purpose - Review the agendas and discuss current and future projects and initiatives. The results
of these discussions are greater understanding and closer coordination between the leadership
of the MPO Board and the Executive Director.

e Recent Agenda ltems:

O

O O O O

Authorize execution of an Expenditure Piggy Backing on an Existing State of Florida
Contract for Temporary Staffing Services of a Finance/HR/Administrative Position
Local funding contributions for MPO activities

Review MPO agenda items and future agendas

MPOAC Weekend Institute; and

Legislative Update.

Palm Beach TPA Executive Committee (website)

e Meets as needed (met 8 times in 2022)
e Purpose —

O

O

Review and recommend updates to the TPA’s Strategic Plan for consideration by the
Governing Board;

Review and recommend content related to other TPA initiatives, policies, and
procedures,

Participate in TPA procurement selection committees as requested by the Executive
Director;

Review the TPA Executive Director’s performance or as necessary to facilitate the
process of hiring a new Executive Director, and

Undertake other tasks as may be assigned by the Governing Board.

e Recent Agenda ltems:
o Amendments to operating and personnel procedures

O

Palm Beach County School District Membership on TPA Governing Board

o Approval of TPA Governing Board and Advisory Committee meeting dates


https://forwardpinellas.org/advisory-committees/legislative-committee-lgc/
https://www.browardmpo.org/our-committees/executive-committee
https://palmbeachtpa.org/tpa-executive-committee/

Upcoming topics at the TPO Board & Policy Committee

April

Policy Committee: Workshop on TIP Priority List

Board

May

Overview of how projects are developed and delivered by Justin Hall, FDOT
Overview of current prioritization method by Johnny Wong, TPO
Brief presentation by local governments and HART about this year’s project requests

Discussion of the role of the Policy Committee

Action: TIP Amendments for traffic signals on Boy Scout Blvd and on US 301

Action: Review performance targets for pavement & bridge condition and travel time reliability
Status: Long Range Plan Initial Steps — growth forecasts and revenue forecasts

Status: TD program annual check-in with the board

If time: THEA’s Strategic Blueprint and CV Pilot Project Results

Policy Committee — No meeting

Board —

June

Longer meeting, 9am-noon

Action: Annual certification of Metropolitan Transportation Planning Process

Action: Annual update of Unified Planning Work Program & Budget, with EPA grant contracts
Action: Approval of contracts with General Planning Consultants (nine consultants, two years)
Action: Approval of MOU with Forward Pinellas and Pasco MPO to investigate a regional merger
Status: FDOT PD&E study of US 41 (50 St) overpass at CSX rail crossing near Causeway Blvd

If time: New Plan Hillsborough website

Policy Committee — No meeting

Board —

Annual 6pm public hearing on the TIP



Action: Approve shortlist of Executive Director semifinalists for panel to interview

Open public hearing and hear comments

Action: Approve 5-year TIP including newly funded projects and updated priority list
Plan Hillsborough Strategic Plan joint board workshop on June 16

Sun Coast Transportation Planning Alliance and TMA Leadership Group on June 23

July
Board: summer recess

Policy Committee: Executive Director interview panel to interview semifinalists virtually (no action)

August
Policy Committee
Action: Discuss and select 2 or 3 E.D. candidates to recommend the Board interview in person
Board
Action: Accept Policy Committee recommendation of E.D candidates to interview
Action: Accept report on 2050 Plan Revenue Forecast
Action: Accept report on 2050 Plan Needs Assessment for Congestion Mgt. & Crash Mitigation
Action: Approve Hillsborough Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Plan

Action: Approve Hillsborough County Bicycle Network Evaluation

September

Policy Committee — No meeting

Board — Longer meeting, 9am-noon
Action: Approve TIP Amendments to roll-forward unspent funds to new fiscal year
Action: Accept report on 2050 Plan Needs Assessment for Goods Movement & Truck Route Plan
Action: Interview Executive Director finalists and rank them

Other items may be scheduled



October
Policy Committee

Workshop on financial scenarios for 2050 Plan, i.e. scenarios to consider gathering public
feedback about during 2024

Board
Action: Approve TIP Amendments (probable)
Action: Accept report on 2050 Plan Needs Assessment for Good Repair & Resilience

Action: Accept report on 2050 Plan Needs Assessment for Real Choices



Creating a Tampa Bay Metropolitan Planning Organization
Memorandum of Understanding
Among

The Hillsborough Transportation Planning Organization, The Pasco Transportation Planning
Organization and Forward Pinellas

Updated Working Draft

March 27, 2023

Whereas, the Hillsborough Transportation Planning Organization (TPO), the Pasco County TPO and
Forward Pinellas (the “Parties”) collectively desire to create a Tampa Bay Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO) to improve regional transportation planning and define regional transportation
priorities by entering into the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU);

Whereas, the Tampa Bay metropolitan area of Pasco, Pinellas and Hillsborough County has a combined
population of 3.5 million and is projected to grow by more than one million people over the next 20
years;

Whereas, the Pasco, Pinellas and Hillsborough County MPOs or TPOs all function within the single
Tampa-St. Petersburg Urban Area that covers much of the population within all three counties;

Whereas, since 1990 the State of Florida has requested that the three MPOs in the urban area
consolidate into a single MPO unless they can sufficiently justify why they need to remain separate due
to their complexity, unique conditions, and diversity within the region while also fostering a strong
cooperative regional transportation planning process that addresses shared data, identifying regional
needs, coordinated project development, and establishment of regional transportation priorities;

Whereas, the West Central Florida Chairs Coordinating Committee is established in state statutes (now
Sun Coast Transportation Planning Alliance or SCTPA) and has interlocal agreements among the six
MPOs serving the broader West Central Florida region and a subcommittee known as the Tampa Bay
Transportation Management Area Leadership Group (TMA LG) serving the Pasco, Pinellas and
Hillsborough MPOs that establish such a regional coordination and prioritization process;

Whereas, the pending sunset of the Tampa Bay Area Regional Transit Authority (TBARTA) will leave a
void in regional transportation planning and project development, without dedicated staff and a
governing board assigned to advance regional transportation activities and priorities;

Whereas, the process for forming a new regional MPO involved a number of steps to create required
establishing planning documents as well as changing the hosting arrangements and MPO boundaries. As
there is little precedent in Florida to rely on for guidance regarding de-designating an MPO, it will be
important from a federal transportation funding cashflow to have a new MPO fully up and running at
such time as existing MPOs are de-designated;

1
Draft Memorandum of Understanding Concerning the Formation of a Regional MPO for the Tampa Bay Area



Whereas, MPOs receive federal planning funds through quarterly reimbursement that come with
federal and state restrictions on how those funds may be used, there will need to be a substantial and
long-term local commitment to provide sustainable and flexible funding for a regional MPO to be
effective;

Whereas, the Florida Department of Transportation has committed through its approved Planning
Funds (PL) distribution formula in 2014 that any MPOs in Florida that merge will continue to receive the
base amount of PL due to each MPO prior to the merger.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN RECOGNITION OF THE FOREGOING, the involved MPOs hereby jointly
understand, agree and commit as follows:

ARTICLE 1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this MOU is to document the mutual understanding between the Parties and to set forth
the terms for their cooperation.

ARTICLE 2. AGREEMENTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

A. The Pasco, Pinellas and Hillsborough County MPOs agree to investigate the formation,
organizational and governance structure of a new regional MPO to serve the urban area of
Pasco, Pinellas and Hillsborough Counties as reflected by the 2020 Census, with the goal of
certifying the MPO by July 1, 2027. Other key steps toward formation may occur sooner
than that date.

B. Aregional MPO serving these counties will augment and enhance the current functions of
the existing MPOs in the urban area as currently represented by the Pasco MPO, Forward
Pinellas and the Hillsborough TPO. It is important that while a regional MPO may provide a
stronger and more collaborative regional focus and planning process that at the same time
the existing long range transportation planning responsibilities be maintained at the county
level for sub-regional, jurisdiction focused projects to avoid creating a local void in planning
and technical assistance activities.

C. Aregional MPO must reflect proportional representation on its governing board based on
the population of local governments within the MPO planning boundary, consistent with
Florida Statutes that place requirements on the total number of voting members and the
percentage that must represent the respective Boards of County Commissioners.

D. The governance structure of a regional MPO may include representatives of transportation
agencies as voting members, but their inclusion will reduce the number of local government
elected officials as voting members on the governing board.

E. Outreach to all local governments in the Metropolitan Planning Area is an important step in
the regional MPO formation process and individual MPOs will develop a coordinated
presentation and engagement strategy to fully inform and seek input from all affected local
governments.

2
Draft Memorandum of Understanding Concerning the Formation of a Regional MPO for the Tampa Bay Area



F. The formation and certification of a new regional MPO will require the creation and
adoption of multiple planning, development and policy documents for the region that are
consistent with federal and state laws and regulations, including:

a. Apportionment Plan that describes to voting representation of the MPQO’s regional
planning boundary and member local governments

Unified Planning Work Program (a two-year budget of planning activities)

Long Range Transportation Plan (20-25 year financially feasible plan for transportation)

Public Participation Plan (how it will involve the public in decision-making)

Transportation Improvement Program (a five-year work plan for transportation projects

with funding by phase)

f. Congestion Management Process (a strategic means of evaluating the causes and
strategies for improving traffic congestion)

g. Title VI process and Continuity of Operations Plan (addressing ADA complaints and
emergency operations)

h. Interlocal agreements and/or staff services agreements with one or more host agencies
(if the MPO is not fully independent), and interlocal agreements to receive funding and
provide planning services to any number of local governments in the region.

® oo o

G. Those planning products shall reflect the work of the individual MPOs currently in place but
will need to be substantially revised and restructured to reflect the new planning
boundaries of the MPO as a truly regional entity covering the tri-county urban area.

H. The MPOs in their current formation have demonstrated competent leadership and
effectiveness in planning for countywide and local transportation needs and priorities in
their respective planning areas, building trust and collaborative partnerships with local
community stakeholders and land use planning agencies that will need to be sustained with
the formation of a regional MPO. Therefore, the regional MPO will consider staff services
agreements with the planning agency in each county to support outreach and engagement
as well as coordination on land use, transportation operations and safety.

I. As each existing MPO is currently hosted by another agency, the impacts to those agencies
and their staffs should be considered; the interlocal agreements with those organizations
will need to be updated. Those existing host agencies may present an opportunity for
continuing long range transportation planning at a county or jurisdictional level.

J.  There will be substantial start-up costs to form a regional MPO based on case study
examples elsewhere in the United States requiring funding to hire staff, secure office space,
purchase equipment and produce necessary planning products and administrative
documents.

K. Aregional MPO will need a recurring local funding source from member agencies or the
host local government to develop a budget pay for staff salaries, planning activities, facilities
and other related administration costs to augment federal and state funds that are paid on a
quarterly reimbursement.

3
Draft Memorandum of Understanding Concerning the Formation of a Regional MPO for the Tampa Bay Area



L. To retain and continue to attract quality staff for transportation planning through what may
be a multi-year transition period, existing staff at the time of formation of a regional MPO
will be offered positions with the new MPO and with their county governments/planning
agencies.

ARTICLE 3. TERM

The term of this MOU shall commence on the date the last signature is obtained (“Effective Date”) and
shall continue in effect until one or more parties terminates the MOU or a new MPO interlocal
agreement is in place.

ARTICLE 4. TERMINATION

This MOU may be terminated upon written agreement by the Parties with a 30-day notice.

ARTICLE 5. AMENDMENTS

This MOU may be amended, in writing, at any time if the Parties agree.

ARTICLE 6. NOTICES

If to Hillsborough TPO: If to Pasco TPO: If to Forward Pinellas:

Beth Alden Carl Mikyska Whit Blanton

601 E Kennedy Blvd, 18" Floor 8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 360 310 Court Street, 2™ Floor
Tampa, FL 33602 New Port Richey, FL 34654 Clearwater, FL 33756

ARTICLE 7. GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION AND VENUE

This MOU shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Any action filed regarding this MOU
shall be filed in the county of one of the Parties, or if in Federal Court, the Middle District of Florida,
Tampa Division.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF AND AS APPROVED BY EACH MPO on the date shown below:

4
Draft Memorandum of Understanding Concerning the Formation of a Regional MPO for the Tampa Bay Area



HILLSBOROUGH TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION

BY:

Commissioner Gwen Myers, Chair

Date:

PASCO TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION

BY:

Councilmember Matthew Murphy, Chair

Date:

FORWARD PINELLAS

BY:

Commissioner Janet Long, Chair

Date:

5

Draft Memorandum of Understanding Concerning the Formation of a Regional MPO for the Tampa Bay Area



Hillsborough TPO

Timeline for Executive Recruitment

Now-March 7

Draft timeline, job description, determine salary range, & create list of places to
advertise.

March 8

HR Manager presents timeline & job description at the regular meeting of the
TPO Policy Committee, for review and recommendation to TPO Board. TPO
Board approval is sought, and an odd number of volunteers solicited to serve
with the Policy Committee as the semifinalist interview panel.

March 13-May 12

Staff advertises the opening for up to two 30-day periods, accepts resumes,
prepares and distributes a brochure, and places ads in social media and with
professional associations. Placeholder dates are scheduled for the semifinalist
interviews.

May 15-19

HR Manager reviews resumes against qualifications & conducts brief phone
conversations to confirm receipt of applications.

May 22

Qualifying resumes are distributed to all TPO Board members, grouped into
whether they meet the minimum or preferred qualifications, along with a survey
for the members to rate the candidates. The survey questions are based on the
position description.

June 9

Deadline for TPO Board members to return surveys rating the candidates, to the
HR Manager.

June 14

HR Manager presents survey results at TPO Board meeting and recommends 4-
6 semi-finalists to be interviewed, based on the survey. TPO Board is asked to
approve the list of semi-finalists.



June 19-June 23

HR Manager circulates a draft list of interview questions to the panelists and
solicits suggestions to be sent individually. At the week’s end, HR Manager
compiles the suggestions and sends a consolidated list of questions to the
panel.

June 26-June 30 and July 10-July 28

Semifinalist interviews are conducted virtually, during new, specially scheduled
virtual meetings of the Policy Committee on two days. These are advertised as
workshops with no action and will take 4-6 hours all together. They will begin
with the HR Manager reading the questions agreed on in advance by the
interview panel but leave room for panelist follow-up questions.

August 9

The Policy Committee meets at its regular time to discuss the interviews, making
a recommendation to the TPO Board of 2-3 finalists to interview in person. Any
other members of the interview panel are asked to attend and participate in the
committee discussion. Selection of the finalists is made by the TPO Board
following a report from the Policy Committee Chair.

August 10-August 25

Travel arrangements are made as needed. Background and social media
checks are conducted.

September 12
Finalists tour office.
September 13

TPO Board interviews finalists, votes on a ranking, and authorizes Chair and/or
Vice Chair to negotiate salary, start date and provide direction for the Planning
Commission Executive Director to administer the hiring action.

Mid-late October
Candidate’s start date.
November 3

Beth retires.



MPOAC The Weekend Institute will be

Wee ke N d offered twice in the Spring 2023:
‘

Institute

2025

The Institute will enhance MPO Board Members

‘ April 14 & 15, 2023

The Florida Hotel & Conference Center
in Orlando

understanding of the transportation planning and

‘ May 5 & 6, 2023

decision-making process. The Tampa Airport Marriott

The Institute will cover the following topics: . o : : :
& tOP Additional details, including hotel reservations, will be

* MPO Board Responsibilities and Authority provided in early March to those that are RSVP'd.
e MPO Products and Processes A third session will be offered in the Panhandle
e Overview of Funding for MPOs in the Fall of 2023. Additional details are forthcoming.

To reserve your seat for the
Please coordinate with your colleagues and staff director to determine Spring sessions, please fill out

which MPO board members will attend each MPOAC Institute. the form available at the
Space is limited. Florida MPOs may send up to two board members, following link and QR Code:

https://tinyurl.com/2p8ru2w?2

one to each event.


https://tinyurl.com/2p8ru2w2

Hillsborough County

‘ City-County
Planning Commission

VIRTUAL

Let's Talk about
Future Land Use

How should we grow?

Where should we TUESDAY,
grow? Let us know! APRII_ 25

Join us to learn about

Unincorporated FROM 6PM
Hillsborough County's Free & Open
Comprehensive Plan - to the Public!
Future Land Use

Update. REGISTER HERE

bit.ly/howdowegrow]

corporated Hillsborough County Future Land Use update More at: B2 hitosu/uwy

N
-

R Unincorporated Hillsborough County is expecting to add 350,000 more people and 107,000

‘ more jobs by 2045”. Now is your opportunity to help update the Future Land Use Section of

y the Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan which will serve as a long-range guide to how
we grow for the next 20 years. Please provide your thoughts on the best ways to turn the
challenges that come with growth into opportunities for a thriving future.

Your Priorities

kS *Source: Planning Commission 2045 projections as of March 2023

Growth Strategies ‘ @

Centers & Connections

o @ O
The Comprehensive Plan presents a vision for the future of
our County with long-range goals and objectives for E‘l':"::::‘“:l;" County
transportation, utilities, land use, recreation, and housing. Planning Commiss
This survey focuses on land use.

planhillsborough.org/hclanduse




is any
person, group, railroad,
governmental entity or
neighborhood association.

Application is a Railroad Grade
Crossing Application Form 725-090-66
to open or close a public at-grade

crossing.

Public railroad-highway grade crossing is a

grade by a public road.

Stipulation of Parties is a voluntary agreement
between FDOT, a railroad, a governmental entity
and other parties. The stipulation establishes the
responsibilities and actions of each party and
permits the opening or closure.

Notice of Intent is FDOT's recommendation to
permit or deny the applicant’s request. It is based
upon an analysis of the request and Rule

14-57.012, Florida Administrative Code criteria,

impacts and relevant facts.

Administrative Hearing is a hearing based on

Section 120, Florida Statutes, in which an
administrative law judge hears testimony and
argument on all issues involved.

Recommended Order is entered by the

administrative law judge, following the hearing,
which supports or denies the opening or closure.

Final Order is issued by the FDOT Secretary. It

may be an adoption of the Recommended Order
or may overrule the order, authorizing or denying
the applicant’s request.

Department-Owned Active Rail Corridor means

a Department-owned lineal property acquired
from a railroad that is operational for the use of rail
transportation, such as the South Florida Rail
Corridor (Tri-Rail) and the Central Florida Rail
Corridor (SunRail). To enhance transportation
facilities and services, and protect the safety of the
traveling public, the Department prohibits all new
at-grade rail crossings on Department-owned
active rail corridors.

STAKEHOLDERS

o State Government Agencies

o City/County Planning Departments
o City/County Traffic Operations

© Municipal Planning Organizations
< Railroad Companies

o Neighborhood Organizations

o Industrial Parks

© Design Consultants and
Developers

FREIGHT & RAIL

For more information on the FDOT Public Railroad-
Highway Crossings Opening and Closure Program

Florida Department of Transportation
Freight & Rail Office (FRO)

Location: 605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 25
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450

Phone: 850-414-4528

Fax: 850-414-4508

Email:  ocp@dot.state.fl.us

For applications:
www.fdot.gov/rail/programs/opening-closure

Florida Administrative Code
14-57.012
FLORIDA

PUBLIC RAILROAD
CROSSINGS

OPENING & CLOSURE
PROGRAM

7% FREIGHT
FDOT {} & RAN




The Florida Department
of Transportation
(FDOT) has regulatory
authority over all public
railroad-highway grade
Ccrossings in the state,
including the authority
to issue permits which
shall be required prior
to the opening and
closing of

such crossings.

(based on 335.141,
Florida Statutes)

Applications for a public rail grade crossing

opening can only be submitted by:

o A government body entity that has jurisdiction
over the public street or highway.

© Railroads operating trains through the crossing

Applications for a public rail grade crossing
closure can only be submitted by:

o Jurisdictional governments
o Railroads

o Individuals or neighborhood organizations that
may be impacted by the closure

In considering an application for a crossing
permit, the following criteria will apply:

o Safety

o Necessity for rail and vehicle traffic

o Alternate routes

o Effect on rail operations and expenses

o Closure of one or more public railroad-highway
crossing to offset opening a new crossing

o Design of the grade crossing and road
approaches

o Presence of multiple tracks and their effect upon
railroad and highway operations

o When the estimated highway traffic is 30,000
vehicles or more a day across main line tracks, an
engineering and benefit-cost analysis must be
performed by the applicant to determine if a
grade separation is warranted

Costs:

The expense of crossing closures or openings will
be the responsibility of the applicant, unless
otherwise negotiated and accepted by all parties.

Rail Corridor Crossing Permits:

New rail corridor crossing permits for public or
private roadways are prohibited on active rail
corridors. The issuance of a rail corridor crossing
permit on a Department-owned inactive rail
corridor does not create a property right or vested
interest in a rail corridor crossing and such permitis
revocable in accordance with the provisions of Rule
Chapter 14-57. Potential applicants are encouraged
to contact the Department Central Rail Office to
inquire as to the feasibility of a proposed rail
corridor crossing before submitting an application.

STEPS After Submitting Application:

FDOT reviews the application to ensure that all
necessary information is provided and the
crossing is a public, at-grade rail crossing.

#¥ FDOT acknowledges receipt and seeks a
response to the application from all affected
parties.

a If the application meets Rule 14-57.012, Florida
Administrative Code criteria, and is agreed upon
by all parties, FDOT will draft a Stipulation of
Parties. This agreement outlines each party's
responsibilities. The execution of the Stipulation
of Parties serves as a Final Order and permit to
open or close the crossing.

ﬁ Following the execution of the Stipulation of
Parties, a Crossing Inventory Form is submitted
to the Federal Railroad Administration and
crossing data is entered into the FDOT Railroad
Highway Crossing Inventory.

6 If the parties cannot agree through a
Stipulation of Parties, FDOT will issue a Notice of
Intent to permit or deny the opening or closure
of the crossing.

The Notice of Administrative Hearing Rights is
submitted to all parties with the Notice of
Intent, allowing 21 days in which to request an
administrative hearing.

ﬁ Acceptance of the Notice of Intent by all parties,
or failure to file a request for a hearing in
accordance with Chapter 120.57, Florida Statues,
by the petitioning party will result in the
execution and distribution of a Final Order by
FDOT.

Q If an administrative hearing is requested within
21 days, FDOT will refer the petition to the
Division of Administrative Hearings for
scheduling.

An Administrative Law Judge conducts a
hearing and issues a Recormmended Order.

A Final Order is then executed by the FDOT
Secretary.

m Following completion of the opening or closure,
the Freight and Rail Office (FRO) will inspect the
site for compliance with Department's
standards.

@ Following project completion, a US DOT
Crossing Inventory Form is created by the FRO a
nd submitted to the Federal Railroad
Administration. Crossing data is entered into
the Department *RHCI by FRO and the District

Rail Coordinator is notified of an update.
*Rail Highway Crossing Inventory (RHCI)



Beth Alden

Subject: FL MPO Advisory Council Legislative Tracking
Attachments: Policy_Planning_Tracking_2023-03-24.xIsx; Member Project Tracking Tool_as of 3.24.2023.xIsx

From: Reichert, Mark <Mark.Reichert@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:23 AM
Subject: Legislative Bill Tracker

Good morning, MPOAC Governing Board members and Staff Directors. Attached is the latest Legislative Bill Tracker and
Member Projects list. The highlighted bills are those that touch upon our business in some fashion and on which we
focus our attention. The Senate and Appropriations bills were introduced and, for the Department of Transportation,
both bills are very similar. The Senate bill, SB 2500, appropriates $14.779 to FDOT. The House bill, APC1, appropriates
$14.792. Both are slightly more than the Governor’s recommendation. The status of the Department’s Transportation
bill, SB 1250/HB1305, did not change this past week. Below is a summary of what is in the Department’s bill this year.

e Adds rating agency services to the list of contractual services and commodities not subject to certain
competitive solicitation requirements.

e Provides that the prohibition against use of bond proceeds for acquisition of any building or facility that will be, during
the pendency of financing, used by, occupied by, leased to, or paid for by any state, county or municipal agency or entity
does not prohibit the use of proceeds from Florida Development Finance Corporation private activity bonds to finance
acquisition or construction of a transportation facility under a public-private partnership.
e Authorizes the Florida Development Finance Corporation to issue revenue bonds to finance the costs of acquisition or
construction of a transportation facility by a private entity or a consortium of private entities under a specified public-
private partnership.
e Authorizes the FDOT to fund up to 100 percent of project costs for eligible intermodal logistics center projects in rural
areas of opportunity.
e Authorizes the FDOT, subject to availability of appropriate funds, and unless otherwise provided in the General
Appropriations Act or the Implementing bill, to fund certain projects at a publicly owned, publicly operated airport
located in a rural community which does not have any scheduled commercial service.
e Requires the FDOT’s rules governing public airport site approval to include a requirement that an applicant provide a
copy of a written memorandum of understanding or letter of agreement regarding air traffic pattern separation
procedures between the parties representing a proposed airport and any existing airport or any approved airport site
located within three miles of the proposed site, signed by each of the respective parties, but only if required by a final
Federal Aviation Administration airspace determination letter or deemed necessary by the FDOT.
e Authorizes installation, as specified, of automated license plate recognition systems within the rights-of-way of the
State Highway System at the discretion of the FDOT when installed at the request of a law enforcement agency for the
purpose of collecting active criminal intelligence or investigative information.
e Authorizes the FDOT to purchase promotional items for the promotion of electric vehicle use and charging stations,
autonomous vehicles, and context design for electric vehicles and autonomous vehicles.
e Authorizes the FDOT to expend funds, within its discretion, for training, testing, and licensing for full-time employees
of the FDOT who are required to have a valid Class A or Class B commercial driver license as a condition of employment
with the FDOT.
e Increases from $250K to $500K the cap on entering into contracts for construction and maintenance without
advertising and receiving competitive bids for reasons of public concern, economy, improved operations, or safety, and
only when circumstances dictate rapid completion of the work.



e Removes the expiration date of a provision allowing the chair and vice chair of the Legislative Budget Commission to
authorize an FDOT work program amendment if the Commission does not meet or consider the amendment within 30
days after its submittal.

e Requires that public transit development plans of eligible providers of public transit block grants be consistent, to the
maximum extent feasible, with the long-range transportation plans of the metropolitan planning organization in which
the provider is located.

e Removes from annual public transit provider reports a requirement to specifically address potential enhancements to
productivity and performance that would have the effect of increasing farebox recovery ratio; and requires each public
transit provider to publish on its website, rather than in the local newspaper, the productivity and performance
measures established for the year and a report on attainment of such measures.

e Repeals part IV of Chapter 348, F.S., relating to the creation and operation of the Santa Rosa Bay Bridge Authority;
transfers governance and control of the Authority and its bridge system and any remaining assets and rights to the
FDOT; authorizes the FDOT to assume legal liability for contractual obligations determined to be necessary and
authorizes transfer of the bridge system to the Turnpike.

As far as member projects, the Senate is up to $898.4 million. The House total is up to $1.355 billion. There are 222
projects in the proposal. Last year member projects were funded with General Revenue. We’ll have to wait towards the
end of Session to see how, or if, they will be funded this year.

Draft legislation that would merge the three MPOs in the Tampa Bay area has not moved. It’s too late in the process to
propose a new bill, but the language could be tacked on to an existing bill. The word on the street is that the issue is on
hold for this Session.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Mark E. Reichert, Executive Director
Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council
Office: 850-414-4062

Work Cell: 850-545-1890

Personal Cell: 850-556-5751



2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

FDOT Planning

Bill Title Sponsor Summary Committee of Reference Actions Related Bills Notes
Commented
Appropriations; Providing moneys for the annual period beginning July 1,
2023, and ending June 30, 2024, and supplemental appropriations for the
pe:liod etr)ld-ilr:jg June 3:, ft(])23., to pay sala{ies, adn;j oth;r expen‘s#esd, capital 03/23/2023 SENATE Filed
outlay - buildings, and other improvements, and for other specified purposes L 03/23/2023 SENATE On C - da-
SB 2500 |Appropriations Appropriations |of the various agencies of state government, etc. APPROPRIATION: SRl ApERiElEis (Uit RerEreies) A 123/ iati 03/28;230583 ¢ ZiinK ¢ Added to spreadsheet
$113,665,523,805 Effective Date: Except as otherwise provided herein, this ad ppropriations, » 2:00 am,
shall take effect July 1, 2023, or upon becoming law, whichever occurs later;
however, if this act becomes law after July 1, 2023, then it shall operate
retroactively to July 1, 2023
APC1 Appropriations éz‘r’r:;‘;{t':z"”s PCB APC 23-01 - GAA No committees referenced WA FIOURE (Al Added to spreadsheet
Tampa Bay Area Regional Transit Authority: Dissolves TBARTA; provides for [House Transportation & Modals g:iaﬁgf%;g;zsf IFEESE) e e Gy
discharge of liabilities & assumption of outstanding liabilities; requires Subcommittee 03/23/202’3 HOUSE Read Second Time: Placed on Similar
HB 0155 Tampa Bay Area Regional Holcomb TBARTA to settle & close its affairs & transfer pending activities; requires House Infrastructure & Tourism Third Reading. 03/24/23 ’ SB 0198 (DiCeglie) - 03/09/2023 SENATE Now
Transit Authority closure & dispensing of federal & state funds; provides for distribution of Appropriations Subcommittee 9. . . in Appropriations
\ - X e " " X . X . 03/24/2023 HOUSE Read Third Time; Passed
TBARTA's remaining assets; requires notification of final dissolution; requires [House Infrastructure Strategies Committee (Vote: 108 Yeas / 0 Nays)
forwarding of TBARTA records. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 : Y
Enforcement of School Bus Passing Infractions: Authorizes school districts to
install & operate school bus infraction detection systems & to contract with
private vendor or manufacturer; requires school districts to enter into interlocal 03/20/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda -
agreements with law enforcement agencies to enforce violations; requires . Transportation & Modals Subcommittee, 03/22/23,
school district to provide certain notice to public; provides notification IFTSE TERSTFSEeD & IS 4:00 404 H - PCS CenipEE
; P PLBLC; P Subcommittee (Current Reference) e . ) SB 0766 (Burgess) - 02/23/2023 SENATE
requirements & procedures for vendors, manufacturers, & law enforcement . 03/22/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by . L
Enforcement of School Bus . . . X e L L House PreK-12 Appropriations . 5 8 Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
HB 0741 . . Michael agencies; requires person who receives notification of violation to pay civil . Transportation & Modals Subcommittee; 16 X . .
Passing Infractions . o i . . . |Subcommittee Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
penalty or request hearing within specified timeframe; provides for distribution House Infrastructure Strateaies Committee Yeas, 0 Nays Economic Development: Fiscal Polic
& use of funds; specifies requirements of & prohibitions on use of video & 9 03/24/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1 p g Y
images recorded by system; requires reports to DHSMV, Governor, & Filed
Legislature; requires SBE to establish system specifications; provides
exceptions to penalties for violations enforced by system. Effective Date: July
1,2023
Resiliency Energy EnV|ronArT1ent Florida Progrlams; Prowdlr?g that a property 0312212023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
owner may apply to a Resiliency Energy Environment Florida (REEF) program X g
for funding to fi lifving i tand ter int Community Affairs; 9 Yeas, 0 Nays
. ortunding o finance a qualitylng Improvement ancd may enter fnio an . ) 03/24/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text  |Similar
Resiliency Energy assessment financing agreement with a local government; revising and Senate Community Affairs N . .
SB 0950 |Environment Florida Rodrigue: specifyin blic recording requirements for assessment financin Senate Fiscal Policy (Current Reference) (C1) Filed HB 0669 (Fine) - 03/15/2023 HOUSE Now in
'guez pecilying public recording requireme : fnancing I ey (Cu 03/24/2023 SENATE Reference to Judiciary Ways & Means Committee
Programs agreements and notices of lien; revising requirements for qualifying i . e )
) ts: revising th lculati § d val t limits: removed; Remaining reference: Fiscal Policy
improvements; revising the calculation of non-ad valorem assessment limits; 03/24/2023 SENATE Now in Fiscal Policy
specifying additional annual reporting requirements for program
administrators, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
03/22/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda - Health Compare
911 Public Safety 911 Public Safety Telecommunicator Certificates: Revises period of time 911 | 10uS® Healthcare Regulation Subcommitiee & Human Services Commitiee, 03/24/23, 9:00 am, o 495 Brodeur) - 03/24/2023 SENATE On
. . . o S . House Health & Human Services Committee |17 H - PCS X . X
HB 0341 |Telecommunicator Amesty public safety telecommunicator certificate may remain in inactive status & ma . Committee agenda - Community Affairs,
iee . X (Current Reference) 03/24/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by Health
Certificates be reactivated or renewed. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 . . 03/29/23, 8:30 am, 401 S
& Human Services Committee; 18 Yeas, 0 Nays
House Local Administration, Federal Affairs RTINS [FOURIE O Cemiilise egamsta = SiElE
Local Government Comprehensive Plans: Revises review process for & Special Districts Subcomrynittee Affairs Committee, 03/23/23, 8:00 am, 212 K Compare
Local Government adoption of comprehensive plan amendments; provides that prevailing party in Hou’le Civil Justice Subcommittee 03/23/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by State |SB 0540 (DiCeglie) - 03/24/2023 SENATE On
HB 0359 Duggan challenge to plan or plan amendment & to compliance of small scale Affairs Committee; 13 Yeas, 5 Nays Committee agenda - Judiciary, 03/29/23, 12:00 |Post Meeting Analysis

Comprehensive Plans

development order is entitled to recover attorney fees & costs. Effective Date:
July 1, 2023

House State Affairs Committee (Current
Reference)

03/24/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C2

Filed

pm, 412 K




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Housing; Citing this act as the "Live Local Act"; deleting the authority of local
governments to adopt or maintain laws, ordinances, rules, or other measures
that would have the effect of imposing controls on rents; providing an
exemption from ad valorem taxation for land that meets certain criteria;
authorizing local governments to adopt ordinances to provide an ad valorem
tax exemption for portions of property used to provide affordable housing
meeting certain requirements; suspending, for a specified period, the General

Senate Community Affairs

03/20/2023 HOUSE Referred to House Calendar
03/20/2023 HOUSE Placed on Special Order
Calendar, 03/23/23

03/23/2023 HOUSE Substituted for HB 0627; Read

Compare

SB 0220 (Rodriguez) - 01/18/2023 SENATE
Withdrawn prior to introduction

HB 0229 (Cross) - 01/25/2023 HOUSE Now in
Ways & Means Committee

HB 0771 (Nixon) - 03/01/2023 HOUSE
Withdrawn prior to introduction

SB 0772 (Davis) - 02/23/2023 SENATE Referred
to Community Affairs; Appropriations Committee
on Transportation, Tourism, and Economic

SB 0102 |[Housing Calatayud - Lo Senate Appropriations Second Time; Amendment Failed (032159); Placed |Development; Appropriations Ordered Enrolled
Revenue Fund service charge on documentary stamp tax collections; X . )
authorizing the Governor, under the Florida Job Growth Grant Fund, to on Third Reading, 03/24/23 HB 1407 (Eskamani) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now
approve state or local ué:lic infrastructure projects to facilitate the « 03/24/2023 HOUSE Read Third Time; Passed in State Affairs Committee
pp pubd proje ) (Vote: 103 Yeas / 6 Nays) SB 1658 (Torres, Jr.) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
development or construction of affordable housing, etc. APPROPRIATION: - R
X . . L Referred to Judiciary; Governmental Oversight
$711,000,000 Effective Date: Except as otherwise expressly provided in this L )
. . X . and Accountability; Fiscal Policy
act and except for this section, which shall take effect upon becoming a law, .
this act shall take effect July 1, 2023 Identical
v HB 0627 (Busatta Cabrera) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE|
Read Second Time; Substituted for SB 0102;
Laid on Table, Refer to SB 0102
03/20/2023 HOUSE Referred to House Calendar
. . . . . - 03/20/2023 HOUSE Placed on Special Order Identical
Governmental SS;}R ;/3’:‘:\::32\:216 ;l:et:’lr:;ti)?:efzgrSSSIti):::cgztggzhﬁzrsg:g?oar sg:t\gisrlon Senate Governmental Oversight and Calendar, 03/23/23 HB 7001 (Ethics, Elections & Open Government
SB 7006 OGSR/Nationwide Public Oversight and [information held by an agency relating to the Nationwide Public Safety Accountability 03/23/2023 HOUSE Substituted for HB 7001; Read|Subcommittee) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE Read

Safety Broadband Network

Accountability

Broadband Network; removing the scheduled repeal of the exemption, etc.
Effective Date: 10/1/2023

Senate Rules

Second Time; Placed on Third Reading, 03/24/23
03/24/2023 HOUSE Read Third Time; Passed
(Vote: 108 Yeas / 0 Nays)

Second Time; Substituted for SB 7006; Laid on
Table, Refer to SB 7006

Drones; Prohibiting a political subdivision from taking certain actions relating
to drone delivery services; exempting drone ports from the Florida Building

Senate Commerce and Tourism
Senate Community Affairs

03/22/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
Community Affairs; 8 Yeas, 0 Nays
03/24/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text

Similar
HB 1071 (Duggan) - 03/14/2023 HOUSE Now in

SB 1068 |Drones Collins Code; exempting drone ports from the Florida Fire Prevention Code and other{Senate Rules (Current Reference) (C2) Filed Ilsti);erxilc/;dSml:rs:;l:]tr;oir:{el;ederaI Affairs & Special
specified codes incorporated by reference, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 03/24/2023 SENATE Now in Rules
03/22/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
Governmental Oversight and Accountability; 8
Yeas, 0 Nays
Florida Retirement System; Authorizing employers to establish post- Senate Governmental Oversight and 03/23/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text Similar
SB 1156 |Florida Retirement System Burton employment volunteer programs to allow retirees to provide certain services |Accountability (C1) Filed HB 1121 (Bartleman) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE Now
during a specified timeframe; requiring such programs to meet specified Senate Appropriations (Current Reference) |03/24/2023 SENATE References to Community in Appropriations Committee
criteria, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Affairs, Rules removed; Reference to Appropriationg
added; Remaining reference: Appropriations
03/24/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations
Local Officials; Prohibiting the governing body of a county from renewing or
extending the employment contract of a county administrator during a 03/22/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
specified timeframe; prohibiting the governing body of a municipality from Senate Community Affairs Community Affairs; 8 Yeas, 0 Nays Similar
renewing or extending the employment contract of a chief executive officer or |Senate Governmental Oversight and 03/23/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text ~ |HB 0729 (Holcomb) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now
SB 0696 |Local Officials Ingoglia municipal general counsel during a specified timeframe; prohibiting a district |Accountability (Current Reference) (C1) Filed in Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special

school board from renewing or extending the employment contract of a
superintendent during a specified timeframe; prohibiting a district school
board from renewing or extending the employment contract of a district school
board general counsel during a specified timeframe, etc. Effective Date:

Senate Rules

03/24/2023 SENATE Now in Governmental
Oversight and Accountability

Districts Subcommittee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Agricultural Lands; Increasing the nonresidential farm building just value
threshold for certain special assessments; authorizing construction or
installation of housing for legal migrant farmworkers on certain lands;
prohibiting local governments from adopting land use or zoning restrictions,

Senate Community Affairs
Senate Finance and Tax (Current Reference

03/22/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
Community Affairs; 8 Yeas, 0 Nays

03/22/2023 Bill to be Discussed During the Office o
EDR's Revenue Estimating Impact Conference,

Similar
HB 1343 (Tuck) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE On
Committee agenda - Agriculture, Conservation &

SB1184 |Agricultural Lands Collins conditions, or regulations that require termination or surrender of agricultural |Senate Appropriations 03/24/23, 9:00 am, 117 K (N.O Votes WI.” Be Taken) Resiliency Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 11:30 am,
e ) . I 03/23/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text
classifications for certain property; providing tax credits for the rental or (C1) Filed 404 H - PCS
purchase of specified housing for legal migrant farmworkers; providing P
requirements for claiming the tax credit, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 03/24/2023 SENATE Now in Finance and Tax
03/21/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda - State
House Local Administration, Federal Affairs |Affairs Committee, 03/23/23, 8:00 am, 212 K
& Special Districts Subcommittee 03/23/2023 HOUSE Favorable by State Affairs
Lake Padgett Estates Lake Padgett Estates Independent Special District, Pasco County: Revises  |House Ethics, Elections & Open Government|Committee; 17 Yeas, 0 Nays
HB 0567 (Independent Special District, |Steele terms of certain members elected to board of supervisors to provide for Subcommittee 03/23/2023 HOUSE Placed on Calendar, on 2nd
Pasco County staggered terms. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 House State Affairs Committee (Current reading
Reference) 03/23/2023 HOUSE Placed on Special Order
Calendar, 03/30/23
Liens and Bonds: Revises liens & bonds laws, including provisions relating to 03/21/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda -
when notices must be served; notarizing forms; alternative forms of security; [House Civil Justice Subcommittee Judiciary Committee, 03/23/23, 8:00 am, 404 H Similar
direct contracts; computation of time; extent of certain liens; requirements for |House Regulatory Reform & Economic 03/23/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Judiciary SB 0624 (Grall) - 03/24/2023 SENATE On
HB 0331 |Liens and Bonds Overdorf notice of commencement, notice of termination, & notice of contest of lien; Development Subcommittee Committee; 21 Yeas, 0 Nays Committee agenda - Judiciary, 03/29/23, 12:00
transferring lien to security; service of documents; immunity to issuing House Judiciary Committee 03/23/2023 HOUSE Placed on Calendar, on 2nd pm, 412K
authority; & release of liens; & authorizes attorney fees in certain actions. reading
Effective Date: October 1, 2023
Cybersecurity: Exempts certain personnel from career service; requires
Florida Digital Service to take actions & establish operations committee; House Energy, Communications & . Identical
requires state CIO to designate state chief technology officer; requires Florida |Cybersecurity Subcommittee (Current 03/21/2023 HOUSI.E Fa.vorable with CS b¥ SB 1708 (DiCeglie) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
Digital Service to be provided with access to state data center; requires state |Reference) Energy, Cc.:mm.umcatlons & Cybersecurity Referred to Governmental Oversight and
. . o L . Subcommittee; 18 Yeas, 0 Nays L L X
HB 1511 |Cybersecurity Giallombardo [agency & local government to report ransomware & cybersecurity incidents; |House State Administration & Technology i . Accountability; Appropriations Committee on
. . L . . - i L ; 03/23/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1 X k
requires Florida Digital Service to notify Governor & Legislature of certain Appropriations Subcommittee Filed Agriculture, Environment, and General
incidents; provides that county, municipality, or commercial entity that House Commerce Committee Government; Appropriations; Rules
complies with certain requirements is not liable in connection with
cybersecurity incident. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
03/21/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda - State
House Local Administration, Federal Affairs |Affairs Committee, 03/23/23, 8:00 am, 212 K Similar
Land Development Initiative Land Development Initiative and Referendum Processes: Prohibits an & Special Districts Subcommittee 03/23/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by State |SB 0856 (Rodriguez) - 03/24/2023 SENATE On
HB 0041 Garcia (A) initiative or referendum process in regard to any land development regulation. |House State Affairs Committee (Current Affairs Committee; 16 Yeas, 3 Nays Committee agenda - Community Affairs,

and Referendum Processes

Effective Date: July 1, 2023

Reference)

03/23/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C2
Filed

03/29/23, 8:30 am, 401 S




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Housing: Removes authority of local governments to adopt or maintain laws,
ordinances, rules, or other measures that would have effect of imposing
controls on rents; specifies requirements & restrictions on counties in
approving housing developments; authorizes local governments to adopt
ordinances to provide ad valorem tax exemption for portions of property used

House State Affairs Committee

03/20/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by Ways
& Means Committee; 19 Yeas, 2 Nays
03/20/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C2
Filed

03/20/2023 HOUSE Reference to Appropriations
Committee removed

Compare

SB 0220 (Rodriguez) - 01/18/2023 SENATE
Withdrawn prior to introduction

HB 0229 (Cross) - 01/25/2023 HOUSE Now in
Ways & Means Committee

HB 0771 (Nixon) - 03/01/2023 HOUSE
Withdrawn prior to introduction

SB 0772 (Davis) - 02/23/2023 SENATE Referred
to Community Affairs; Appropriations Committee

HB 0627 |Housing Busatta to prowqe aﬁqrdable housing; revises toFaI amountlof community contnbynon House Ways & Means Committee 03/29/2023 HOUSE Placed on Calendar, on 2nd on Transportation, ToulrlsAm, and Economic SB 102- Enrolled
Cabrera tax credits which may be granted for projects; provides sales tax exemption foi reading Development; Appropriations -
building materials used in construction of affordable housing units; authorizes 03/20/2023 HOUSE Placed on Special Order HB 1407 (Eskamani) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now
department to make information available to corporation to administer Live Calendar, 03/23/23 in State Affairs Committee
Local Program; prohibits deduction of General Revenue Fund service charge 03/23/2023 HOUSE Read Second Time; SB 1658 (Torres, Jr.) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
on documentary stamp tax proceeds; provides appropriations. Effective Date: Substituted for SB 0102; Laid on Table, Refer to |Referred to Judiciary; Governmental Oversight
July 1, 2023 SB 0102 and Accountability; Fiscal Policy
Identical
SB 0102 (Calatayud) - 03/24/2023 HOUSE Read
Third Time; Passed (Vote: 103 Yeas / 6 Nays)
03/20/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Civil Justice
Subcommittee; 10 Yeas, 5 Nays
Local Ordinances: Authorizes courts to assess & award reasonable attorney - . . |03/20/2023 HOUSE Now in State Affairs Committeg
. o . y . House Local Administration, Federal Affairs ) -
fees & costs & damages in certain civil actions filed against local governments| & Special Districts Subcommittee 03/21/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda - State |Similar
. specifies limitation on awards & restriction on fees & costs of certain litigation; s - . ) Affairs Committee, 03/23/23, 8:00 am, 212 K SB 0170 (Trumbull) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE In
HB 1515 |Local Ordinances Brackett . ; . . X House Civil Justice Subcommittee .
provides certain procedures for continued meetings on proposed ordinances; X X 03/23/2023 HOUSE Favorable by State Affairs Messages
. . . ; House State Affairs Committee R
provides duties of board of county commissioners & governing body of Committee; 14 Yeas, 6 Nays
municipalities. Effective Date: October 1, 2023 03/23/2023 HOUSE Placed on Calendar, on 2nd
reading
03/21/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by
Energy, Communications & Cybersecurity
. . . - . . o Subcommittee; 17 Yeas, 0 Nays -
Government Vehicles: Revises selection criteria for purchasing or leasing House Energy, Communications & 03/22/2023 HOUSE Commitiee Substitute Text (C1 Similar
vehicles under state purchasing plan; deletes provision requiring use & Cybersecurity Subcommittee Filed SB 0284 (Brodeur) - 03/23/2023 SENATE On
HB 1025 |Government Vehicles Caruso procurement of ethanol & biodiesel blended fuels; requires DMS to make House Commerce Committee (Current Committee agenda - Fiscal Policy, 03/28/23, 8:30]
. . . . . 03/23/2023 HOUSE Reference to Ways & Means
recommendations relating to procurement & integration of electric & natural  |Reference) . X L X am, 110 S
) ) Committee removed; Remaining reference:
gas fuel vehicles. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 .
Commerce Committee
03/23/2023 HOUSE Now in Commerce Committee
03/20/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda -
Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law & Government
Operations Subcommittee, 03/22/23, 12:00 pm, 17
_— . H-PCS
House Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law & 55 15053 HOUSE Favorable with CS by o
Government Operations Subcommittee Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law & Similar
HB 1121 |Florida Retirement System Bartleman Florida Retirement System: Authorizes employers to establish volunteer House Appropriations Committee (Current Government Operations Subcommittee; 15 SB 1156 (Burton) - 03/24/2023 SENATE Now in

programs; establishes criteria for such programs. Effective Date: July 1, 2023

Reference)
House State Affairs Committee

Yeas, 0 Nays

03/22/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1
Filed

03/23/2023 HOUSE Now in Appropriations
Committee

Appropriations




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Natural Emergencies; Prohibiting counties and municipalities, respectively,
from prohibiting temporary shelters on residential property for a specified
timeframe under certain circumstances; authorizing independent special fire
control districts to file a specified report on an alternative schedule under
certain circumstances; requiring the Division of Emergency Management to
post a model contract for debris removal on its website by a specified date;

Senate Community Affairs

03/20/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda - Fisca
Policy, 03/23/23, 8:30 am, 412 K

SB 0250 (Natural Emergencies Martin ; . . S : Senate Fiscal Policy (Current Reference) 03/23/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by Fiscal
increasing the timeframe to exercise rights under a permit or other o
o . . Policy; 18 Yeas, 0 Nays
authorization; encouraging local governmental entities to develop an
emergency financial plan for major disasters, etc. APPROPRIATION:
$50,000,000 Effective Date: Except as otherwise expressly provided in this ac
and except for this section, which shall take effect upon becoming a law, this
act shall take effect July 1, 2023
Enfo.rc?em.ent of School Zone Spegd I._|rn|ts; Authorizing a cF)unty or- : 03/21/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
municipality to enforce the speed limit in a school zone during specified . o ) .
. . o Senate Transportation Appropriations Committee on Transportation, -
periods through the use of a speed detection system; authorizing a county or g L . . q . Similar
L ; . . X Senate Appropriations Committee on Tourism, and Economic Development; 10 Yeas,
municipality to install, or contract with a vendor to install, speed detection ; . . HB 0657 (Koster) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE On
Enforcement of School Zone . i L " ... |Transportation, Tourism, and Economic 1 Nay " . L
SB 0588 - Rodriguez systems in school zones; specifying conditions for the placement or ir I " . Committee agenda - Justice Appropriations
Speed Limits . - . L X Development 03/22/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text -
of speed detection systems; requiring counties and municipalities that install . . 2 Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 17 H
. . . ; X Senate Fiscal Policy (Current Reference) (C2) Filed
speed detection systems in school zones to provide certain notice to the P .
’ » . 03/23/2023 SENATE Now in Fiscal Policy
public; requiring local governments to use funds generated from a certain
program for school crossing guard recruitment and retention, etc. Effective
. 03/20/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda -
gss:;:r:izzzortatmn & Modals Transportation & Modals Subcommittee, 03/22/23,
Disposal of Department of Transportation Property: Provides that use of House Local Administration. Federal Affairs 4:00 pm, 404 H Identical
Disposal of Department of property as affordable housing qualifies as use for public purpose in context of . s - 03/22/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Transportation |SB 0678 (Powell) - 03/20/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 0763 . Edmonds o . . X & Special Districts Subcommittee (Current .
Transportation Property authorization of DOT to convey property without consideration to governmentg Reference & Modals Subcommittee; 16 Yeas, 0 Nays Rules
entity. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 H Inf ) tructure Strategies C it 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in Local Administration,
ouse Infrastructure Strategles Commillee e jeral Affairs & Special Districts Subcommittee
House Civil Justice Subcommittee 03/20/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda - Similar
Spaceflight Entity Llab!llty: Exempts spac.efhght entity fr.om |Iabll|llt)./ for m;ury to House Transportation & Modals Transportation & Modals Subcommittee, 03/22/23, SB 1318 (Wright) - 03/24/2023 SENATE On
or death of crew resulting from inherent risks of spaceflight activities; requires Subcommittee 4:00 pm, 404 H Committee agenda - Military and Veterans
HB 0839 |Spaceflight Entity Liability Sirois spaceflight entity to have crew sign specified warning statement; revokes L X 03/22/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Transportation . 9 y .
) . . - . : - House Judiciary Committee (Current . Affairs, Space, and Domestic Security, 03/29/23,
immunity privileges for noncompliant spaceflight entity. Effective Date: July 1, Reference & Modals Subcommittee; 13 Yeas, 2 Nays 12:00 bm. 301 S
2023 ) 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in Judiciary Committee S9pm.
Flooding and Sea Level Rise Vulnerability Studies: Revises purposes for . 5 03/?0/2023 RIOUEIS @I GRS agen(.:Ia.-
. . i~ . House Agriculture, Conservation & Agriculture & Natural Resources Appropriations
which DEP may provide grants under Resilient Florida Grant Program to " ¥ ) _
counties, municipalities, & water management districts; requires state-financed ResliEnsy Sliemmimiss SlEemwiiE, UEPARE), G0 i, 212 ¢ Sl
. . . P o . 9 ! 9 . House Agriculture & Natural Resources 03/22/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Agriculture & |SB 1170 (Calatayud) - 03/14/2023 SENATE Now
Flooding and Sea Level Rise constructors to take specified actions before commencing construction; e ; P . L . ;
HB 0111 . . Hunschofsky . X . L . | Appropriations Subcommittee Natural Resources Appropriations in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Vulnerability Studies requires DEP to develop specified sea level impact projection study standard; " . . . .
. L N L . . . House Infrastructure Strategies Committee |Subcommittee; 14 Yeas, 0 Nays Environment, and General Government
provides for civil actions, injunctive relief, recovery of certain funds, & ; .
X . . (Current Reference) 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in Infrastructure Strategieg
enforcement; provides for future repeal of requirements for construction of T
certain structures in coastal building zone. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
House Energy, Communications & 03/21/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Energy, .
Cybersecurity Subcommittee Communications & Cvbersecurit Similar
. Broadband Internet Service Providers: Authorizes rural electric cooperatives tqHouse State Administration & Technology . . Y y SB 0626 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE On
Broadband Internet Service R o . . L ;i Subcommittee; 18 Yeas, 0 Nays X ;
HB 1221 . Tomkow provide communications services for purpose of expanding broadband Appropriations Subcommittee (Current ] . . Committee agenda - Commerce and Tourism,
Providers . . . 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in State Administration &
Internet service to unserved areas of this state. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 |Reference) o . 03/27/23, 3:00 pm, 110 S
. Technology Appropriations Subcommittee
House Commerce Committee
Public Records/Transportation and Protective Services; Providing an Similar
s tylan e o anaumi e e 121455 (oot 02212623 HOUSE Now
SB 1616 |Records/Transportation and |Martin P P P P P Y Y 9 Vi ’ 4 Ethics, Elections & Open Government

Protective Services

enforcement agencies; providing for retroactive application; providing for
future legislative review and repeal of the exemption; providing a statement of
public necessity, etc. Effective Date: Upon becoming a law

Senate Rules (Current Reference)

03/22/2023 SENATE Now in Rules

Subcommittee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

SB 1666

Marine Encroachment on
Spaceflight and Military
Operations

Wright

Marine Encroachment on Spaceflight and Military Operations; Encouraging thg
sharing of information about certain community grants through specified
federal programs to facilitate the compatibility and resiliency of community
planning and the activities and mission of a military installation or range;
requiring the head of a law enforcement agency or entity to report the
establishment of a temporary protection zone to the appropriate port authority;
requiring the port authority to direct a licensed state pilot or certificated deputy
pilot to hand deliver written notice of such establishment and related penalties
to operators of certain vessels, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Community Affairs

Senate Military and Veterans Affairs, Space,
and Domestic Security (Current Reference)
Senate Rules

03/22/2023 SENATE Favorable by Community
Affairs; 9 Yeas, 0 Nays

03/22/2023 SENATE Now in Military and Veterans

Affairs, Space, and Domestic Security

Compare

HB 1209 (Shoaf) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)

SB 1664 (Hooper) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)

Identical

HB 1491 (Altman) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
Districts Subcommittee

SB 0096

Transportation Facility
Designations

DiCeglie

Transportation Facility Designations; Providing honorary designations of
certain transportation facilities in specified counties; directing the Department
of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Transportation

Senate Appropriations Committee on
Transportation, Tourism, and Economic
Development (Current Reference)
Senate Fiscal Policy

03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
Transportation; 10 Yeas, 0 Nays

03/22/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text
(C1) Filed

03/22/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations
Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development

Compare

HB 0021 (Sirois) - 02/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
Infrastructure Strategies Committee

HB 0063 (Chaney) - 02/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
Infrastructure Strategies Committee

SB 0072 (Hooper) - 01/04/2023 SENATE
Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development; Fiscal Policy

HB 0145 (Daniels) - 02/24/2023 HOUSE Now in
Infrastructure Strategies Committee

HB 0285 (Anderson) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now
in Infrastructure Strategies Committee

SB 0606 (Yarborough) - 02/16/2023 SENATE
Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development; Fiscal Policy

SB 0608 (Yarborough) - 02/16/2023 SENATE
Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development; Fiscal Policy

SB 0720 (Wright) - 02/23/2023 SENATE
Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development; Fiscal Policy

HB 0893 (Brannan Ill) - 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now
in Infrastructure Strategies Committee

SB 0982 (Ingoglia) - 02/28/2023 SENATE
Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development; Fiscal Policy

SB 1178 (Simon) - 03/02/2023 SENATE Referred
to Transportation: Appropriations Committee on

CS added designations
from other bills.

SB 0838

Proceeds Funding Motorcycle
Safety Education

Collins

Proceeds Funding Motorcycle Safety Education; Requiring that the motorcycle
safety education fee be used for a safety and education program administered
by a certain not-for-profit corporation; providing requirements of the
administrator of such program; requiring the Department of Highway Safety
and Motor Vehicles to enter into a certain contract for a specified purpose;
specifying the requirements of the safety awareness and education programs;
requiring the department to select an administrator and enter into a contract b

Senate Transportation

Senate Appropriations Committee on
Transportation, Tourism, and Economic
Development (Current Reference)
Senate Appropriations

a specified date, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
Transportation; 10 Yeas, 0 Nays

03/22/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text
(C1) Filed

03/22/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations
Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development

Compare
HB 0709 (Yarkosky) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now ir]
Transportation & Modals Subcommittee




SB 1632

Environmental Protection

Brodeur

2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

government comprehensive plan capital improvements element and general
sanitary sewer, solid waste, drainage, potable water, and natural groundwater
aquifer recharge element; revising the real property purchase agreements that
must be submitted to and approved by the Board of Trustees of the Internal
Improvement Trust Fund; providing the components of the Indian River
Lagoon Protection Program; prohibiting new onsite sewage treatment and
disposal systems within basin management action plans in effect for
Outstanding Florida Springs under certain circumstances, etc. Effective Date:

Senate Environment and Natural Resources
Senate Appropriations Committee on
Agriculture, Environment, and General
Government (Current Reference)

Senate Fiscal Policy

03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
Environment and Natural Resources; 9 Yeas, 0
Nays

03/21/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text
(C1) Filed

03/22/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations
Committee on Agriculture, Environment, and
General Government

Compare

HB 1379 (Steele) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
Water Quality, Supply & Treatment
Subcommittee

SB 1610

Fees/Fresh From Florida
Retail Fresh Market Farm
Stand Signage Program

Rodriguez

Fees/Fresh From Florida Retail Fresh Market Farm Stand Signage Program;
Requiring the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services to include
specified application, permit, placement, and removal fees in rules
implementing the Fresh From Florida Retail Fresh Market Farm Stand
Signage Program, etc. Effective Date: On the same date that SB 1608 or
similar legislation takes effect, if such legislation is adopted in the same
legislative session or an extension thereof and becomes a law

Senate Agriculture

Senate Appropriations Committee on
Agriculture, Environment, and General
Government (Current Reference)
Senate Fiscal Policy

03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
Agriculture; 8 Yeas, 0 Nays

03/21/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text
(C1) Filed

03/22/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations
Committee on Agriculture, Environment, and
General Government

Compare

HB 0809 (Chambliss) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now
in Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
Subcommittee

Identical

HB 0811 (Chambliss) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now
in Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
Subcommittee

Linked

SB 1608 (Rodriguez) - 03/20/2023 SENATE Now|
in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Environment, and General Government




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Everglades Protection Area; Requiring that comprehensive plans and plan
amendments that apply to certain lands within or near the Everglades
Protection Area follow the state coordinated review process; requiring the
Department of Environmental Protection, in consultation with specified entities|
to make certain determinations for such plans and amendments, to provide

Senate Community Affairs

03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
Environment and Natural Resources; 9 Yeas, 0

Similar
HB 0175 (Busatta Cabrera) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE|

written determinations to the local government and specified entities within a Senate Environment and Natural Resources Nays On Committee agenda - Agriculture
SB 0192 |Everglades Protection Area |Avila specified timeframe, and to coordinate with the local government and specifieq 03/21/2023 SENATE Committee Substitute Text . 9 . 9 -
- R X . L A Senate Rules (Current Reference) " Conservation & Resiliency Subcommittee,
entities on certain planning strategies and mitigation measures; authorizing (C2) Filed 03/27/23. 11:30 am. 404 H
site-specific text changes for small-scale future land use map amendments; 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in Rules o ’
requiring local governments whose boundaries include any portion of the
Everglades Protection Area to transmit copies of adopted small-scale
development amendments to the state land planning agency within a specified
timeframe, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
03/21/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by
Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
Subcommittee; 15 Yeas, 0 Nays
. . 03/21/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1 .
Designation of Brevard Barrier Island Area as Area of Critical State Concern: House Agriculture, Conservation & Filed Identical
Designation of Brevard .g R " " |Resiliency Subcommittee . SB 1686 (Wright) - 03/22/2023 SENATE On
h Designates Brevard Barrier Island Area as area of critical state concern; . . 03/22/2023 HOUSE Reference to Agriculture & X .
HB 1489 |Barrier Island Area as Area of |Altman : . L L ) House Infrastructure Strategies Committee - . Committee agenda - Environment and Natural
. provides guiding principles for development within area; provides for removal Natural Resources Appropriations Subcommittee
Critical State Concern . . X (Current Reference) X L R Resources, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 301 S
of designation. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 removed; Remaining reference: Infrastructure
Strategies Committee
03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in Infrastructure Strategieq
Committee
Seagrass Restoration: Establishes Seagrass Restoration Technology . . 03/21/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by
e L " . N House Agriculture, Conservation & ) . .
Development Initiative within DEP; requires creation of 10-year Florida " X Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency -
Seagrass Restoration Plan; requires initiative to submit annual report b Resiliency Subcommitiee Subcommittee; 16 Yeas, 0 Nays Similar
) or - feq. ! POt BY IHouse Agriculture & Natural Resources ’ 5 Nays SB 0724 (Boyd) - 03/15/2023 SENATE Now in
. Robinson (W) |specified date to Governor, Legislature, Secretary of Environmental Protection| e . 03/21/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1 L ; .
HB 1181 |Seagrass Restoration . A ) e . Appropriations Subcommittee (Current ) Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Jr. & executive director of FWCC; establishes Initiative Technology Advisory Filed X
. T . X N Reference) . ; Environment, and General Government
Council as part of initiative; provides for meetings, membership, terms of . X 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in Agriculture & Natural
) ) . . . L s House Infrastructure Strategies Committee - )
office, & compensation of advisory council; provides for expiration of initiative; Resources Appropriations Subcommittee
provides appropriation. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Pub. Rec./Security and Transportation Services Records: Provides exemption| o criminal Justice Subcommittee 03/21/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Criminal .
. from public records requirements for records held by law enforcement agency . . . B Similar
Pub. Rec./Security and relating to certain security or transportation services; provides for retroactive House Ethics, Elections & Open GovemmentlJustice Subcommittee; 17 Yeas, 0 Nays SB 1616 (Martin) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 1495 (Transportation Services Holcomb ng | A y or fransporte P . . Subcommittee (Current Reference) 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in Ethics, Elections & ( )
application; provides for legislative review & repeal of exemption; provides L . . Rules
Records . - . - R House Judiciary Committee Open Government Subcommittee
statement of public necessity; provides directive to DLR. Effective Date: upon
becoming a law
Boca Raton Airport Authority, Palm Beach County: Provides boundaries; - . . 03,20/2.023 l-.‘OUSE Favorabl(.e with CS l?y Local
. . o X X House Local Administration, Federal Affairs |Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
provides authority is independent special district; provides for title of land to be . - . e K
vested in authority; provides additional powers & duties; provides attendance & Special Districts Subcommittee Districts Subcommittee; 16 Yeas, 0 Nays
Boca Raton Airport Authority, | Gossett- v: P i ' P House Transportation & Modals 03/20/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1
HB 1049 . fee for members; requires Board of Trustees of Internal Improvement Trust . .
Palm Beach County Seidman Fund to transfer title of land to authority; revises employment of airport Subcommitiee (Current Reference) Filed
A 1€ fo autnorlly; revises employ por House State Affairs Committee 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in Transportation &
manager; provides authority is political subdivision of state for sovereign .
. . ) ) Modals Subcommittee
immunity purposes. Effective Date: upon becoming a law
Local Tax Referenda Requirements: Requires referendum to reenact expiring
tourist development tax or tourist impact tax, respectively, to be held at generd
election; limits occurrence of such referendum; requires referendum to
approve millage rate increase for children's services independent special 03/20/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by Local
district property tax to be held at general election; limits occurrence of such  [House Local Administration, Federal Affairs |Administration, Federal Affairs & Special -
L L . L . e K Similar
referendum; limits occurrence of referendum to approve county or municipal |& Special Districts Subcommittee Districts Subcommittee; 12 Yeas, 4 Nays X
Local Tax Referenda ad valorem tax millage increase, respectively; requires referendum to reenact [House Ways & Means Committee (Current |03/20/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1 SB 0698 (Ingoglia) - 03/24/2023 SENATE On
HB 0731 Temple 9 » resp! v: req ¥ Committee agenda - Community Affairs, Post Meeting Analysis

Requirements

local government discretionary sales surtax to be held at general election;
limits occurrence of such referendum; requires referendum to adopt, amend,
or reenact ninth-cent fuel tax or local option fuel taxes, respectively, to be held
at general election; limits occurrence of such referendum; removes provisions
that authorize school district millage elections to be held at any time & specify
limit on such elections; limits occurrence of such referendum. Effective Date:

Reference)
House State Affairs Committee

July 1, 2023

Filed
03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in Ways & Means
Committee

03/29/23, 8:30 am, 401 S




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

HB 0235

Alternative Mobility Funding
Systems

Robinson (W)
Jr.

Alternative Mobility Funding Systems: Authorizes local governments to adopt
alternative mobility planning & fee system or alternative system in certain
circumstances; provides requirements for application of adopted alternative
system; prohibits alternative system from imposing responsibility for funding
existing transportation deficiency upon new development; revises
requirements for calculation of impact fees by local governments & special
districts; prohibits mobility fees, fee updates, or fee increases from relying
solely on motor vehicle capacity; provides criteria for use by local governments
issuing building permits related to mobility fees; provides for full mitigation of
development's transportation impacts in certain instances. Effective Date: July|
1, 2023

House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
& Special Districts Subcommittee

House Ways & Means Committee (Current
Reference)

House Commerce Committee

03/20/2023 HOUSE Favorable with CS by Local
Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
Districts Subcommittee; 16 Yeas, 0 Nays
03/20/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1
Filed

03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in Ways & Means
Committee

Similar

SB 0350 (Brodeur) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Community Affairs; Transportation;
Finance and Tax; Rules

Post Meeting Analysis

HB 0197

Penalties for Refusal to
Submit to Breath-alcohol Test

Koster

Penalties for Refusal to Submit to Breath-alcohol Test: Requires person
arrested for DUI who refuses to submit to lawful test of his or her breath to be
subject to mandatory placement of ignition interlock device at his or her own
expense for specified period; decreases period during which person whose
driver license is suspended for failure to submit to breath, urine, or blood test
is not eligible to receive license for business or employment purposes only;
directs DHSMV to require placement of ignition interlock device before issuing
permanent or restricted driver license to person who refused to submit to
lawful test of his or her breath. Effective Date: October 1, 2023

House Criminal Justice Subcommittee
House Infrastructure & Tourism
Appropriations Subcommittee

House Judiciary Committee (Current
Reference)

03/21/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Infrastructure &
Tourism Appropriations Subcommittee; 10
Yeas, 1 Nay

03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in Judiciary Committee

Similar
SB 0296 (DiCeglie) - 02/16/2023 SENATE Now
in Criminal Justice

Natural Gas Fuel Taxes; Delaying the effective date of taxes on natural gas

Senate Transportation
Senate Finance and Tax

03/21/2023 SENATE Favorable by Finance and
Tax; 10 Yeas, 0 Nays

Identical
HB 0529 (Mooney, Jr.) - 03/08/2023 HOUSE No

SOCEE [l C R veres (Gl fuel, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Appropriations (Current Reference) |03/21/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations in Ways & Means Committee
Compare
HB 0413 (Abbott) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
Rural Development; Prohibiting certain agency agreements from requiring the Districts Subcommittee
expenditure of‘funds before reimbursement; specifying that funding prolwded Senate Commerce and Tourism 03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable by Commerce H.B 1209 (Shoaf) ) 03/22/.2023 il t? be
under the Regional Rural Development Grants Program are not matching o . L Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
. " ) ; Senate Appropriations Committee on and Tourism; 9 Yeas, 0 Nays S
grants; revising the conditions under which an applicant to the Rural . X . ) - Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
. . . ) Transportation, Tourism, and Economic 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations )
SB 1482 |Rural Development Simon Community Development Revolving Loan Fund may retain repayments of Development (Current Reference) Committee on Transportation. Tourism. and am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
principal and interest; revising the purpose of the Rural Infrastructure Fund; P " . . P ’ ’ SB 1628 (Simon) - 03/09/2023 SENATE Referred
. X ; Senate Fiscal Policy Economic Development .
revising the percentages of total infrastructure project cost that the Departmen| to Commerce and Tourism; Rules
of Economic Opportunity may award through the fund, etc. Effective Date: SB 1664 (Hooper) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
7/1/2023 Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Compare
HB 1289 (Giallombardo) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE
Universal Regulatory Sandbox; Creating the Office of Regulatory Relief within g:yellz Rr:j:tlagzgcssfr?\??e: Economic
the Department of Economic Opportunity; creating the General Regulatory Senate Commerce and Tourism 03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable by Commerce Similarp
) Sandbox Prggram; Prowdmlglreqmrements florl appllcatlor?s; regulnng the office| Senate Applropnatlor?s Committee on . and Tourism; 9 Yeas, 0 N.ays - HB 1287 (Giallombardo) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE
SB 1390 Universal Regulatory Martin to consult with specified entities before admitting an applicant into the Transportation, Tourism, and Economic 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations Now in Requlatory Reform & Economic
Sandbox regulatory sandbox; specifying limits to such exemption; authorizing the office |Development (Current Reference) Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and 9 ry

to terminate participation in the regulatory sandbox, etc. Effective Date: July 1
2023, only if SB 1392 or similar legislation is adopted in the same legislative
session or an extension of thereof and becomes a law

Senate Fiscal Policy

Economic Development

Development Subcommittee

Linked

SB 1392 (Martin) - 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in
Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
Tourism, and Economic Development




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Public Records and

Public Records and Meetings/Universal Regulatory Sandbox; Providing an
exemption from public records requirements for information in universal
regulatory sandbox applications determined by the Office of Regulatory Relief
to be economically harmful to the applicant if released; providing for future

Senate Commerce and Tourism
Senate Appropriations Committee on
Transportation, Tourism, and Economic

03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable by Commerce
and Tourism; 9 Yeas, 0 Nays
03/21/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations

Compare

HB 1287 (Giallombardo) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE
Now in Regulatory Reform & Economic
Development Subcommittee

Identical

HB 1289 (Giallombardo) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE

SB 1392 g:e:g?:m';::;ﬂx Martin legislative review and repeal of the exemptions; providing a statement of Development (Current Reference) Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and g:yellz Rr:j::?ﬁ?a?riﬁ??ai Economic
9 y public necessity, etc. Effective Date: On the same date that SB 1390 or similarSenate Fiscal Policy Economic Development Linked P
Iegls!atmn takes effe(-:t, if such legislation is adopted in the same legislative SB 1390 (Martin) - 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in
session or an extension thereof and becomes a law L ) .
Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
Tourism, and Economic Development
Compare
HB 0811 (Chambliss) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now
Retail Fresh Market Farm Stand Signage; Defining the term “retail fresh in Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
market farm sFand H establlshmglth‘e Fresh From Florida ReFall Fresh Market Senate Agriculture 03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable by Agriculture; 8 Subcpmmﬂtee
Farm Stand Signage Program within the Department of Agriculture and Senate Appropriations Committee on Yeas. 0 Nays Identical
. Consumer Services to provide directional signage for certified retail fresh . pprop R ’ v . - HB 0809 (Chambliss) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now
Retail Fresh Market Farm . . L X K Agriculture, Environment, and General 03/20/2023 SENATE Now in Appropriations X R . "
SB 1608 . Rodriguez market farm stands; authorizing the Commissioner of Agriculture to designate X . . in Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
Stand Signage " : . ) o Government (Current Reference) Committee on Agriculture, Environment, and .
certified retail fresh market farm stands as state tourist attractions; requiring N I Subcommittee
o . Senate Fiscal Policy General Government R
owners and operators of certified retail fresh market farm stands to pay Linked
specified fees; establishing the Fresh From Florida Retail Fresh Market Farm SB 1610 (Rodriguez) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now|
Stand Advisory Council within the department, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Environment, and General Government
House Regulatory Reform & Economic
License or Permit to Operate Vehicle for Hire: Provides person who holds Development Subcommittee 03/20/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Local Similar
. . . ; P L s P ) A House Local Administration, Federal Affairs |Administration, Federal Affairs & Special SB 1700 (DiCeglie) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
License or Permit to Operate license issued by county, municipality, or airport to operate vehicle for hire ma: . s . . K i L R -
HB 0807 . X Borrero : o . : ; & Special Districts Subcommittee Districts Subcommittee; 12 Yeas, 4 Nays Referred to Transportation; Community Affairs;
Vehicle for Hire operate vehicle for hire in any other county, municipality, or airport without . ; .
. ¥ ) A . House Commerce Committee (Current 03/20/2023 HOUSE Now in Commerce Committee |Rules
being subject to certain requirements or fees. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Reference)
. § - . . X Identical
o [ ot e Lot B 0763 (Edmons) - 0322202 HOUSE N
SB 0678 |Disposal of Property Powell q P purp P p ! ! v in Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special

Department of Transportation to convey property without consideration to a
governmental entity, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Rules (Current Reference)

03/20/2023 SENATE Now in Rules

Districts Subcommittee

SB 1374

Child Restraint Requirements

Perry

Child Restraint Requirements; Revising requirements for the use of a crash-
tested, federally approved child restraint device while transporting a child in a
motor vehicle, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Children, Families, and Elder Affairs
Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Senate Rules

03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable by Children,
Families, and Elder Affairs; 7 Yeas, 0 Nays
03/20/2023 SENATE Now in Transportation

Identical
HB 1211 (Beltran) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE Now in
Transportation & Modals Subcommittee

Local Tax Referenda

Local Tax Referenda Requirements; Requiring a referendum to reenact an
expiring tourist development tax or tourist impact tax, respectively, to be held
at the general election immediately preceding the expiration date of the tax;
requiring a referendum to approve a millage rate increase for a children’s
services independent special district property tax to be held at the general

Senate Community Affairs (Current
Reference)

03/24/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda -

Similar
HB 0731 (Temple) - 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in

SB 0698 R Ingoglia election immediately preceding the effective date of the increase; requiring a |Senate Finance and Tax Community Affairs, 03/29/23, 8:30 am, 401 S X
Requirements el . ) . I Ways & Means Committee
referendum to reenact an expiring local government discretionary sales surtax|Senate Fiscal Policy
to be held at the general election immediately preceding the expiration date of
the surtax; deleting provisions that authorize school district millage elections td
be held at any time and specify a limit on such elections, etc. Effective Date:
7/1/2023
Senate Community Affairs (Current T " ; Similar

Amendments to Land Development Regulations; Prohibiting an initiative or Reference n Committee agenaa - .

SB 0856 Amendments to Land Rodriguez referendum process on land developmgnt regulation amengments, etc. Senate Ju;iciary Community Affairs, 03/29/23, 8:30 am, 401 S HB 0041 (Garcia (A)) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE

Development Regulations

Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Rules

Committee Substitute Text (C2) Filed




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Unmanned Aircraft Systems

Unmanned Aircraft Systems Act; Revising the definition of the term “critical
infrastructure facility”; deleting a requirement that a person or governmental
entity apply to the Federal Aviation Administration to restrict or limit the

Senate Transportation
Senate Military and Veterans Affairs, Space,

03/24/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda -
Military and Veterans Affairs, Space, and Domestic

Identical
HB 0645 (Brackett) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE On

SB 0908 i i i i - i
Act Rodriguez operation of drones in specified areas; deleting a provision allowing a drone and Domestic Security (Current Reference) Security, 03/29/23, 12:00 pm, 301 S Comm!ttee agenda - Infrastructure Strategies
L X . " Senate Rules Committee, 03/27/23, 2:00 pm, 17 H
operating in transit for commercial purposes to operate over a critical
infrastructure facility under certain circumstances, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/202
Spaceflight Entity Liability; Defining the term “crew”; exempting a spaceflight :ﬁg%zx!g:gysjﬁr}ietﬁcri:;/:f;'er?éziiz‘;’ 03/24/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda - Similar
. . I . entity from liability for injury to or death of a crew resulting from the inherent L Y Military and Veterans Affairs, Space, and Domestic |HB 0839 (Sirois) - 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 1318 |Spaceflight Entity Liability Wright R ) L L - .. |Senate Judiciary . - .
risks of spaceflight activities under certain circumstances; revoking immunity Senate Rules Security, 03/29/23, 12:00 pm, 301 S Judiciary Committee
privileges for a noncompliant spaceflight entity, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Loca-I-Goyernment (?omprehensive Plans; Authorizing t?ertain administra?i-ve 03/22/2023 SENATE Favorable by Community
Local Government o party gefoap P S entit ‘Senate Judiciary (Current Reference) 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in Judiciary HB 0359 (Duggan) - 03/24/2023 HOUSE
SB 0540 X DiCeglie fees and costs; awarding attorney fees and costs, including reasonable . ¥ - )
Comprehensive Plans o X Senate Rules 03/24/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda - Committee Substitute Text (C2) Filed
appellate attorney fees and costs, to the prevailing party in a challenge to the o )
compliance of a small scale development amendment, etc. Effective Date: Judiciary, 03/29/23, 12:00 pm, 412 K
7/1/2023
Liens and Bonds; Revising when a notice of contest of claim against a
payment bond must be served; requiring service of documents to be made in
a specified manner; providing for the computation of time when certain time
?enods:all orf1tspec‘;|ﬂe;1 d.ays r.Jr‘durmr? an emergency; rewsm(g1 requt|.remefnts :ena:e ‘I;a’ag-k{ng aréd Insutrelx:cfe 03/24/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda - a|g132;1 Overdorf! - 03/23/2023 HOUSE Placed
SB 0624 |Liens and Bonds Grall or a notice of termination; revising when an owner may record a notice o enate Judiciary (Current Reference) Judiciary, 03/29/23, 12:00 pm, 412 K (Overdorf) - . ace:
termination; requiring service of documents relating to construction bonds to  [Senate Rules on Calendar, on 2nd reading
be made in a specified manner; requiring that a copy of a notice of
nonpayment be served on the surety; revising the amount required in addition
to the deposit or bond that applies toward attorney fees and court costs, etc.
Effective Date: 10/1/2023
Everglades Protection Area: Reguwes corr‘1plrehen5|ve plans & plan . House Agriculture, Conservation &
amendments that apply to certain lands within or near Everglades Protection Resiliency Subcommittee (Current
Area to follow state coordinated review process; requires DEP to make Referenci) 03/23/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda - Similar
. Busatta determinations, consult, & coordinate with specified entities regarding such : Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency SB 0192 (Avila) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 0175 |Everglades Protection Area ) - N - House Agriculture & Natural Resources .
Cabrera plans & amendments; provides additional limitation for compliance e . Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 404 H Rules
L . X Appropriations Subcommittee
determination of such plans & plan amendments; prohibits & provides X .
) X . I House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
requirements for adoption of certain development amendments within
Everglades Protection Area. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Administrative Procedures and Permitting Process Review: Revises
provisions relating to rule development, notices, public workshops, House Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law &
put?lication, timeframes, materials inr;orporated by referen.ce, statemen.ts of Governmept Operations Subc-ommittee 03/23/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda - Similar
Administrative Procedures estimated regulatory costs, adverse impacts on small businesses, public House Agriculture, Conservation & . . o SB 0742 (Grall) - 03/22/2023 SENATE On
e . X " ) Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency ) 3
HB 0713 |and Permitting Process McFarland hearings, lower cost regulatory alternatives, & annual regulatory plans; Resiliency Subcommittee (Current Sub ittee, 03/27/23, 11:30 404 H Committee agenda - Environment and Natural
Review requires agency review of rules & repromulgation of rules that do not require |Reference) CLOEIIUALEES, b LEVEI Resources, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 301 S
substantive changes within specified timeframe; requires DEP & water House State Affairs Committee
management districts to conduct review of certain permitting processes &
permit programs. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
03/20/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Local
. : f Administration, Federal Affairs & Special Districts
Affordable Housing in Areas of Critical State Concern: Excludes land House I‘_oca‘I Afimmlstratlon, Federal Affairs Sub f - 15 Y, ON Similar
. . s & Special Districts Subcommittee ubcommittee; eas, 0 Nays .
designated as area of critical state concern from county & municipality X . ; " SB 1212 (Rodriguez) - 03/02/2023 SENATE
Affordable Housing in Areas affordable housing provisions; excludes land designated as area of critical House Agriculture, Conservation & 03/20/2023 HOUSE Now in Agriculture, Referred to Community Affairs; Appropriations
HB 1293 9 Mooney, Jr. 9p ! 9 Resiliency Subcommittee (Current Conservation & Resiliency Subcommittee Y » Approp

of Critical State Concern

state concern within specified time period from award requirements made to
specified sponsors or persons for purpose of providing eligible housing as
part of local housing assistance plan. Effective Date: July 1, 2023

Reference)
House State Affairs Committee

03/23/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda -
Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 404 H

Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development; Fiscal Policy




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Agricultural Lands: Increases nonresidential farm building just value threshold
for certain special assessments; authorizes construction or installation of

housing for migrant farmworkers on certain lands; exempts such housing from
certain local government approval; prohibits local governments from adopting

House Agriculture, Conservation &
Resiliency Subcommittee (Current
Reference)

03/22/2023 Bill to be Discussed During the Office of
EDR's Revenue Estimating Impact Conference,
03/24/23,9:00 am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)

Similar
SB 1184 (Collins) - 03/24/2023 SENATE Now in

HB 1343 |Agricultural Land: 03/23/2023 HOUSE On C itt da -
gricultural Lands Tuck regulations that require certain termination or surrender of agricultural House Ways & Means Committee /, Y n ommi .e.e ELEIRE Finance and Tax
e X s . . N . " Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
classifications; provides tax credits for specified migrant farmworker housing; |House Infrastructure Strategies Committee )
requires DEP to permit & inspect toilet facilities placed on lands classified as Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 404 H - PCS
agricultural. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Water and Wastewater Facility Operators: Requires DEP to issue water gsszsmfge()uamy’ Supply & Treatment Similar
i istributi i 03/23/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda -
treatment plant operator licenses, water distribution system operator licenses, |\ ) ' s oric iture & Natural Resources i EHEE __|sB 0162 (Collins) - 03/24/2023 SENATE On
Water and Wastewater & domestic wastewater treatment plant operator licenses by reciprocity to N . Infrastructure Strategies Committee, 03/27/23, 2:00 X )
HB 0023 . Bell X . X X N . |Appropriations Subcommittee Committee agenda - Regulated Industries,
Facility Operators certain applicants; authorizes DEP to issue temporary operator licenses durind . . pm, 17 H
. . - JHouse Infrastructure Strategies Committee 03/29/23, 12:00 pm, 401 S
declared state of emergency; requires DEP to waive application fee for (Current Reference)
temporary operator licenses & adopt rules. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
03/21/2023 HOUSE Favorable by Criminal Justice
Unmanned Aircraft Systems Act: Removes provision requiring certain persons|House Transportation & Modals Subcommittee; 17 Yeas, 0 Nays Identical
& governmental entities to apply to FAA to restrict or limit operation of drones |Subcommittee 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in Infrastructure Strategies |SB 0908 (Rodriguez) - 03/24/2023 SENATE On
HB 0645 Unmanned Aircraft Systems Brackett in close proximity to certain infrastructure or facilities; removes provision House Criminal Justice Subcommittee Committee Committee agenda - Military and Veterans
Act allowing drone operating in transit for commercial purposes to operate over |House Infrastructure Strategies Committee [03/23/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda - Affairs, Space, and Domestic Security, 03/29/23,
critical infrastructure facility; provides for future sunset of definition of "critical |(Current Reference) Infrastructure Strategies Committee, 03/27/23, 2:00{12:00 pm, 301 S
infrastructure facility." Effective Date: July 1, 2023 pm, 17 H
Enforcement of School Zone Speed Limits: Authorizes county or municipality
to enforce speed limit in school zone through speed detection system; require:
DOT to establish specifications; requires notice to public; requires law _ _ -
enforcement agency to administer School Crossing Guard Recruitment & House Transportation & Modals 03/20/2023 HOUSE Now in Justice Appropriations
Retention Program; provides for issuance of traffic citations by traffic infraction| Subcommittee Subcommittee Similar
HB 0657 Enforcement of School Zone Koster enforcement officer; provides notification requirements & procedures; providegHouse Justice Appropriations Subcommittee |03/23/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda - Justice |SB 0588 (Rodriguez) - 03/23/2023 SENATE Now/|
Speed Limits photographs or video & evidence of speed are admissible in proceedings; (Current Reference) Appropriations Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, |in Fiscal Policy
requires reports; requires law enforcement agency to maintain log & perform |House Infrastructure Strategies Committee |17 H
tests of speed detection systems; provides penalty for speed limit violation in
school zone; prohibits points from being imposed against driver license;
prohibits infractions from being used to set insurance rates. Effective Date:
July 1, 2023
Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles: Revises provisions relatin 03/20/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1) |Compare
to powers & duties of DHSMV; licenses & fuel tax decals; crash reports; motor{House Transportation & Modals Filed SB 1224 (Burgess) - 03/06/2023 SENATE
veh!cle air po!lytion control equipment; owners & drivers of commercial motlor Subcommittee ) 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in Infrastructure & Tourism Referrgd to Transportation; Appropriations
. vehicles; certificates of title; transfer of ownership of motor vehicles or mobile |House Infrastructure & Tourism . . Committee on Agriculture, Environment, and
Department of Highway . . . . L . Appropriations Subcommittee ) )
HB 1085 Safety and Motor Vehicles Maney homes; damaged or dismantled vessels; registration of rental trucks; license |Appropriations Subcommittee (Current 03/23/2023 HOUSE On C - d General Government; Fiscal Policy
Y plates; enforcement of federal provisions; driver licenses and ID cards of Reference) .n ommi e%e agen a SB 1252 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE On
sexual offenders and sexual predators; Commercial Driver's License Drug & |House Infrastructure Strategies Committee \nfrastruct.ure &dTaurismiAppropriations Committee agenda - Transportation, 03/27/23,
Alcohol Clearinghouse; & noncancelable motor vehicle insurance. Effective Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 9:00 am, 314 H 11:30 am, 110 S
Date: July 1, 2023
Use of Phosphogypsum: Authorizes DOT to undertake demonstration projects gss:;:r:izzzortanon & Modals |dentical
i i i ial: i 03/23/2023 HOUSE On Committee agenda -
using phosphogypsum in road construction aggregate material; requires DOT | o traciructure & Tourism : JIEE SB 1258 (Trumbull) - 03/22/2023 SENATE On
to conduct study on phosphogypsum as construction aggregate material; L . Infrastructure & Tourism Appropriations X N
HB 1191 |Use of Phosphogypsum McClure . i . . . |Appropriations Subcommittee (Current ) Committee agenda - Environment and Natural
provides that phosphogypsum used under specified circumstances is not solid| Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 9:00 am, 314 H
. : A . Reference) Resources, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 301 S
waste & is allowed use in state; authorizes placement of phosphogypsum in House Infrastructure Strateaies Committee
specified stack systems. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 9
Energy; Revising the selection criteria for purchasing or leasing vehicles for
state agencies, state universities, community colleges, and local governments
under a state purchasing plan; specifying that, if available, a state agency mugSenate Governmental Oversight and Similar
use certain fuels in vehicles with internal combustion engines; requiring the  |Accountability 03/23/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda - Fiscal )
SB 0284 |Energy Brodeur Department of Management Services, before a specified date, to make Senate Finance and Tax Policy, 03/28/23, 8:30 am, 110 S HB 1025 (Caruso) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE Now in

recommendations to state agencies, state universities, community colleges,
and local governments relating to the procurement and integration of electric
and natural gas fuel vehicles and other vehicles powered by renewable

energy, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Fiscal Policy (Current Reference)

Commerce Committee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Designation of Brevard

Designation of Brevard Barrier Island Area as an Area of Critical State
Concern; Creating the "Brevard Barrier Island Area Protection Act";

Senate Environment and Natural Resources
(Current Reference)

03/22/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda -
Environment and Natural Resources, 03/27/23,

Identical
HB 1489 (Altman) - 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in

SB 1686 |Barrier Island Area as an Area|Wright designating the Brevard Barrier Island Area as an area of critical state Senate Community Affairs 11:30 3015 Infrastructure Strategies Committee
of Critical State Concern concern; providing guiding principles for development within the area; Senate Rules EV e 9
providing for removal of the designation, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Flood Damage Prevention; Citing this act as the "Flood Damage Prevention
Act of 2023"; providing voluntary freeboard requirements for all new
construction and substantlall mprovements to eX|st|lng constructlo.n; prohibiting|Senate Commumty Affairs 03/22/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda - Identical .
voluntary freeboard from being used in the calculation of the maximum Senate Environment and Natural Resources Environment and Natural Resources, 03/27/23 HB 0859 (Basabe) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 1018 |Flood Damage Prevention Trumbull allowable height for certain construction in applicable zoning districts; (Current Reference) ! ! Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
. . - 11:30am, 301 S .
authorizing local governments to adopt by ordinance a minimum freeboard Senate Rules Subcommittee
requirement or a maximum voluntary freeboard that exceeds the minimum
requirements in the Florida Building Code or established in the act, etc.
Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Administrative Procedures; Applying certain provisions applicable to all rules
other than emergency rules to repromulgated rules; requiring that a notice of
withdrawal be published in the next available issue of the Florida Senate Governmental Oversight and Similar
Administrative Register if a notice of proposed rule is not filed within a certain |Accountability 03/22/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda - HB 0713 (McFarland) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE On
SB 0742 |Administrative Procedures Grall timeframe; requmr?g an agency to prowdg a copy ofg p.roposal for a Iowgr cos|Senate Environment and Natural Resources |Environment and Natural Resources, 03/27/23, Commttee agenda - Agnculture, Conservation &
regulatory alternative to the committee within a certain timeframe; requiring  |(Current Reference) 11:30am, 301 S Resiliency Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 11:30 am,
agency review of rules and repromulgation of rules that do not require Senate Fiscal Policy 404 H
substantive changes within a specified timeframe; requiring the Department of]
Environmental Protection and water management districts to conduct a holistig
review of certain permitting processes, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
03/20/2023 SENATE Favorable with CS by
Transportation; 9 Yeas, 1 Nay
H:je(:tfaizo;gr:z?\gr?ir:; Al:;h:rl‘;zlzgi;he ?\(e)za::emszfrr-\rli':r:zzzr::a;osr:rition Senate Transportation 03/22/2023 SENATE Committee subsitute Text (C1) identical
i projects using prospnogypsu ° e TSP Filed HB 1191 (McClure) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE On
aggregate material to determine its feasibility as a paving material; requiring |Senate Environment and Natural Resources . ) X ’
) o> ° ° 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in Environment and Committee agenda - Infrastructure & Tourism
SB 1258 |Use of Phosphogypsum Trumbull the department to conduct a study on the suitability of using phosphogypsum [(Current Reference) o .
. . o . N . Natural Resources Appropriations Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 9:00 am
as a construction aggregate material; prohibiting phosphogypsum from being |Senate Fiscal Policy . 314 H
regulated as solid waste if used in accordance with an allowed use under 03/_22/2023 SIEIVAE @in Carmmyrfisize Eait -
specified federal regulations and approvals, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Environment and Natural Resources, 03/27/23,
11:30am, 301 S
Apalachicola Bay Area of Critical State Concern; Authorizing the Department (Sg::;ifgllfzzr::;t and Natural Resources \dentical
i i i i 03/22/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda -
. of Environmental Protection to expend certain funds for the purpose of enterini g o a oo obriations Committee on . 2 HB 0407 (Shoaf) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
Apalachicola Bay Area of ) into financial assistance agreements with the City of Apalachicola for specified| , ~ . ) Environment and Natural Resources, 03/27/23, \
SB 0702 o Simon Lo . o Agriculture, Environment, and General Water Quality, Supply & Treatment
Critical State Concern surface water and groundwater quality improvement projects within the 11:30 am, 301 S .
. " . A Government Subcommittee
Apalachicola Bay Area of Critical State Concern; providing for expiration of the Senate Fiscal Polic
authorization, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Y
Broadband Internet Service Providers; Specifying that the poles of rural
Fibject 1o requation by the Publls Senice Commission auborang the. |18 Regulted Incustes Siker
. lect o reg i : 12ing Senate Commerce and Tourism (Current  |03/22/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda - HB 1221 (Tomkow) - 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in
Broadband Internet Service . . commission to access the books and records of such cooperatives for . -~ .
SB 0626 . DiCeglie - . X . R . Reference) Commerce and Tourism, 03/27/23, 3:00 pm, 110 S  [State Administration & Technology
Providers specified purposes; providing that such information that contains proprietary L .
) N X . . L ) . Senate Rules Appropriations Subcommittee
confidential business information retains its confidential or exempt status whery
held by the commission; authorizing rural electric cooperatives to engage in
the provision of broadband, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Driving i the Furth . If)nvmg |rt|-the Fl,llrthermo?t Left-hatnd La:.elofla tl:oafdvr\t/re:y; Prortulblft:nhg addlrlver ?enate ?tp;t)‘ropri?tlor?s Com;nlétee on 03/22/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda - aléngirm o Mulickal - 03/17/2023 HOUSA
SB 0464 riving in the Furthermos Frarmy rom continuously operating a motor vehicle in the furthermost left-hand lane o Transportation, Tourism, and Economic Transportation, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 110 S (Persons-Mulicka) -

Left-hand Lane of a Roadway

certain roadways, except under certain circumstances; providing a penalty,
etc. Effective Date: 1/1/2024

Development
Senate Fiscal Policy

Now in Infrastructure Strategies Committee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Motor Vehicles; Requiring that certain licenses and fuel tax decals be issued
by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles or its authorized
agent; requiring all traffic law enforcement agencies to provide uniform crash
reports by electronic means to the department; providing an exception

Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Senate Appropriations Committee on
Transportation, Tourism, and Economic

03/22/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda -

Compare
HB 1085 (Maney) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE On
Committee agenda - Infrastructure & Tourism

SB1252 | Motor Vehicles DiCeglie regarding certifications of the air pollution control devices on motor vehicles; |Development Ve, C2)27//28, 120 e, LHOE Appropriations Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 9:00 am
revising the list of applicable federal rules and regulations governing owners |Senate Fiscal Policy 314 H
and drivers of commercial motor vehicles, etc. Effective Date: Except as
otherwise expressly provided in this act, this act shall take effect July 1, 2023
Use of Information Obtained by Automated License Plate Recognition System :?L:Jr?:n?g;z?;:;;“ce Subcommittee
Use of Information Obtained Requires law enforcement agency that uses automated license plate ” 03/21/2023 HOUSE Temporarily Postponed by
) - . X . . House Transportation & Modals . . .
HB 1641 |by Automated License Plate |Snyder recognition system to adopt policy for use of information obtained by such Subcommittee Criminal Justice Subcommittee
Recognition System system according to certain rules, regulations, & standards. Effective Date: - .
House Judiciary Committee
July 1, 2023
Compare
SB 1664 (Hooper) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
03/18/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1)Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Economic Programs: Repeals provisions relating to economic development . Filed Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
- I House Commerce Committee . -
programs; transfers all duties, records, pending issues, rules, & unexpended ; 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in Ways & Means am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
o . . A House Ways & Means Committee (Current . -
HB 0005 |Economic Programs Esposito balances of appropriations, allocations, & other public funds relating to Reference) Committee HB 5303 (Health Care Appropriations
9 P programs in Enterprise Florida, Inc., to DEO by type two transfer; authorizes House Appropriations Committee 03/22/2023 Bill to be Discussed During the Office o]Subcommittee) - 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in
Florida Sports Foundation to enter into an agreement with DEO for certain pprop! EDR's Revenue Estimating Impact Conference, Appropriations Committee
purposes & use certain funds. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 03/24/23, 9:00 am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken) [HB 7041 (Regulatory Reform & Economic
Development Subcommittee) - 03/22/2023
HOUSE Now in Commerce Committee
Compare
SB 0936 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now
in Fiscal Policy
HB 0969 (Steele) - 02/28/2023 HOUSE Now in
Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
Subcommittee
SB 1482 (Simon) - 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in
Department of Economic Opportunity: Requires Secretary of Economic AperJpr|at|ons Comm|lttee on Transportation,
. . . X . L X Tourism, and Economic Development
Opportunity to appoint deputy secretaries & directors for specified divisions of |House Regulatory Reform & Economic HB 1491 (Altman) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
DEO; exempts loans made with funds administered by DEO from certain Development Subcommittee (Current 03/22/2023 Bill to be Discussed During the Office o - : ) .
. . S . . B - Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
Department of Economic taxes; revises eligibility requirements for certain grants awarded by DEO; Reference) EDR's Revenue Estimating Impact Conference, - X
HB 1209 Shoaf Districts Subcommittee

Opportunity

removes scheduled repeal of Florida Development Finance Corporation;
revises membership of board of directors of Space Florida; revises areas in
which DEO may provide grants through Everglades Restoration Agricultural
Community Employment Training Program. Effective Date: July 1, 2023

House Ways & Means Committee
House Commerce Committee

03/24/23, 9:00 am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)

SB 1664 (Hooper) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)

SB 1666 (Wright) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in
Military and Veterans Affairs, Space, and
Domestic Security

HB 7041 (Regulatory Reform & Economic
Development Subcommittee) - 03/22/2023
HOUSE Now in Commerce Committee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Economic Development; Requiring the Secretary of Economic Opportunity to
appoint deputy secretaries and directors for specified divisions of the
Department of Economic Opportunity; revising the list of local governments

Senate Commerce and Tourism (Current
Reference)
Senate Appropriations Committee on

03/22/2023 SENATE On Committee agenda -
Commerce and Tourism, 03/27/23, 3:00 pm, 110 S
03/22/2023 Bill to be Discussed During the Office o

Compare

HB 0005 (Esposito) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)

HB 1209 (Shoaf) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)

SB 1482 (Simon) - 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in
Appropriations Committee on Transportation,

SB 1664 |Economic Development Hooper affected by Naval Support Activity Orlando; revising requirements relating to E:\Egoﬁ:ﬁn’ Tourism, and Economic EDR's Revenue Estimating Impact Conference, Tourism, and Economic Development
the Florida Rural Development Grants Program; deleting a future repeal of the SenatepFiscaI Polic 03/24/23, 9:00 am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken) [HB 1491 (Altman) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
Florida Development Finance Corporation, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Y Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
Districts Subcommittee
SB 1666 (Wright) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in
Military and Veterans Affairs, Space, and
Domestic Security
HB 7041 (Regulatory Reform & Economic
Development Subcommittee) - 03/22/2023
HOUSE Now in Commerce Committee
Compare
HB 0005 (Esposito) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Space Florida: Requires Secretary of Economic Opportunity to serve as DISF:USS?d During the Office of EDR's Revgnue
. . : . Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
manager for state with respect to contracts with Space Florida; revises -
Regulato owers, duties, & membership of board of directors of Space Florida; prohibits| am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
guiatory - |powers, duties, >Nip of b ors of Sp » pron . 03/22/2023 HOUSE Referred to Commerce HB 1209 (Shoaf) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Reform & Space Florida from endorsing candidate or contributing moneys to campaign; [House Commerce Committee (Current . . - ) .
HB 7041 (Space Florida Economic rohibits Space Florida from expending funds on certain expenses; requires |Reference) Commitiee Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
P P P M expending funds on penses; req 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now in Commerce Committee |Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
Development |Space Florida to consult with agencies & jurisdictions; provides certain -
. ) . ) - s am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Subcommittee |contracts are subject to review by LBC; requires Space Florida to solicit input .
from certain entities to develop spaceport master plan. Effective Date: July 1 SB 1664 (Hooper) - 03/22/2023 Bil to be
2023 P spacep plan. iy Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
03/18/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1
Filed
Regional Transportation Planning: Provides legislative findings & intent; House Transportation & Modals 03/21/2023 HOUSE Reference to Infrastructure & |ldentical
Regional Transportation requires DOT to conduct study of potential dissolution or transfer of Subcommittee Tourism Appropriations Subcommittee removed; SB 1532 (Burgess) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 1397 Plagnnin P McClure governance, staff, operations, funding, & facilities of Hillsborough Area House Infrastructure Strategies Committee |Remaining reference: Infrastructure Strategies Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
9 Regional Transit Authority; specifies requirements of study; requires DOT to |(Current Reference) Committee Tourism, and Economic Development
submit specified report to Governor & Legislature. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in Infrastructure Strategieg
Committee
Commercial Service Airport Transparency and Accountability: Revises
information required to be posted on website of governing body; requires House Transportation & Modals Similar
Commercial Service Airport commerf:lal service airport to useA §pe0|f|ed competitive sloI|C|tat|0‘n processes |Subcommittee ) ) 03/18/2023 HOUSE Committee Substitute Text (C1 SB 1646 (Davis) - 03/09/2023 SENATE Referred
Gossett- for certain purchases of commodities or contractual services; revises type of [House State Affairs Committee (Current Filed . .
HB 1123 |Transparency and . h i N . . . to Transportation; Governmental Oversight and
- Seidman contract governing body must approve, award, or ratify as separate line item |Reference) 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in State Affairs Committee o
Accountability . . . N . . . Accountability; Rules
on agenda; requires governing body to provide opportunity for public commen{House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
on certain contracts; prohibits certain contracts from being approved,
awarded, or ratified as part of consent agenda. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Public Construction; Providing that applications for approval of a development
permit or development order wh}ch a‘re under reV|evY.by a mun|<l;|p§hty are Senate Community Affairs o
deemed approved after a specified timeframe; requiring a certain list to Senate Governmental Oversight and Similar
SB 0346 |Public Construction DiCeglie include a dollar valuation using reasonable market rates of the estimated cost Accountability (Current Reference) HB 0383 (Griffitts Jr.) - 02/28/2023 HOUSE Now

to complete items on the list; revising the timeframe within which proceedings
must commence to resolve disputes between vendors and local governmental
entities; revising the conditions that require a public entity to pay or release
amounts subject to certain disputes or claims, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Rules

in State Affairs Committee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Regulatory House Regulatory Reform & Economic
Reform & Development Subcommittee (Current
RRS1 Space Florida Economic PCB RRS 23-01 — Space Florida P
Reference)
Development
Subcommittee
House Transportation & Modals Similar
Aty Driving in the Furthermost Left-hand Lane of a Roadway: Prohibits driver from|Subcommittee SB 0464 (Perry) - 03/22/2023 SENATE On
Driving in the Furthermost Persons- . . L ; . . ; :
HB 0421 Left-hand Lane of a Roadway |Mulicka continuously operating motor vehicle in furthermost left-hand lane of certain  [House Infrastructure Strategies Committee Committee agenda - Transportation, 03/27/23,
Y roadways; provides penalty. Effective Date: January 1, 2024 (Current Reference) 11:30 am, 110 S
House Transportation & Modals
Operation of a Golf Cart: Prohibits person from operating golf cart on certain Subcommitiee - . . Compare
. g R K House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
. roadways unless he or she possesses valid learner's driver license or valid . s . SB 1290 (Grall) - 03/06/2023 SENATE Referred
HB 0949 |Operation of a Golf Cart Stevenson . . . . .. |& Special Districts Subcommittee (Current . . .
driver license; provides penalty; removes authority of local governmental entit Reference) to Transportation; Community Affairs; Rules
to enact specified ordinance. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
United States-produced Iron and Steel in Public Works Projects; Requiring -
overnmental entities to include a requirement in certain contracts that certain|Senate Governmental Oversight and Sl
United States-produced Iron g = i ¢ " g HB 1239 (Griffitts Jr.) - 03/22/2023 HOUSE Now
N ) iron or steel products be produced in the United States; authorizing the use of |Accountability . - . . .
SB 0304 |(and Steel in Public Works Boyd . . i . X - ¥ . in Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
Projects foreign steel and iron materials in certain circumstances; requiring the Senate Fiscal Policy (Current Reference) Districts Subcommittee
Department of Management Services and the Department of Transportation tq
adopt rules for specified purposes, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Monuments and Memorials; Citing this act as the "Historical Monuments and .
. . " . " - . Senate Governmental Oversight and -
Memorials Protection Act"; defining the term "memorial”; providing that a Accountabilit Similar
person or an entity that damages, defaces, destroys, or removes a monument Senate Comr):\unit Affairs (Current HB 1607 (Black) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 1096 |Monuments and Memorials Martin or memorial is liable for treble the costs to return, repair, or replace the Reference) Y Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law & Government,
monument or memorial; prohibiting the placement of specified objects on or Operations Subcommittee
. ; - . Senate Rules
near a memorial that existed before a specified date, etc. Effective Date:
7/1/2023
Compare
Ethics Requirements for Officers and Employees of Special Tax Districts; Senate Ethics and Elections ;'V?tr?j‘ilv?arli?r/)t:) (i)nzt/riz/fganOUSE
Ethics Requirements for Specifying that certain conduct by certain public officers and employees is Senate Governmental Oversight and Similar P
SB 0620 Oﬁlc?rs and E.mplloyees of DiCeglie degmed a lconfllct of |nterest3 reqlum-ng ceﬂgln fethlcs tramlng for elected local |Accountability (Current Reference) HB 0199 (Hunschofsky) - 03/15/2023 HOUSE
Special Tax Districts officers of independent special districts beginning on a specified date, etc. Senate Rules . - . .
R Now in Local Administration, Federal Affairs &
Effective Date: On July 1, 2023 . )
Special Districts Subcommittee
Florida Statutes: Deletes provisions that have expired, have become obsolete,
have had their effect, have served their purpose, or have been impliedly .
repealed or superseded; replaces incorrect cross-references & citations; Identical
. Rules P perseded, replace: . ; Hons, . SB 0032 (Mayfield) - 03/24/2023 Approved by
HB 7011 |[Florida Statutes X corrects grammatical, typographical, & like errors; removes inconsistencies, |No committees referenced
Committee ) I ) ; Governor
redundancies, & unnecessary repetition in statutes; & improves clarity of
statutes & facilitates their correct interpretation. Effective Date: on the 60th da
after adjournment sine die of the session of the Legislature in which enacted
Trees and Vegetation Within the Rights-of-way of Certain Roads and Rail
Corridors; Providing that the prohibition against the removal, cutting, marring, . -
Trees and Vegetation Within defacing, or destruction of trees or other vegetation in certain rights-of-wa Senate Transportation Similar
i g ! . 9. ; getal 9 Y8 | Senate Community Affairs HB 0055 (Garcia (A)) - 01/10/2023 HOUSE Now
SB 0108 |the Rights-of-way of Certain |Rodriguez does not apply if the Department of Transportation suspends such prohibition . . .
. . - . |Senate Rules in Transportation & Modals Subcommittee
Roads and Rail Corridors pursuant to a declared state of emergency; requiring the department to publish
informational guidelines regarding the removal of debris from certain
emergencies, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
Sanford Airport Authority, Seminole County: Revises authorized term for which& Special Districts Subcommittee
HB 1225 Sanford Airport Authority, Smith authority may enter into exclusive or nonexclusive contracts, leases, House Transportation & Modals

Seminole County

franchises, or other arrangements with any person. Effective Date: upon
becoming a law

Subcommittee (Current Reference)
House State Affairs Committee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Resiliency Energy

Resiliency Energy Environment Florida Programs: Provides that property
owner may apply to Resiliency Energy Environment Florida (REEF) program
for funding to finance qualifying improvement & may enter into assessment
financing agreement with local government; provides REEF program costs

House Energy, Communications &
Cybersecurity Subcommittee

House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
& Special Districts Subcommittee

Similar
SB 0950 (Rodriguez) - 03/24/2023 SENATE Now|

HB 0669 |[Envi t Florid i
P:\;/;rr:r;n;en orica Fine may be collected as non-ad valorem assessments; authorizes local House Ways & Means Committee (Current in Fiscal Policy
government to enter into agreement with program administrator to administer |Reference)
REEF program; specifies additional annual reporting requirements for House Commerce Committee
program administrators. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Financial Improvements to Real Property: authorizes residential or commercial
prloperty owner to apply to I(?cal govell'nment to enlter |nt-o financing agreement House Energy, Communications &
with local government; specifies requirements of financing agreement for . )
; o L Cybersecurity Subcommittee -
government commercial property; specifies determinations local government House Local Administration. Federal Affairs Similar
. . must make before entering into financing agreement for commercial . s - SB 0810 (Gruters) - 02/23/2023 SENATE
Financial Improvements to . . . . . & Special Districts Subcommittee (Current R . L )
HB 1151 Real Propert Amesty properties; restricting what improvements may be covered in certain Reference) Referred to Community Affairs; Judiciary; Fiscal
perty agreements between local governments & commercial property owners; . Policy
o . L N X House Ways & Means Committee
specifies requirements for local government before entering into financing .
. . . . . ; House Commerce Committee
agreement; revises notice requirements regarding owner's intent to enter into
financing agreement; revises seller's disclosure statement for commercial
properties offered for sale. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
House Ethics, Elections & Open Government| Compare
Ethics Requirements for Officers and Employees of Special Tax Districts: Subcommittee HB 0241 (Daley) - 02/27/2023 HOUSE
Ethics Requirements for Specifies that conduct by certain public officers & employees is deemed House Local Administration, Federal Affairs Withdrawn prior to introduction
HB 0199 |Officers and Employees of Hunschofsky |conflict of interest; requires ethics training for elected local officers of & Special Districts Subcommittee (Current Similar
Special Tax Districts independent special districts; specifies requirements for such training. Reference) SB 0620 (DiCeglie) - 03/16/2023 SENATE Now
Effective Date: July 1, 2023 House State Affairs Committee in Governmental Oversight and Accountability
Compare
Vacation Rentals; Requiring advertising platforms to collect and remit SB 0092 (Garcia) - 0.1/04/2023 SFTNATE‘Referrec
o . ) . - to Regulated Industries; Community Affairs;
specified taxes for certain vacation rental transactions; defining the term
“advertising platform”; revising the regulated activities of public lodgin Senate Regulated Industries Rules
using p ; revising fhe reg , P ging guiatec . HB 0105 (Basabe) - 01/10/2023 HOUSE Now in
establishments and public food service establishments preempted to the state|Senate Appropriations Committee on .
. . - . . . . R Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
. . . to include licensing; requiring advertising platforms to require that persons Agriculture, Environment, and General ;
SB 0714 |Vacation Rentals DiCeglie . ) . - L . Subcommittee
placing advertisements for vacation rentals include certain information in the |Government (Current Reference) -
advertisements and attest to certain information; authorizing the division to Senate Fiscal Polic Similar
) L 9t v HB 0833 (Duggan) - 03/01/2023 Bill to be
revoke, refuse to issue or renew, or suspend vacation rental licenses under . - ) .
- . . Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
certain circumstances, etc. Effective Date: Except as otherwise expressly L
rovided in this act, this act shall take effect upon becoming a law Estimating Impact Conference, 03/03/23, 9:00
P ’ P 9 am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Seagrass Restoration Technology Development Initiative; Establishing the
Seagrass Restorat{on Technology De‘velopme.nF Initiative wlth|n the By Senate Environment and Natural Resources o
Department of Environmental Protection; providing for funding; requiring the Senate Appropriations Committee on Similar
Seagrass Restoration creation of a 10-year Florida Seagrass Restoration Plan; requiring the initiativeA ricultur’;p Er?vironment and General HB 1181 (Robinson (W) Jr.) - 03/22/2023
SB 0724 |Technology Development Boyd to submit an annual report by a specified date to the Governor, the Legislature] g ’ ’ HOUSE Now in Agriculture & Natural Resources
N . . ) . Government (Current Reference) - .
Initiative the Secretary of Environmental Protection, and the executive director of the Senate Aopropriations Appropriations Subcommittee
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission; establishing the Initiative pprop
Technology Advisory Council as part of the initiative, etc. Effective Date:
7/1/2023
B|os:ollds; Establlshmg‘a b|osolld§ grant program within thg Department of Senate Environment and Natural Resources
Environmental Protection; authorizing the department, subject to o . -
appropriation, to provide biosolid grants for certain projects that convert Senate Appropriations Committee on Similar
SB 0880 |Biosolids Brodeur wastewater residuals to Class AA biosolids; prohibiting the department from Agriculture, Environment, and General HB 1405 (Tuck) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE Committee

authorizing land application site permits for Class B biosolids unless a certain
demonstration can be made; requiring land application site permits to meet
certain requirements by specified dates, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Government (Current Reference)
Senate Appropriations

Substitute Text (C1) Filed




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Florida Main Street Program

Florida Main Street Program and Historic Preservation Tax Credits; Citing this
act as the "Main Street Historic Tourism and Revitalization Act"; providing a
credit against the state corporate income tax and the insurance premium tax
for qualified expenses in rehabilitating certain historic structures; specifying
eligibility requirements for the tax credit; specifying requirements for the

Senate Commerce and Tourism
Senate Finance and Tax

Similar
HB 0499 (Stark) - 02/01/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue

SB 0288 |and I:hstorlc Preservation Tax DiCeglie D|V|§|9n of HIS.tOI‘If:a| Resources of the Department of Statle for gvaluatmg a-n‘d Senate Appropriations (Current Reference) Estimating Impact Conference, 02/03/23, 9:00
Credits certifying applications for tax credits; specifying the order in which the credit is -
. . R . . am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
applied against the corporate income tax or franchise tax, etc. Effective Date:
Except as otherwise expressly provided in this act and except for this section,
which shall take effect upon this act becoming a law, this act shall take effect
January 1, 2024
Compare
SB 1406 (Trumbull) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Movable Tiny Homes: Provides for taxation of movable tiny home according to Estimating Impact Confgrence, 03/17/23, 8:00
o - I . . X . am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
classification; provides classification requirements; includes movable tiny House Transportation & Modals \dentical
homes in pl‘ovlSIOI:]S rglatmg to mobile home !‘eg|st-rat|on, r‘enewal registration, |Subcommittee (Current Refergnce) SB 1404 (Trumbull) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
license plates, validation stickers, & revalidation stickers; license taxes; House Ways & Means Committee Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
HB 0321 [Movable Tiny Homes Stevenson inspection of records of DHSMV; & dealers, manufacturers, distributors, & House Infrastructure & Tourism Estimating Im agt Conference. 03/17/23. 9:00
brokers; establishes uniform standards for manufacturing, inspection, & Appropriations Subcommittee 9 'mp . ) »
e . o ) L . am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
certification of movable tiny homes; limits alterations or modifications to House Commerce Committee Linked
movable tiny homes. Effective Date: July 1, 2023, but only if HB 323 or similar HB 0323 (Stevenson) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
legislation takes effect Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/17/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Compare
SB 1404 (Trumbull) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/17/23, 9:00
House Transportation & Modals Tdrz;]:i;; K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Fegs/MqvabIe Tiny Homes: Ilmposles annual Ilcen§e tax to be col!ected upon |Subcommittee (Current Refergnce) SB 1406 (Trumbull) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
registration or renewal of registration of movable tiny home; provides for House Ways & Means Committee Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
HB 0323 |[Fees/Movable Tiny Homes Stevenson payment & disposition of fees relating to licensure as movable tiny home House Infrastructure & Tourism Estimating Im agt Conference. 03/17/23. 9:00
dealer. Effective Date: on the same date that HB 321 or similar legislation Appropriations Subcommittee g 'mp . ) r
. am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
takes effect House Commerce Committee Linked
HB 0321 (Stevenson) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/17/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Senate Commerce and Tourism (Current
Sales Tax on Aircraft Sales Sales Tax on Aircraft Sales and Leases; Limiting the sales tax imposed on the|Reference)
SB 1050 Wright sale or use of an aircraft; revising the applicability of the sales tax exemption [Senate Finance and Tax

and Leases

on sales or leases of aircraft, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Appropriations




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Movable Tiny Homes; Providing for taxation of a movable tiny home according
to its classification; including movable tiny homes in provisions relating to
expiration and renewal of registration; including movable tiny home dealers
and manufacturers in provisions relating to license taxes for dealer and
manufacturer license plates; defining the terms “dealer” and “movable tiny
home broker”; providing conditions under which a licensed dealer may

Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Senate Regulated Industries

Compare

HB 0323 (Stevenson) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/17/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)

Identical

HB 0321 (Stevenson) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue

SB 1404 \Movable Tiny Homes Trumbull transact business in movable tiny homes; establishing uniform standards for |Senate Fiscal Policy Estimating Impact Conference, 03/17/23, 9:00
manufacturing, inspection, and certification of movable tiny homes, etc. am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Effective Date: Except as otherwise expressly provided in this act, this act sha| Linked
take effect July 1, 2023, but only if SB 1406 or similar legislation takes effect, i SB 1406 (Trumbull) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
such legislation is adopted in the same legislative session or an extension Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
thereof and becomes a law Estimating Impact Conference, 03/17/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Compare
HB 0321 (Stevenson) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/17/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Fees/Movable Tiny Homes; Imposing an annual license tax to be collected Identical
upon registration or renewal of registration of a movable tiny home; providing |Senate Transportation (Current Reference) HB 0323 (Stevenson) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
. for payment and disposition of fees relating to licensure as a movable tiny Senate Regulated Industries Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
SB 1406 |Fees/Movable Tiny Homes Trumbull home dealer, etc. Effective Date: On the same date that SB 1404 or similar  |Senate Fiscal Policy Estimating Impact Conference, 03/17/23, 9:00
legislation takes effect, if such legislation is adopted in the same legislative am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
session or an extension thereof and becomes a law Linked
SB 1404 (Trumbull) - 03/15/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/17/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Public Records/Broadband Opportunity Program; Providing an exemption
from public records requirements for certain information relating to . -
communications services locations, project proposals, and challenges Senate Commerce and Tour{sm Similar . .
Public Records/Broadband submitted to the Department of Economic Opportunity under the Broadband Senate Go.vlemmental Oversight and HB.1437 (Egposﬂo) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0552 N Hooper ; Accountability (Current Reference) Ethics, Elections & Open Government
Opportunity Program Opportunity Program or pursuant to a federal broadband access grant .
) . A Senate Rules Subcommittee
program implemented by the department; providing for future legislative
review and repeal of the exemption; providing a statement of public necessity,
etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Sovereign Immunity: Revises statutory limits on liability for tort claims against
state & its agencies & subdivisions; revises requirements for government House Civil Justice Subcommittee Compare
entity to settle claim or judgment; revises timeframe within which appropriate |House Appropriations Committee (Current SB 0604 (Gruters) - 02/16/2023 SENATE
HB 0401 |Sovereign Immunity Beltran agency must make final disposition of claim after it is filed to prevent claim Reference) Referred to Judiciary; Governmental Oversight
from being deemed denied; revises exceptions relating to instituting actions or{House Judiciary Committee and Accountability; Appropriations
claims against state or one of its agencies or subdivisions & to statute of
limitations for such claims. Effective Date: October 1, 2024
Governmental OGSR/United States Census Bureau; Repealing a provision which provides |Senate Governmental Oversight and
OGSR/United States Census . an exemption from public records requirements for United States Census Accountability
SB 7010 Oversight and K .
Bureau Accountability Bureau address information held by an agency pursuant to the Local Update dSenate Rules
Census Addresses Program, etc. Effective Date: Upon becoming a law
House Transportation & Modals
Drone Delivery Services: Prohibits political subdivision from taking certain 32322T?£?idministration Federal Affairs Similar
HB 1071 |Drone Delivery Services Duggan actions against drone delivery service based on location of its drone port; & Special Districts Subcommittee (Current SB 1068 (Collins) - 03/24/2023 SENATE Now in

exempts drone ports from Florida Building Code & Florida Fire Prevention
Code. Effective Date: July 1, 2023

Reference)
House Infrastructure Strategies Committee

Rules




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Temporary Airports: Requires documentation to be submitted to DOT for
temporary airport site approval & registration; requires temporary airport to
obtain registration before operation of aircraft; requires DOT to publish notice
of receipt of registration application; requires DOT to issue registration

House Transportation & Modals
Subcommittee

Compare

SB 1554 (DiCeglie) - 03/03/2023 SENATE
Withdrawn prior to introduction

Similar

HB 0937 [T Airport: i i
emporary Alrports ity concurrent with site approval; provides certain registrations are considered It (R RENTR SilERgles Commlize SB 1672 (DiCeglie) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
" . ; . . . (Current Reference) . . .
approved; removes condition for licensure or registration; revises exemption Referred to Transportation; Community Affairs;
for airport used for aerial application or spraying of crops. Effective Date: July Fiscal Policy
1, 2023
Land Use and Development Regulations: Provides types of relief that may be
included in negotiated settlement; requires special magistrate to consider
public interest served by comprehensive plan provisions that are inconsistent |House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
with proposed relief; revises elements that must be included in comprehensivg & Special Districts Subcommittee Similar
Land Use and Development . plan; revises frequency at which local government must evaluate its House Commerce Committee (Current SB 1604 (Ingoglia) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
HB 0439 . McClain . " L . . L
Regulations comprehensive plan; prohibits local government from publicly initiating or Reference) Referred to Community Affairs; Judiciary; Rules
adopting plan amendments to its comprehensive plan when it fails to meet House State Affairs Committee
certain requirements; revises exceptions to applicability of land development
regulations relating to single-family or two-family dwelling building design
elements. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Management and Storage of Surface Waters; Providing an exemption from
.p. . o P '|Senate Community Affairs (Current HB 0371 (Killebrew) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now
Management and Storage of and enhancement activities and water quality improvements on specified . .
SB 0910 Burton X . . Reference) in Water Quality, Supply & Treatment
Surface Waters agricultural lands and government-owned lands; removing requirements for )
. . e Senate Rules Subcommittee
adverse impacts on water resources, certain notification by the department
and water management districts, and commencement of activities, etc.
Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Saltwater Intrusion Vulnerability Assessments; Authorizing the Department of
Environmental Protection to provide grants to coastal counties for saltwater |Senate Environment and Natural Resources .
intrusion vulnerability assessments; requiring the department to update the  |Senate Appropriations Committee on Identical
. . ya » requiring partment to up ate Appropri HB 1079 (Cross) - 02/28/2023 HOUSE Now in
Saltwater Intrusion comprehensive statewide flood vulnerability and sea level rise data set and  |Agriculture, Environment, and General . - -
SB 0734 - Polsky o . . ) X - Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
Vulnerability Assessments make certain information received from the saltwater intrusion vulnerability Government (Current Reference) .
. . . L . - Subcommittee
assessments available on its website; requiring the department to provide cos{Senate Appropriations
share funding up to a specified amount for awarded grants, etc. Effective Date|
Upon becoming a law
FIolodlng and Sea Level Rlse.VuInerablhty Studlﬂes; Revising Fhe purposes for Senate Environment and Natural Resources
which the Department of Environmental Protection may provide grants under L . -
the Resilient Florida Grant Program to counties or municipalities; authorizin Senate Appropriations Commitiee on Similar
Flooding and Sea Level Rise R 9 P o 9 Agriculture, Environment, and General HB 0111 (Hunschofsky) - 03/22/2023 HOUSE
SB 1170 - . Calatayud the department to provide such grants to water management districts for a . . .
Vulnerability Studies i o ) . Government (Current Reference) Now in Infrastructure Strategies Committee
specified purpose; requiring state-financed constructors to take specified " ’
. . X R . Senate Fiscal Policy
actions before commencing construction of potentially at-risk structures or
infrastructure beginning on a specified date, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Seaports; Increasing the minimum amount of funds to be made available for
the Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic Development Program from{Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
the State Transportation Trust Fund beginning in a specified fiscal year; Senate Appropriations Committee on
SB 0796 |Seaports Wright !n(?reasmg the a.mmfnt the Department of Transportatlon. is rqu|red to include [ Transportation, Tourism, and Economic
in its annual legislative budget request for the program; increasing the amount|Development
of funds to be made available from the State Transportation Trust Fund to fundSenate Appropriations
the Strategic Port Investment Initiative beginning in a specified fiscal year, etc.
Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Federal Law Enforcement Agency Records; Revising the general state policy |Senate Criminal Justice (Current Reference) Identical
Federal Law Enforcement on public records to include certain federal law enforcement agency records; |Senate Governmental Oversight and HB 0279 (Jacques) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0310 Collins revising definitions; requiring certain federal law enforcement agencies to Accountability Ethics, Elections & Open Government

Agency Records

comply with the public records requirements of this state, etc. Effective Date:
7/1/2023

Senate Rules

Subcommittee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Public

Public Records/Investigations by the Department of Legal Affairs; Providing ar
exemption from public records requirements for information relating to
investigations by the Department of Legal Affairs and law enforcement
agencies of certain data privacy violations; providing for future legislative

Senate Commerce and Tourism (Current
Reference)

Compare

HB 1547 (McFarland) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now
in Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
Subcommittee

Identical

HB 1549 (McFarland) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now|

SB 1648 |R ds/I tigati by th ici
D::Z:t:le:‘tlisf Il_?ea ;T:«Sffa?rs e Bradiey review and repeal of the exemption; providing a statement of public necessity, :Z:ZIZ ;ﬁzary in Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
9 etc. Effective Date: On the same date that SB 262 or similar legislation takes Subcommittee
effect, if such legislation is adopted in the same legislative session or an Linked
extension thereof and becomes a law SB 0262 (Bradley) - 03/13/2023 SENATE Not
Considered by Commerce and Tourism
Compare
Technology Transparency; Prohibiting officers or salaried employees of .HB 1549 (McFartand) - 03/09/20.23 HOUSE Now
o . . - in Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
governmental entities from using their positions or state resources to make X
. . I - L . Subcommittee
certain requests of social media platforms; prohibiting governmental entities |Senate Commerce and Tourism (Current Similar
fromAmmatlng or maintaining a-g-reerrl\ents or working rglalxtllonshlps with social Reference)A . HB 1547 (McFarland) - 03/08/2023 HOUSE Now
SB 0262 |Technology Transparency Bradley media platforms under a specified circumstance; prohibiting a controller from |Senate Judiciary . .
N . . . . , e in Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
collecting certain consumer information without the consumer’s authorization; [Senate Rules .
L . . . Subcommittee
requiring controllers that collect personal information to implement reasonable Linked
security procedures and practices to protect such information, etc. Effective SB 1648 (Bradley) - 03/13/2023 SENATE Not
Date: 7/1/2023 X .
Considered by Commerce and Tourism
e e oo o o & oo oo s Lot it Fodral A
i . P S . P . |& Special Districts Subcommittee SB 0954 (Osgood) - 02/28/2023 SENATE
State Recognition of Indian Secretary of State for state recognition; authorizes Secretary of State to revie X . )
HB 0553 X Salzman " - X . House State Affairs Committee (Current Referred to Governmental Oversight and
Tribes and Bands petitions & make recommendations to Legislature; requires Secretary of State L :
. . - - . Reference) Accountability; Regulated Industries; Rules
to consider certain factors when making recommendations. Effective Date:
July 1, 2023
Department of Transportation; Requiring the department to coordinate with
certain entities to establish certain standards relating to grading certain roads’
compatibility with the operation of autonomous vehicles; establishing the
Implementing Solutions from Transportation Research and Evaluating Senate Appropriations Committee on
Emerging Technologies Living Lab (I-STREET) within the University of Transportation, Tourism, and Economic Similar
SB 0064 |Department of Transportation |Hooper FIorlqa; lrewsmg the definition of the-te.r.m certified for use” in rgge.lrd to Development : HB 0425 (Esposito) -.03/1 0/202.3 HOUSE Now in Yes
permissible use of aggregates; prohibiting a producer from certifying Senate Transportation Infrastructure Strategies Committee
shipments of aggregates which are not in compliance with department rules; |Senate Fiscal Policy (Current Reference)
specifying that an electronic ticket generated by a system used by the
department serves as a certain official record; requiring that contracts let by
the department for performance of bridge construction or maintenance over
navigable waters contain certain insurance requirements, etc. Effective Date:
Florida Shared-Use Nonmotorized Trail Network: Authorizes DEP to establish
Florida Shared-Use P . . . ry 9 House Appropriations Committee (Current SB 0106 (Brodeur) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE In
HB 0915 . ) Botana Corporation; extends Florida Shared-Use Nonmotorized Trail Network to landg Yes
Nonmotorized Trail Network . o . ; ; . Reference) Messages
of Florida wildlife corridor; increases amount DOT is required to allocate for
purposes of funding & maintaining projects within Florida Shared-Use
Nonmotorized Trail Network, etc. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Emergency Communications: renames E911 Board as Emergency
Communications Board; provides purpose of board; revises composition of
board; establishes board responsibilities; requires board to administer fees; |House Energy, Communications & -
authorizes board to establish schedules for implementing wireless systems; |Cybersecurity Subcommittee Similar
. . ISR ) P ng wireless systems; -y y subcomm SB 1418 (Bradley) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
establishes notice & publication requirements before distribution of revenues; |House State Administration & Technology Referred to Requlated Industries: Appropriations
HB 0745 |Emergency Communications |McFarland revises provisions relating to public safety emergency communications Appropriations Subcommittee (Current 9 » APprop

systems fee; requires uniform application & imposition of fee; revises factors
that board considers when setting percentages or contemplating adjustments
to fee; revises emergency communications & 911 service functions; extends
date by which Division of Telecommunications within DMS must develop plan

to upgrade 911 public safety answering points. Effective Date: July 1, 2023

Reference)
House Commerce Committee

Committee on Agriculture, Environment, and
General Government; Fiscal Policy




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Transportation: Revises & provides requirements relating to autonomous
vehicle grading standards for certain roads, Implementing Solutions from
Transportation Research & Evaluating Emerging Technologies Living Lab,
certification of aggregate shipments, acceptance of electronic proof of delivery|
liability insurance, cost reduction, sharing of cost savings, settlements

House Transportation & Modals
Subcommittee
House Infrastructure & Tourism

Similar
SB 0064 (Hooper) - 03/10/2023 SENATE Now in

HB 0425 (T rtati i ati i
ransportation s requiring payment of certain amounts, contractor's certificate of qualification to EPEEIEIRE Subcommme.e . Fiscal Policy WeE
; : X " . " . House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
bid, exemption from public records requirements for identities of potential
. : : B (Current Reference)
transportation project bidders, request for legislative approval of proposed
turnpike projects, & allocation of funds to workforce development program.
Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Electric Vehicle Regulation: Requires PSC to adopt rules relating to electric House Enerlgy, Communllcatlons &
. A . . . |Cybersecurity Subcommittee (Current -
vehicle charging; rules must be competitively neutral & apply to certain public Reference) Similar
HB 1591 |Electric Vehicle Regulation Maggard .LItI|ItIeS; requ!res PSP to ?dopt rules for orderly transmon. of emstlng . _|House State Administration & Technology SB 1176 (Simon) - 0.3/02/2023 SENATE Referred
investments in specified infrastructure used for such stations; prohibits public L . to Regulated Industries; Transportation; Rules
" K . . X . X . Appropriations Subcommittee
utility from certain actions relating to electric vehicle charging stations. House Commerce Committee
Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Compare
SB 0262 (Bradley) - 03/13/2023 SENATE Not
Pub. Rec./Investigations by the Department of Legal Affairs: Provides House Regulatory Reforlm & Economic Conslldered by Commerce and Tourism
exemption from public records requirements for information relating to Development Subcommittee (Current Identical
Pub. Rec./Investigations by e D DLA oy e i o o s > |Reference) SB 1648 (Bradley) - 03/13/2023 SENATE Not
HB 1549 |the Department of Legal McFarland L 9 .y . g p 4 House Ethics, Elections & Open Government| Considered by Commerce and Tourism
. violations; provides for future legislative review & repeal of exemption; . R
Affairs rovides statement of public necessity. Effective Date: on the same date that Subcommitiee Linked
P ement of pub V- : House Commerce Committee HB 1547 (McFarland) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now
HB 1547 or similar legislation takes effect . .
in Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
Subcommittee
Technology Transparency: Prohibits officers or salaried employees of
governmental entities from using their positions or state resources to make
certain requests of social media platforms; prohibits governmental entities Compare
L o ) ' : - ) . SB 1648 (Bradley) - 03/13/2023 SENATE Not
from initiating or maintaining certain agreements or working relationships with X .
. ) . . - X Considered by Commerce and Tourism
social media platforms; providing exceptions; prohibits controller from House Regulatory Reform & Economic Similar
collecting certain consumer |nlformat|or1; reqU|re§ collectgrs to prodee notice tqDevelopment Subcommittee (Current SB 0262 (Bradley) - 03/13/2023 SENATE Not
consumers about data collection, sharing, & selling practices; provides Reference) . .
HB 1547 [Technology Transparency McFarland ; h . ) L h Considered by Commerce and Tourism
consumers right to request data be disclosed, deleted, or corrected & to opt-in|House Justice Appropriations Subcommittee Linked
or f)pt—out of slale or sha‘rlng of dgta; provides social media protectlor?s for House Commerce Committee HB 1549 (McFarland) - 03/08/2023 HOUSE Now
children; provides nondiscrimination measures, methods for requesting data & . .
L . . . . in Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
opting-in or opting-out of sale or sharing of data, private cause of action, & .
; . X Subcommittee
enforcement; preempts regulation of consumer date collection, sharing, &
selling to the state; requires certain moneys to be deposited in Legal Affairs
Revolving Trust Fund. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Agricultural Property: Authorizes certain facilities be permitted specified land
use categories & zoning districts; provides that certain businesses & facilities . .
I X ) . - House Agriculture, Conservation &
are traditionally rural; authorizes an affirmative defense; authorizes property to Resiliency Subcommittee (Current Compare
be classified as agricultural at time of purchase if certain conditions are met; Referencz) SB 1678 (Calatayud) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
HB 1529 |Agricultural Property Roth requires such property obtain certain classification within specified time . Referred to Community Affairs; Finance and Tax;
. . . - . . House Ways & Means Committee -
period; authorizes retroactive reclassification; authorizes property appraiser to . . Appropriations
X ) ) : L House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
extend time period; requires local government to make certain notifications to
purchasers; revises the definition of "agricultural purposes". Effective Date:
July 1, 2023
Affordable Housing: Authorizes municipalities to create community land bank
programs to sel! eligible rgal properlty by private sale for purposes of . House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
affordable housing & provides requirements for such programs; authorizes . . .
. . - - : . . & Special Districts Subcommittee (Current
Florida Housing Finance Corporation to allocate tax credit to certain projects; Reference)
HB 1499 |Affordable Housing Skidmore authorizes tax credit to be transferred by recipient; authorizes corporation to

establish procedures, exercise powers, & prepare annual plan; requires plan
to be approved by Governor; provides FHFC with certain powers &
responsibilities relating to Affordable Housing Construction Loan Program;

House Ways & Means Committee
House State Affairs Committee

provides requirements for program. Effective Date: July 1, 2023




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Marine Encroachment on

Marine Encroachment on Spaceflight and Military Operations: Encourages
sharing of information about community grants through federal programs to
facilitate compatibility & resiliency of community planning & activities & missior
of military installation or range; requires law enforcement agency or entity to

House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
& Special Districts Subcommittee (Current
Reference)

Compare

HB 1209 (Shoaf) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)

SB 1664 (Hooper) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue

HB 1491 Spacef!lght and Military Altman report ‘establlshment of tempolrary prf)tectlf)n zone to appropnate prﬂ)rt House Infrastructure Strategies Committee Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
Operations authority; requires port authority to direct licensed state pilot or certificated . | -
" . . - . House State Affairs Committee am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
deputy pilot to hand deliver written notice of such establishment & related \dentical
e e e 5 S8 1680 Argh) - 022202 SENATE Now i
P puty pflot. ey Military and Veterans Affairs, Space, and
Domestic Security
- . . Compare
) ) o ) House Civil Justice Subcommittee (Current HB 1407 (Eskamani) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now
. . Vacating Premises After Rental Agreement Termination: Requires landlords tqReference) . R .
Vacating Premises After rovide certain tenants specified amount of time to vacate premises after House Regulatory Reform & Economic in State Affairs Committee
HB 1473 |Rental Agreement Gantt pro . P ° premises atler guiatory Retort SB 1658 (Torres, Jr.) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
P delivery of notice to terminate rental agreement before bring specified action. [Development Subcommittee L -
Termination . - X Referred to Judiciary; Governmental Oversight
Effective Date: July 1, 2023 House Judiciary Committee i . )
and Accountability; Fiscal Policy
B e oy et o, ouse Cnsltutona Rt Rl of o
P O approved manulac ¥ SP " | Government Operations Subcommittee SB 1514 (Wright) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
Governmental Agency Drone to DMS comprehensive plan for discontinuing use of such drones by specified .
HB 1455 Altman ) . X o . (Current Reference) Referred to Governmental Oversight and
Use date; requires that agencies not timely submitting required plan must X . I . R
. . " X House State Affairs Committee Accountability; Community Affairs; Rules
discontinue use of such drones by specified date. Effective Date: upon
becoming a law
Compare
SB 0102 (Calatayud) - 03/24/2023 HOUSE Read
Third Time; Passed (Vote: 103 Yeas / 6 Nays)
Housing: Creates Department of Housing & Tenant Rights; provides for HB 0627 (Busatta Cabrera) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE|
secretary be appointed by Governor & confirmed by Senate; provides purposelHouse State Affairs Committee (Current Read Second Time; Substituted for SB 0102;
of department; requires department submit a specified report; revises Reference) Laid on Table, Refer to SB 0102
HB 1407 |Housing Eskamani provisions relating to residential tenancies, landlords, & tenants, including House Appropriations Committee HB 1473 (Gantt) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
requirements for rental agreements, security deposits, notices, evictions, rightHouse Judiciary Committee Civil Justice Subcommittee
to purchase, rent control, impact fees, & documentary stamp taxes. Effective Identical
Date: July 1, 2023 SB 1658 (Torres, Jr.) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Judiciary; Governmental Oversight
and Accountability; Fiscal Policy
Pollutant Load Reduction: Revises & creates various provisions under DEP
jurisdiction relating to groundwater & wastewater capital improvement House Water Quality, Supply & Treatment
schedules in local government comprehensive plans; Indian River Lagoon & |Subcommittee (Current Reference) Compare
" . o . . SB 1632 (Brodeur) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in|
. watershed protection, research, & water quality monitoring; onsite sewage House Agriculture & Natural Resources s h -
HB 1379 |Pollutant Load Reduction Steele . e N . Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
treatment & disposal systems; transfer of specified funds from DEP to WMDs; [ Appropriations Subcommittee X
) f ) X . - . . Environment, and General Government
basin management action plans; Outstanding Florida Springs; legislative House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
budget requests; wastewater grant program; sewage disposal facilities; &
ratification of specified rules. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Side-by-side Vehicles: Authorizes operation of side-by-side vehicles; requires
side-by-side vehicles to have certain equipment; prohibits persons under
certaln‘ age from operating S|de—b¥—§|de vehicle on pl‘Jbllc r‘oad or street;l . House Transportation & Modals .
authorizes local governmental entities to enact certain ordinances pertaining t Subcommittee (Current Reference) Identical
side-by-side vehicles; authorizes operation of side-by-side vehicles in House Local Administration. Federal Affairs SB 0578 (Grall) - 02/16/2023 SENATE Referred
HB 1371 |Side-by-side Vehicles McClain retirement community; authorizes local governmental entities to enact certain ’ to Transportation; Community Affairs; Fiscal

ordinances pertaining to side-by-side vehicles; authorizes operation of side-by;
side vehicles; authorizes law enforcement agencies to operate side-by-side
vehicles; defines "side-by-side vehicle" & "UTV"; exempts person from
obtaining driver's license when operating side-by-side vehicle. Effective Date:
July 1, 2023

& Special Districts Subcommittee
House Infrastructure Strategies Committee

Policy




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Human Trafficking; Prohibiting an operator of a public lodging establishment
from offering an hourly rate or a fraction of an hourly rate, or any combination
thereof, for less than 3 hours for an accommodation; requiring the employer at]
an athletic venue, an entertainment venue, or a convention center with a
certain capacity to display a human trafficking public awareness sign in a

Senate Criminal Justice (Current Reference)
Senate Appropriations Committee on

Compare
HB 7045 (Judiciary Committee) - 03/23/2023

SB 1546 |Human Trafficking Stewart conspicuous location that is clearly visible to the public and employees; Criminal and Civil Justice "
) R . L o ) e N ' HOUSE Filed
increasing the number of training hours in identifying and investigating human |Senate Fiscal Policy
trafficking which each certified law enforcement officer must successfully
complete within 1 year after beginning employment; creating the Statewide
Data Repository for Anonymous Human Trafficking Data at the University of
South Florida, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Federal Infrastructure Bank; Urging Congress to pass H.R. 490, which creates|Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
SB 1562 |Federal Infrastructure Bank |[Torres, Jr. a Federal Infrastructure Bank to finance urgently needed infrastructure Senate Rules
projects, etc.
Accessibility of Governmental Records; Requiring governmental entities to
make requested records available to members of the Legislature, the Attorney
General, the Chief Financial Officer, or the Commissioner of Agriculture, Senate Governmental Oversight and Identical
Accessibility of respectively, within a specified timeframe upon the request of such person; Accountability (Current Refergnce) HB 1527 (Joseph) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 1516 Y Pizzo prohibiting members of the Legislature, the Chief Financial Officer, and the Y Ethics, Elections & Open Government
Governmental Records L X - . . .. |Senate Rules .
Commissioner of Agriculture from receiving certain records during a specified Subcommittee
period of time; requiring that members of the Legislature and such officers
submit their requests to governmental entities in a specified format, etc.
Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Drones; Requiring governmental agencies that use drones not produced by
approved manufacturers to submit by a specified date to the Department of |Senate Governmental Oversight and Identical
Management Services a comprehensive plan for discontinuing the use of such Accountability (Current Reference) HB 1455 (Altman) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 1514 |Drones Wright drones by a specified date; deleting an obsolete provision; requiring all Senate Community Affairs Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law & Government,
governmental agencies that do not timely submit the required comprehensive |Senate Rules Operations Subcommittee
plan to discontinue usage of such drones by a specified date, etc. Effective
Date: Upon becoming a law
Commercial Service Airport Transparency and Accountability; Defining the Senate Transportation (Current Reference) -
Commercial Service Airport term “consent agenda”; revising information required to be posted on the Senate Governmental Oversight and Similar
p . ) genda ; 9 1o quire ® pos v 9 HB 1123 (Gossett-Seidman) - 03/21/2023
SB 1646 |Transparency and Davis website of a governing body; requiring a commercial service airport to use Accountability . X .
o . " S ) HOUSE Now in State Affairs Committee
Accountability specified competitive solicitation processes for certain purchases of Senate Rules
commodities or contractual services, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Senate Environment and Natural Resources
Installation of Waterway Markers; Revising the application requirements for  |(Current Reference)
. marking certain waters of this state; requiring all waterway markers to be Senate Appropriations Committee on
Installation of Waterway ) X - - . . .
SB 1640 Markers Gruters affixed to certain structures or buoys beginning on a specified date; requiring |Agriculture, Environment, and General
state and local governmental entities to conform to such requirements by a  |Government
specified date, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Fiscal Policy
Compare
SB 1482 (Simon) - 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in
. . . . . . Senate Commerce and Tourism (Current AperJprlatlons Commllttee on Transportation,
. . . Financial Assistance for Rural Areas of Opportunity; Prohibiting certain agency Tourism, and Economic Development
Financial Assistance for Rural| .. - . A Reference) )
SB 1628 Areas of Opportunit Simon agreements from requiring the expenditure of funds before reimbursement; Senate Rules Identical
PP Y authorizing agencies to undertake certain actions, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/202 HB 0413 (Abbott) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
Districts Subcommittee
Land Use and Development Regulations; Revising the types of data that
comprehensive plans and plan amendments must be based on; requiring localSenate Community Affairs (Current Similar
Land Use and Development : VSIS (D SR (G EE D o (e DElle | [REEEeE) HB 0439 (McClain) - 03/14/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 1604 Ingoglia certain minimum planning period; requiring, rather than encouraging, a local |Senate Judiciary

Regulations

government to comprehensively evaluate and update its comprehensive plan
to reflect changes in local conditions; revising requirements for local land
development regulations, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Rules

Commerce Committee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Agricultural Property

Agricultural Property Classification; Authorizing property to be classified as
agricultural at the time of purchase if certain conditions are met; requiring that

Senate Community Affairs (Current
Reference)

Compare
HB 1529 (Roth) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in

SB 1678 Classification Calatayud such property obtain certain classification within a specified time period; Senate Finance and Tax Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
authorizing retroactive reclassification in certain circumstances, etc. Effective |Senate Appropriations Subcommittee
Date: 7/1/2023
Temporary Airports; Revising the definition of the term “temporary airport”; Compare
requiring certain documentation to be submitted to the Department of . SB 1554 (DiCeglie) - 03/03/2023 SENATE
; . . . Senate Transportation (Current Reference) X . . .
Transportation for temporary airport site approval and temporary airport . X Withdrawn prior to introduction
n . . . . L . ; " . Senate Community Affairs .
SB 1672 |Temporary Airports DiCeglie registration; requiring a temporary airport to obtain registration before Senate Fiscal Polic Similar
operation of aircraft to or from the airport; revising an exemption from certain y HB 0937 (Trabulsy) - 03/14/2023 HOUSE Now in]
provisions for an airport used for aerial application or spraying of crops, etc. Infrastructure Strategies Committee
Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Compare
Housing; Citing this act as the "Keep Floridians Housed Act"; creating the SB. 010.2 (Calatayud) - 03/24/2023 HOUSE Read
X ) Third Time; Passed (Vote: 103 Yeas / 6 Nays)
Department of Housing and Tenant Rights as a new department of state
- - . . . - HB 0627 (Busatta Cabrera) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE|
government; removing the option for a landlord to deposit certain money into g Senate Judiciary (Current Reference) X N
R . . L . 5 Read Second Time; Substituted for SB 0102;
non-interest-bearing account; prohibiting a landlord from engaging in certain |Senate Governmental Oversight and .
. o = A . Laid on Table, Refer to SB 0102
SB 1658 |Housing Torres, Jr. conduct; prohibiting a landlord from evicting a tenant or terminating a rental  |Accountability .
s S L ¥ I HB 1473 (Gantt) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
agreement because the tenant or the tenant’s minor child is a victim of actual |Senate Fiscal Policy - . .
L . - ) ) Civil Justice Subcommittee
or threatened domestic violence, dating violence, sexual violence, or stalking; \dentical
authorizing Iocgl governments and special districts to adopt a specified impact| HB 1407 (Eskamani) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now
fee, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 . R .
in State Affairs Committee
Senate Commerce and Tourism (Current
Office of the Blue Economy; Establishing the Office of the Blue Economy withijReference) Identical
the Department of Economic Opportunity; defining the term “blue economy”; [Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 0527 (Skidmore) - 02/07/2023 HOUSE Now
SB 1484 |Office of the Blue Economy |Pizzo requiring the Office of Economic and Demographic Research to conduct a Transportation, Tourism, and Economic in Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
biennial evaluation of the blue economy for inclusion in a certain assessment, |Development Subcommittee
etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Fiscal Policy
Emergenf:y (Fommumcahons; R.elnamlng the E911 Boaltd as the Emergency Senate Regulated Industries (Current
Communications Board; authorizing the board to establish schedules for Reference) Similar
implementing certain wireless systems and improvements; revising the Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 0745 (McFarland) - 03/10/2023 HOUSE Now
C composition of a committee that reviews requests for proposals from the boarq , ~ . R . . .
SB 1418 |Emergency Communications (Bradley L L . . - |Agriculture, Environment, and General in State Administration & Technology
regarding independent accounting firm selection; extending the date by which - .
s L e Government Appropriations Subcommittee
the Division of Telecommunications within the Department of Management N .
. . . . . __|Senate Fiscal Policy
Services is required to develop a plan to upgrade 911 public safety answering
points, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Cybersecurity; (;mng this actlas the FIorlda.Cybe:r lProtectnl)n Act ;lcllarlfylng Senate Governmental Oversight and
the powers, duties, and functions of the Florida Digital Service; revising the .
. . . . Accountability (Current Reference)
cost threshold of state agency information technology projects for which the L . .
Florida Digital Service must perform project oversight; requiring the Florida Senate Appropriations Commitiee on Identical
) o orida =gt p pro) ght; requiring Agriculture, Environment, and General HB 1511 (Giallombardo) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE
SB 1708 |Cybersecurity DiCeglie Digital Service to oversee the state data center; requiring a local government . . .
L L LS X Government Committee Substitute Text (C1) Filed
to report ransomware and cybersecurity incidents within a certain time period; .
s . ) A R ) R Senate Appropriations
providing a presumption against liability in connection with a cybersecurity
g N . . h . Senate Rules
incident for a county, municipality, or commercial entity that complies with
certain requirements, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Senate Banking and Insurance (Current
Commercial Motor Vehicle Insurance; Requiring specified combined bodily Reference) - .
Commercial Motor Vehicle and property damage liability insurance coverage for commercial motor Senate Appropriations Committee on
SB 1704 DiCeglie property 9 Y 9 Transportation, Tourism, and Economic

Insurance

vehicles used to furnish equipment, supplies, materials, or services to certain
projects for a governmental entity, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Development
Senate Fiscal Policy




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

SB 1700

Vehicle For-hire Licenses

DiCeglie

Vehicle For-hire Licenses; Authorizing persons who hold vehicle for-hire
licenses issued by any county or municipality in this state to perform work in
any county or municipality in this state, regardless of additional licensing
requirements, under certain circumstances; authorizing persons who hold
vehicle for-hire airport permits to perform work at any airport regardless of
additional airport permit requirements, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Senate Community Affairs
Senate Rules

Similar
HB 0807 (Borrero) - 03/20/2023 HOUSE Now in
Commerce Committee

SB 0370

HB 0209

Electronic Motor Vehicle
Registration Certificates

Recall of County
Commissioners

Brodeur

Rudman

Electronic Motor Vehicle Registration Certificates; Authorizing a uniform paper|
or electronic format of the registration certificate for a motor vehicle; prohibiting
an officer or agent from accessing certain information upon presentation of an
electronic registration certificate on an electronic device, etc. Effective Date:
1/1/2024

Senate Transportation

Senate Appropriations Committee on
Transportation, Tourism, and Economic
Development

Senate Fiscal Policy (Current Reference)

Recall of County Commissioners: Provides that members of governing body of
noncharter county may be removed from office by electors of county. Effective|
Date: on the effective date of the amendment to the State Constitution
proposed by HJR 131 or a joint resolution having substantially the same
specific intent and purpose

House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
& Special Districts Subcommittee

House Ethics, Elections & Open Government|
Subcommittee

House State Affairs Committee (Current
Reference)

Compare
SB 1066 (Collins) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in
Community Affairs

Linked

HB 0131 (Rudman) - 03/08/2023 HOUSE Now in
State Affairs Committee

HB 0131

Recall of County Officers and
Commissioners

Rudman

Recall of County Officers and Commissioners: Proposes amendment to State
Constitution to authorize Legislature to provide by general law for recall of
county officers & commissioners.

House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
& Special Districts Subcommittee

House Ethics, Elections & Open Government|
Subcommittee

House State Affairs Committee (Current
Reference)

Identical

SB 1066 (Collins) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in
Community Affairs

Linked

HB 0209 (Rudman) - 03/08/2023 HOUSE Now in
State Affairs Committee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Department of Transportation: Revises provisions relating to competitive

solicitation requirements, Florida Development Finance Corporation revenue
bonds, purchase of promotional items, expenditure of funds, competitive bids
for construction & maintenance contracts, adopted work program amendments

House Transportation & Modals
Subcommittee (Current Reference)
House Infrastructure & Tourism

Compare
SB 1250 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now

HB 1305 |Depart t of Ti rtati i iati i i
P Gl VT eI e | ARIRGE approved by LBC, public transit block grant program providers, & public Appropriations Subcommittee ?oﬁz::p::z??:oﬁsgi?g::;g ':'T:::fportatlon,
transit provider reports; transfers control of Santa Rosa Bay Bridge Authority t¢House Infrastructure Strategies Committee ’ P
DOT; authorizes DOT to transfer all or portion of bridge system to turnpike
system. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Compare
Pub. Rec. and Meetings/Regulatory Sandbox: Provides exemption from public SB 1399 (Martm) ) 03/.21/2023 SENATE NOW n
. . T s Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
records requirements for information in regulatory sandbox applications X . .
. " . ; House Regulatory Reform & Economic Tourism, and Economic Development
determined by Office of Regulatory Relief to be economically harmful to . .
applicant if released; provides exemption from public meetings requirements Development Subcommittee (Current |dentical
Pub. Rec. and PP ; » prov P P gs req Reference) SB 1392 (Martin) - 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in
. . for all or portions of meetings of General Regulatory Sandbox Program : . . . )
HB 1289 |Meetings/Regulatory Giallombardo . X . . ’ : House Ethics, Elections & Open Government| Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
Advisory Committee; provides exemption from public records requirements for . . .
Sandbox ’ A . ) Subcommittee Tourism, and Economic Development
recordings, minutes, & records generated during closed portions of such . X
meetings; provides for future legislative review & repeal of exemptions; House Commerce Commitiee Linked
1ngs; p re legisiat V< rep ptions; HB 1287 (Giallombardo) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE
provides statement of public necessity. Effective Date: on the same date that . .
- N Now in Regulatory Reform & Economic
HB 1287 or similar legislation takes effect .
Development Subcommittee
Compare
Universal Regulatory Sandbox: Creates Office of Regulatory Relief within SB 1392. (Martm) ) 03/.21/2023 SENATE NOW n
L . X Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
DEO; specifies duties of office; creates General Regulatory Sandbox Program . . )
X . f House Regulatory Reform & Economic Tourism, and Economic Development
Advisory Committee; creates General Regulatory Sandbox Program; requires . -
office to consult with specified entities before admitting applicant into Development Subcommittee (Current Similar
Universal Regulato regulatory sandbox; r?)vides criteria for review of a ?ic;t::)ns exempts denia Reference) SB 1390 (Martin) - 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 1287 9 v Giallombardo 9 . ry- P . . . PP ’ P House State Administration & Technology Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
Sandbox of application from certain review or specified laws; exempts sandbox L . . .
s . . L Appropriations Subcommittee Tourism, and Economic Development
participants from enforcement by certain laws or regulations for specified . .
eriod; provides certain immunity to office & its employees; provides for House Commerce Commitiee Linked
perioc, p . nunity ‘ ployees; prov HB 1289 (Giallombardo) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE
consumer protections; provides recordkeeping & reporting requirements. - )
X Now in Regulatory Reform & Economic
Effective Date: July 1, 2023 .
Development Subcommittee
. . . X . . House Transportation & Modals Identical
) ) . Child Restraint Requirements: Revises requirements for use of crash-tested, |\ o ivee (Gurrent Reference) SB 1374 (Perry) - 03/20/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 1211 |Child Restraint Requirements |Beltran federally approved child restraint device while transporting child in motor R . )
. . House Infrastructure Strategies Committee Transportation
vehicle. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Land and Water Management: Prohibits counties & municipalities from House Water Quality, Supply & Treatment |dentical
. gement: > ¢ A palities ! y, Supply SB 1240 (Burgess) - 03/06/2023 SENATE
adopting laws, regulations, rules, or policies relating to water quality or Subcommittee (Current Reference) .
. . . . . . . Referred to Environment and Natural Resources;
quantity, pollution control, discharge prevention or removal, or wetlands & House Local Administration, Federal Affairs L . -
HB 1197 |Land and Water Management |Maggard . . . . . . X Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
preempts such regulation to the state; requires DEP to notify CFO of certain |& Special Districts Subcommittee X )
- . X . - ) X . Environment, and General Government; Fiscal
violations; requires CFO to withhold certain funds; repeals provisions relating |House Infrastructure Strategies Committee Polic
to land management review teams. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 Y
Resilience Districts: Authorizes establishment of infrastructure resilience - . X
L L - o . X House Local Administration, Federal Affairs -
districts & condominium resilience districts; provides requirements related to . s X Similar
. - ) h " X . & Special Districts Subcommittee (Current
establishment of such districts, including petitions, public hearings, Reference) SB 1200 (Grall) - 03/02/2023 SENATE Referred
HB 1147 |Resilience Districts Buchanan resolutions, size, boards, & budgets; requires resilience districts to replace . to Community Affairs; Finance and Tax; Fiscal
X . . L " L House Ways & Means Committee X
certain other special taxing districts; specifies acceptable uses of resilience R . Policy
- ) L - House State Affairs Committee
districts for infrastructure & condominiums; authorizes payment of fees for
project management of infrastructure resilience district. Effective Date: July 1,
Land Acquisition Trust Fund; Providing an annual appropriation to the :::ZIZ inV|:gnrrir:;}iz;:n(c:iol:lnar;uitrta!eR::ources Similar
Department of Environmental Protection to implement the Heartland A ricultur’;p Er?vironment and General HB 0557 (Bell) - 02/07/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0602 |Land Acquisition Trust Fund |Burton Headwaters Protection and Sustainability Act; requiring the funds to be used g ’ ’ Agriculture & Natural Resources Appropriations

and distributed for specified purposes, etc. APPROPRIATION: Indeterminate
Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Government (Current Reference)
Senate Appropriations

Subcommittee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Age and Licensure

Age and Licensure Requirements for Operation of a Golf Cart; Prohibiting a
person from operating a golf cart on certain roadways unless he or she

Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Senate Community Affairs

Compare
HB 0949 (Stevenson) - 03/17/2023 HOUSE Now

SB 1290 |Requirements for Operation |Grall . SN . o X K in Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
of a Golf Cart possesses a valid learner’s driver license or valid driver license that is not Senate Rules Districts Subcommittee
suspended or revoked, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Endangered and Threatened Species; Revising the legislative intent of the
Florida Endangered and Threatened Species Act; directing the Fish and
Wildlife Conservation Commission to protect certain endangered or Senate Environment and Natural Resources Identical
threatened species, regardless of the status of their federal classification; (Current Reference) HB 1229 (Campbell) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE Now
Endangered and Threatened L. L . . ) . . "
SB 1298 Species Jones revising criteria for placement of species on the Regulated Plant Index by the |Senate Agriculture in Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
P Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services; directing the department, |Senate Rules Subcommittee
in consultation with the Endangered Plant Advisory Council, to protect certain
endangered or threatened species, regardless of the status of their federal
classification, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Senate Environment and Natural Resources
Land and Water Management; Prohibiting counties and municipalities from  |(Current Reference) Identical
adopting laws, regulations, rules, or policies relating to water quality or Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 1197 (Maggard) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE Now in|
SB 1240 |Land and Water Management |Burgess quantity, pollution control, pollutant discharge prevention or removal, and Agriculture, Environment, and General Water Quality, Supply & Treatment
wetlands; preempting such regulation to the state; repealing a provision Government Subcommittee
relating to land management review teams, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Fiscal Policy
Motor Vehicle License Tags; Repealing provisions relating to the installation
and use of traffic infraction detectors to enforce specified provisions, the
authorization for the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, a Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
county, or a municipality to use a traffic enforcement officer for a specified Senate Appropriations Committee on
. . purpose, and the distribution of penalties collected for specified violations, Transportation, Tourism, and Economic
SB 1326 |Motor Vehicle License Tags |Grall - ) L R " X -
respectively; Repealing provisions relating to transitional implementation of  |Development
traffic infraction detectors, placement and installation of traffic infraction Senate Fiscal Policy
detectors, and failure to comply with civil penalty or to appear, and
authorization to use traffic infraction detectors, respectively, etc. Effective Datg
7/1/2023
Compare
HB 0937 (Trabulsy) - 03/14/2023 HOUSE Now in]
Temporary Airports; Providing procedures for the issuance of a temporary Infrastructure Strategies Committee
SB 1554 |Temporary Airports DiCeglie airport license or registration by the Department of Transportation, etc. No committees referenced SB 1672 (DiCeglie) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Referred to Transportation; Community Affairs;
Fiscal Policy
Afford‘abI-e Housing; Providing that a provision authanmg the board of cpunty Senate Community Affairs (Current o
commissioners to approve certain development projects does not apply in a Reference) Similar
specified area of critical state concern; providing that a provision authorizing a - . HB 1293 (Mooney, Jr.) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE On
L . . . Senate Appropriations Committee on X . -
. . municipality to approve certain development projects does not apply in a . X . Committee agenda - Agriculture, Conservation &
SB 1212  |Affordable Housing Rodriguez . L . . - Transportation, Tourism, and Economic . .
specified area of critical state concern; providing that certain provisions Development Resiliency Subcommittee, 03/27/23, 11:30 am,
governing awards made pursuant to local housing assistance plans do not P " . 404 H
. S e - Senate Fiscal Policy
apply to counties and municipalities within areas of critical state concern
meeting certain criteria, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Resilience Districts; Creating the "Resilience District Act of 2023"; authorizing
B e e e e o oSl Commuity A G
resilien::)e distri(;tr?Nithout sguch etiti%n‘ authorizing the estab?ishment of Reference) HB 1147 (Buchanan) - 03/06/2023 HOUSE Now
SB 1200 [Resilience Districts Grall L - L P i " 9 N Senate Finance and Tax in Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
condominium resilience districts through a petition by certain persons; . I . X
. . . Senate Fiscal Policy Districts Subcommittee
authorizing the payment of certain fees for project management of
infrastructure resilience districts; specifying the powers the district may
exercise, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
. Compare
. N o - Senate Transportation (Current Reference) SB 0096 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now
. - Transportation Facility Designations/Michael Scott Williams Parkway; Senate Appropriations Committee on ) L . .
Transportation Facility Providing an honorary designation of a certain transportation facility in a Transportation, Tourism, and Economic in Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
SB 1196 |Designations/Michael Scott  (Simon 9 Y g P Y P ! ! Tourism, and Economic Development

Williams Parkway

specified county; directing the Department of Transportation to erect suitable
markers, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Development
Senate Fiscal Policy

HB 0893 (Brannan IIl) - 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now
in Infrastructure Strategies Committee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Transportation Facility
Designations/Senior

Transportation Facility Designations/Senior Inspector Rita Jane Hall Memorial
Highway; Providing an honorary designation of a certain transportation facility

Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Senate Appropriations Committee on
Transportation, Tourism, and Economic

Compare
SB 0096 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now
in Appropriations Committee on Transportation,

SB 1178 N i . - - . ism, i
Inspector Rita Jane Hall Simon in a specified county; directing the Department of Transportation to erect Development Tourism, and Economic Development
o . . " I HB 0893 (Brannan Ill) - 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now
Memorial Highway suitable markers, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Fiscal Policy . " R
in Infrastructure Strategies Committee
Electric Vehicle Infrastructure; Requiring the Public Service Commission to  |Senate Regulated Industries (Current Similar
adopt rules for electric vehicle charging stations which meet certain Reference) HB 1591 (Maggard) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in|
SB 1176 |Electric Vehicle Infrastructure |Simon requirements; providing a timeline for the proposal and adoption of such rules;|Senate Transportation Energy, Communications & Cybersecurity
prohibiting a public utility from using rate base investment for certain Senate Rules Subcommittee
purposes, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Vertiports; Providing legislative intent; requiring the Department of Senate Appropriations Committee on Similar
. Transportation to take certain actions regarding vertiports; providing Transportation, Tourism, and Economic HB 0349 (Bankson) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now i
SB 1122 |Vertiports Harrell Lo . . s A . : .
limitations regarding the exercise of a political subdivision’s zoning and land |Development Transportation & Modals Subcommittee
use authority in regulating vertiports, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Fiscal Policy
Determinations for Tax Exemptions: Revises circumstances under which :Z?;Z:X:;’S & Means Committee (Current Compare
o certain aircraft operations are deemed to serve governmental, municipal, or - . . SB 1706 (DiCeglie) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
Determinations for Tax . K . N . R . House Local Administration, Federal Affairs B R .
HB 0695 . Hawkins public purpose or function; provides that certain leasehold interests in . . . Referred to Community Affairs; Finance and Tax;
Exemptions . & Special Districts Subcommittee L
governmental property that have been determined to be exempt from ad X . Appropriations
) . - . House State Affairs Committee
valorem taxation remain so for duration of lease. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Compare
SB 0092 (Garcia) - 01/04/2023 SENATE Referreq
to Regulated Industries; Community Affairs;
House Regulatory Reform & Economic Rules
Vacation Rentals: Revises provisions relating to vacation rentals including Development Subcommittee (Current HB 0105 (Basabe) - 01/10/2023 HOUSE Now in
. taxes collected by advertising platforms; licensing; local registration; Reference) Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
HB 0833 (Vacation Rental
acatlon Rentals Duggan information included on advertising platforms. Effective Date: upon becoming |House Ways & Means Committee Subcommittee
alaw House Commerce Committee Similar
SB 0714 (DiCeglie) - 03/15/2023 SENATE Now
in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Environment, and General Government
Compare
House Regulatory Reform & Economic HB 1209 (Shoaf) - 03/22/2023 Bill to be
Development Subcommittee (Current Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue
Economic and Vocational Economic and Vocational Development: Extends repeal dates for Florida Reference) Estimating Impact Conference, 03/24/23, 9:00
HB 0969 Development Steele Development Finance Corporation and Florida Endowment for Vocational House Postsecondary Education & am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
P Rehabilitation. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 Workforce Subcommittee Identical
House Commerce Committee SB 0936 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now
in Fiscal Policy
e e e oot s Eney,Commnicatons &
P fon of, ofl gas, pe pre P 9 UCUON G ybersecurity Subcommittee (Current SB 0970 (Berman) - 02/28/2023 SENATE
of certain related structures; requires statewide renewable energy electricity & -
. . e X N ... |Reference) Referred to Environment and Natural Resources;
State Renewable Energy h carbon emission reductions by specified dates; directs Office of Energy within . - I -
HB 0957 Eskamani - . . ) . House Agriculture & Natural Resources Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Goals DACS to develop unified statewide plan; requires office to submit plan & N . X )
. . Appropriations Subcommittee Environment, and General Government; Fiscal
updates to Governor & Legislature; creates Renewable Energy Advisory . .
. X s . . i House Commerce Committee Policy
Committee; directs Commissioner of Agriculture to submit specified annual
report to Legislature. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Saltwater Intrusion Vulnerability Assessments: Authorizes DEP to provide OO IO, SOTSETYaton o .
rants to coastal counties for saltwater intrusion vulnerability assessments; Resiliency Subcommittee (Current Identical
Saltwater Intrusion ?e uires DEP to update comprehensive statewide flood vulrzlerabilit & seay Reference) SB 0734 (Polsky) - 03/14/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 1079 Cross d P P Y House Agriculture & Natural Resources Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,

Vulnerability Assessments

level rise data, post certain assessment information on website, & provide cos
share funding for grants; exempts certain counties from cost-share funding.

Appropriations Subcommittee
House Infrastructure Strategies Committee

Effective Date: upon becoming a law

Environment, and General Government




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Authorized Use of

Authorized Use of Discretionary Sales Surtaxes: Authorizes certain tax

House Ways & Means Committee (Current
Reference)
House Local Administration, Federal Affairs

Identical
SB 0882 (Brodeur) - 02/23/2023 SENATE

HB 0885 Discretionary Sales Surtaxes Plasencia zrlr;(\:;/eeds be used towards specified purposes. Effective Date: upon becoming & Special Districts Subcommittee /Izefer:erciiatt(i)ogsmmumty Affairs; Finance and Tax;
House State Affairs Committee pprop
Public Construction: Revises provisions relating to payments for purchases of |House Local Administration, Federal Affairs -
construction services by local governmental entities & public entities; revises |& Special Districts Subcommittee Similar
HB 0383 (Public Construction Griffitts Jr. time periods within which certain proceedings must be commenced & House State Affairs Committee (Current .SB 0346 (DiCeglie) - 03/17/2023 SENATE.NOW
. A ) ) R in Governmental Oversight and Accountability
concluded; provides dates by which undisputed portion of certain payment Reference)
requests must be paid. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Senate Transportation (Current Reference) Compare
Transportation Facility Transportatlo‘n Fa(l:|I|ty DeS|gna.t|ons/Rush Llrnbaug‘hl Way; Prowfj}ng an Senate Applropnatlor-\s Committee on . SB 0096 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now
. . . . honorary designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified county; |Transportation, Tourism, and Economic ) L . .
SB 0982 |Designations/Rush Limbaugh (Ingoglia - R . in Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
Way directing the Department of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc. Development Tourism, and Economic Development
Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Fiscal Policy !
State R‘enewablle Energy Goals; Prohibiting the drilling o!‘ g)fploratlorl] for, or Senate Environment and Natural Resources
production of, oil, gas, or other petroleum products; prohibiting permitting and .
construction of certain structures intended to drill or explore for, or produce or (Current Reference) Identical
. N .p O P L Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 0957 (Eskamani) - 02/28/2023 HOUSE Now
State Renewable Energy transport, oil, gas, or other petroleum products; requiring that all electricity . R . o X
SB 0970 Berman . i Agriculture, Environment, and General in Energy, Communications & Cybersecurity
Goals used in the state be generated by renewable energy by a specified date; .
. . . o : Government Subcommittee
requiring statewide net zero carbon emissions by a specified date; creating thg Senate Fiscal Polic
Renewable Energy Workforce Development Advisory Committee in the Office Y
of Energy within the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, etc.
Land Acquisition Funding; Extending the retirement date of bonds issued to  |Senate Environment and Natural Resources
fund the Florida Forever Act; revising the distribution of proceeds from the (Current Reference) Similar
Florida Forever Trust Fund for land acquisition and capital project Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 0559 (Roth) - 02/07/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0928 |Land Acquisition Funding Stewart expenditures under the Florida Forever Act; requiring a specified annual Agriculture, Environment, and General Agriculture & Natural Resources Appropriations
appropriation to the Florida Forever Trust Fund; prohibiting the use of moneys|Government Subcommittee
from the Land Acquisition Trust Fund for specified costs, etc. Effective Date: |Senate Appropriations
7/1/2023
Ethics for Public Officers and Employees of Special Tax Districts: Removes |House Ethics, Elections & Open Government| Compare
. . ploy peciz stricts: Rer s, P HB 0199 (Hunschofsky) - 03/15/2023 HOUSE
. " ' exemption for public officers & employees of special tax districts relating to Subcommittee . - . )
Ethics for Public Officers and L . L . . - . X Now in Local Administration, Federal Affairs &
N conflicting employment or contractual relationships in Code of Ethics for PubliHouse Local Administration, Federal Affairs . )
HB 0241 |Employees of Special Tax Daley N X X L X . . X Special Districts Subcommittee
- Officers & Employees; requires ethics training for elected local officers of & Special Districts Subcommittee . .
Districts ) NV " A - X . SB 0620 (DiCeglie) - 03/16/2023 SENATE Now
independent special districts; specifies requirements for such training. House State Affairs Committee ) . -
X in Governmental Oversight and Accountability
Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Compare
House Transportation & Modals .SB 0096 (I;)K?eghe) ) 03/.22/2023 SENATE NOW
. in Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
Subcommitiee Tourism, and Economic Development
. - Transportation Facility Designations: Designates Coach Gwendolyn Maxwell |House Infrastructure & Tourism s P
HB 0145 Transportation Facility Daniels Bridge to Ribault in Duval County; directs DOT to erect suitable markers. Appropriations Subcommittee Identical
Designations 9e ¥ : pprop ¢ ) SB 0608 (Yarborough) - 02/16/2023 SENATE
Effective Date: July 1, 2023 House Infrastructure Strategies Committee . -
Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
(Current Reference) ¥ - .
Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development; Fiscal Policy
Financing Improvements to Real Property; Authorizing a residential or
commercial property owner to apply to a local government for funding to
finance an improvement and to enter into a financing agreement with the local{Senate Community Affairs (Current Similar
Financing Improvements to government; providing that a non-ad valorem assessment on certain Reference) HB 1151 (Amesty) - 03/15/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0810 9 mp Gruters commercial property is subject to a certain fee; specifying the determinations §Senate Judiciary Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special

Real Property

local government must make before entering into a financing agreement for
commercial and residential properties; restricting what improvements may be
covered in certain agreements between local governments and residential

property owners, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Senate Fiscal Policy

Districts Subcommittee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Challenges to Development

Challenges to Development Orders; Requiring a prevailing party to show that
the challenge to a development order was frivolous before the prevailing party
is entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees and costs; prohibiting a

Senate Community Affairs (Current
Reference)

Similar
HB 0843 (Cross) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now in

SB 0816 Orders Polsky prevailing party in a challenge to a comprehensive plan from an award of Senate Judiciary Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
reasonable attorney fees and costs; providing that intervenors are not entitled | Senate Rules Districts Subcommittee
to recover reasonable attorney fees and costs and may not recover certain
attorney fees and costs, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Photographic Enforcement of School Bus Safety: Defining the terms “school
bus” and “side stop signal arm enforcement system”; authorizing school
districts to install and operate side stop signal arm enforcement systems on  |Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
school buses; authorizing school districts to contract with a private vendor or |Senate Appropriations Committee on Compare
SB 0766 Photographic Enforcement of Burgess manufacturer to provide side stop signal arm enforcement systems; requiring | Transportation, Tourism, and Economic HB 0741 (Michael) - 03/24/2023 HOUSE
School Bus Safety 9 a school district to enter into a certain interlocal agreement with one or more [Development Committee Substitute Text (C1) Filed
law enforcement agencies to establish certain responsibilities; requiring the  |Senate Fiscal Policy
Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles to refuse to renew the
registration of motor vehicles and prohibit the transfer of title under specified
circumstances, etc. Effective Date: 07/01/2023
Driver Licenses and Identification Cards; Requiring proof of a specified
|denlt!f|cat|on nlfrlnber for certamAapphcants forAa driver license; authorlzmg Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
additional specified documents issued by foreign governments to satisfy proof: e .
of-identity requirements; prohibiting the department from waiving certain tests Senate Appropriations Committee on Compare
Driver Licenses and 1ty req > P 9 the depart o 9 Transportation, Tourism, and Economic HB 1639 (Chambliss) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now
SB 0866 e s Torres, Jr. for applicants who provide proof of identity using specified foreign documents; . . .
Identification Cards - . . . ; R Development in Transportation & Modals Subcommittee
prohibiting the department from disclosing or making accessible certain " .
. . L Senate Fiscal Policy
photographs and related information to any agency that primarily enforces
immigration law or to any employee or agent of such agency, etc. Effective
Date: 7/1/2023
Local Government Infrastructure Surtax; Providing that proceeds of the surtax|Senate Community Affairs (Current .
may be used to maintain infrastructure; providing that surtax proceeds and anyReference) Ieleiiieet
Local Government may Ny 9 fhat P an ; HB 0885 (Plasencia) - 02/28/2023 HOUSE Now
SB 0882 Brodeur interest may be used for the operational expenses of infrastructure; revising |Senate Finance and Tax . .
Infrastructure Surtax L ., X . L in Ways & Means Committee
the definition of the term “infrastructure”, etc. Effective Date: Upon becoming alSenate Appropriations
law
Senate Community Affairs (Current
. . Preemption of Tree Pruning, Trimming, and Removal; Repealing a provision |Reference)
Preemption of Tree Pruning, R . - - - -
SB 0886 Trimming. and Removal Stewart relating to tree pruning, trimming, or removal on residential property, etc. Senate Judiciary
9 Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Rules
RUC2  |Florida Statutes Rules PCB RUC 23-02 - Florida Statutes House Rules Committee (Current Reference)
Committee
. National Infrastructure Bank Act: Requests Congress to pass National House Insurance & Banking Subcommitiee
National Infrastructure Bank . . . ) (Current Reference)
HB 0803 Hinson Infrastructure Bank Act, creating a National Infrastructure Bank to finance X
Act . ) . i House Commerce Committee
urgently needed infrastructure projects. Effective Date: Not Specified
Compare
SB 1610 (Rodriguez) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now|
in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Retail Fresh Market Farm Stand Signage: Establishes Fresh From Florida Hou.s‘e Agriculture, anservatlon & Enwrlonment, and General Government
Retail Fresh Market Signage Program & adjunct advisory council within DACS Resiliency Subcommittee (Current |dentical
Retail Fresh Market Farm to provide uniform direrg:tiogal si r?a e for cejrtified retail fyresh markets; Reference) SB 1608 (Rodriguez) - 03/20/2023 SENATE Now
HB 0809 Chambliss P gnag ’ House Agriculture & Natural Resources in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,

Stand Signage

authorizes Commissioner of Agriculture to make certain designations;
provides program requirements & fees; requires DOT, upon request, to place
signage at specified locations. Effective Date: July 1, 2023

Appropriations Subcommittee
House Infrastructure Strategies Committee

Environment, and General Government

Linked

HB 0811 (Chambliss) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now
in Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
Subcommittee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Fees/Retail Fresh Market

Fees/Retail Fresh Market Farm Stand Signage: Requires DACS to include
specified application, permit, placement, & removal fees in rules implementing

House Agriculture, Conservation &
Resiliency Subcommittee (Current
Reference)

Compare

SB 1608 (Rodriguez) - 03/20/2023 SENATE Now|
in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Environment, and General Government

Identical

SB 1610 (Rodriguez) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now|

HB 0811 . i . ) . X i i iati i i
Farm Stand Signage Chambliss Fresh From Florida Retail Fresh Market Signage Program. Effective Date: on House A-grllculture & Natulral Resources n APpropr|at|ons Committee on Agriculture,
L o Appropriations Subcommittee Environment, and General Government
the same date that HB 809 or similar legislation takes effect . . K
House Infrastructure Strategies Committee Linked
HB 0809 (Chambliss) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now
in Agriculture, Conservation & Resiliency
Subcommittee
Driving Under the Influence: Prohibits trial court from accepting specified pleag
when person is charged with DUI offense unless specified conditions are met;
revises provisions & penalties regarding first, second, & subsequent refusal to House Criminal Justice Subcommittee Similar
submit to lawful test of breath or urine; authorizes judicial circuits to create SB 0432 (Wright) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
Driving Under the Influence Diversion Program; provides program (Current Reference) Referred to Criminal Justice; Appropriations
HB 0781 |Driving Under the Influence |Killebrew . 9 . i PN g . P prog . House Justice Appropriations Subcommittee X . T F?p P . X
requirements; provides duties of judicial circuits & DHSMV; requires that s X Committee on Criminal and Civil Justice; Fiscal
\ . House Judiciary Committee X
person's new DUI offense after successful program completion be charged as Policy
though person had prior DUI conviction; prohibits court from suspending,
deferring, or withholding adjudication of guilt or imposition of sentence for
specified violation. Effective Date: October 1, 2023
Building Permit Applications to Local Governments: Requires local
goverhrr?ent to poslt & ypdate |nfqrmat|on on its website; requ|r§s elecltronlc House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
submission of application; authorizes local government to provide notice of . . .
expiration within specified timeframe; prohibits local government from issuin & Special Districts Subcommittee (Current Compare
- ) _ Pre pectie ame; b cal gove ! 9 |Reference) SB 0682 (DiCeglie) - 02/16/2023 SENATE
Building Permit Applications permit unless specified information is included with permit & provided to X . -
HB 0765 Roth ) . - L House Regulatory Reform & Economic Referred to Community Affairs; Regulated
to Local Governments applicant; revises application process; prohibits local government from . .
. . ; - . . o . Development Subcommittee Industries; Rules
requesting additional information from & imposing additional requirements on X R
) . . X . House State Affairs Committee
applicant other than those posted on its website; revises amount by which
permit fee must be reduced in certain instances; provides limitation on
specified fee. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Compare
HB 0325 (Valdes) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
House Regulatory Reform & Economic Subcommittee
. Flood Disclosures for Real Property Sales: Requires seller of real property to Development Subcommittee (Current SB 1720 (ROUS(.)n.) - 03/09/?023 SENATE
Flood Disclosures for Real . . " . X N - Reference) Referred to Judiciary; Banking and Insurance;
HB 0759 Baker disclose in writing certain flood information to prospective purchaser before L . .
Property Sales . ; House Civil Justice Subcommittee Rules
executing contract for sale of property. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 . -
House Commerce Committee Identical
SB 0484 (Bradley) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Judiciary; Banking and Insurance;
Rules
Challenges to Development Orders: Requires prevailing party to show House Il_ocall Afimmlstratlon, Federal Affairs -
challenge to development order was frivolous before prevailing party is & Special Districts Subcommittee (Current Similar
Challenges to Development 1eng P prevafling party Reference) SB 0816 (Polsky) - 02/23/2023 SENATE Referred
HB 0843 Cross entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees & costs; provides intervenors are L . . X . L
Orders X . House Civil Justice Subcommittee to Community Affairs; Judiciary; Rules
not entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees & costs. Effective Date: July 1 X X
2023 House State Affairs Committee
Local Officials' Employment Contracts: Provides employment contracts for House Local Administration, Federal Affairs -
county administrator & county attorney; chief executive officer of municipality && Special Districts Subcommittee (Current Similar
HB 0729 Local Officials’ Employment Holcomb municipal attorney; and district school superintendent & attorney are not to be |Reference) SB 0696 (Ingoglia) - 03/24/2023 SENATE Now in

Contracts

renewed, extended, or renegotiated during specified timeframe. Effective

House State Affairs Committee

Date: July 1, 2023

Governmental Oversight and Accountability




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Food Insecure Areas: Authorizes local government to enact land development|
regulations to permit land use for small-footprint grocery store located in food

House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
& Special Districts Subcommittee (Current

Identical

Rayner- insecure area; authorizes local government to include in its comprehensive SB 0778 (Rouson) - 02/23/2023 SENATE
HB 0727 |Food Insecure Areas - s - . |Reference) X . R
Goolsby plan provision permitting land use for small-footprint grocery store located in X . Referred to Community Affairs; Agriculture; Rules
- R ) House State Affairs Committee
food insecure area; authorizes local government to require mandatory
reporting of information from small-footprint grocery store. Effective Date: July
Flood Damage Prevention: Provides specified maximum voluntary freeboard
requirements for new construction & substantial improvements to existing X
. " K . . House Regulatory Reform & Economic
construction; prohibits voluntary freeboard from being used in calculation of . .
maximum allowable height for certain construction; authorizes local Development Subcommittee (Current |dentical
overnments to ado tbg ordinance minimum freet;oard requirement or Reference) SB 1018 (Trumbull) - 03/22/2023 SENATE On
HB 0859 |(Flood Damage Prevention Basabe 9 . pt oy - q . House State Administration & Technology Committee agenda - Environment and Natural
maximum voluntary freeboard that exceeds minimum requirements; requires L .
. . . - Appropriations Subcommittee Resources, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 301 S
Florida Building Commission to adopt by rule minimum freeboard .
) . . X ", House Commerce Committee
requirements & to incorporate such requirements into next edition of FBC;
requires commission to review freeboard requirements every 5 years. Effectivg
Date: July 1, 2023
House Transportation & Modals Compare
) Proceeds Funldmg Motorcycle Safety Education: Requires pt.)rt|or.1 of Highway |Subcommittee (Current Refgrence) SB 0838 (Collins) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in
Proceeds Funding Motorcycle Safety Operating Trust Fund proceeds to fund motorcycle driver improvement|House Infrastructure & Tourism L . .
HB 0709 . Yarkosky - L X . ) L . Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
Safety Education program administered by specified nonprofit entity; provides program Appropriations Subcommittee Tourism. and Economic Development
requirements; requires report to Legislature. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 House Infrastructure Strategies Committee ! P
Land Acquisition Trust Fund; Providing an annual appropriation for certain Senate Environment and Natural Resources -
rojects related to the Indian River Lagoon Comprehensive Conservation and [Senate Appropriations Committee on Similar
proj ar 9 prener . 1ate Appropri HB 0547 (Sirois) - 02/07/2023 HOUSE Now in
I Management Plan; authorizing the Department of Environmental Protection to|Agriculture, Environment, and General . -
SB 0320 |Land Acquisition Trust Fund |Harrell X s . Agriculture & Natural Resources Appropriations
make grants for such projects; requiring the department to coordinate such  |Government (Current Reference) Subcommittee
grants with certain water management districts, etc. APPROPRIATION: Senate Appropriations
Indeterminate. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Utility System Rate Base Values: Establishes alternative procedure for PSC to|
establish rate base value for acquired utility systems; requires approved rate |House Energy, Communications & Similar
Utility System Rate Base base value to be reflected in acquiring utility's next general rate case for Cybersecurity Subcommittee SB 0194 (Hooper) - 03/23/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 0125 Valu:s Y McClain ratemaking purposes; establishes procedure for appraisal of acquired utility |House Commerce Committee (Current Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
system; provides contents required for petition to PSC for approval of rate Reference) Environment, and General Government
base value of acquired utility system; authorizes PSC to set rates for & classif
certain acquired utility systems. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Oper.'atlon of Elec?trlc B|cyc|e.s and M.otolnzed Scooters: Authorlzes violation e e Al e, Fasl ATHS
relating to operation of certain electric bicycles or motorized scooters to be - .
X . ; " - X & Special Districts Subcommittee
. .o punishable as provided in local government ordinance; limits amount of fine X
Operation of Electric Bicycles . s i, " House Transportation & Modals
HB 0597 . Lopez (V) authorized for such violation; authorizes local government to adopt ordinance .
and Motorized Scooters . . " L . X Subcommittee
relating to operation of certain electric bicycles or motorized scooters in order . .
" . ; ; . House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
to protect public; requires local government to provide certain notice of
adoption & enforcement of such ordinance. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Sovereign Immunity; Increasing the statutory limits on liability for tort claims
against the state and its agencies and subdivisions; prohibiting an insurance |Senate Judiciary (Current Reference) Compare
policy from conditioning payment of benefits on the enactment of a claim bill; |Senate Governmental Oversight and HB 0401 (Beltran) - 03/15/2023 HOUSE
SB 0604 |Sovereign Immunity Gruters specifying that the limitations in effect on the date a final judgment is entered |Accountability Temporarily Postponed by Appropriations
apply to that claim; requiring the Department of Financial Services to adjust |Senate Appropriations Committee
the limitations on tort liability every year after a specified date, etc. Effective
Date: 10/1/2023
Motor Vehicle Insurance; Repealing provisions which comprise the Florida
Motor Vehicle No-Fault Law; revising the motor vehicle insurance coverages
that an applicant must show to register certain vehicles with the Department o Compare
. . L L - . HB 0701 (Bell) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE On
Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles; revising minimum liability coverage Senate Banking and Insurance (Current X i, . .
. R L . Committee agenda - Civil Justice Subcommittee,
requirements for motor vehicle owners or operators; revising requirements for |Reference) 03/27/23. 8:00 am. 404 H
SB 0586 |Motor Vehicle Insurance Grall a certificate of deposit that is required if a person elects a certain method of |Senate Judiciary T !

proving financial responsibility; providing an exception to the circumstances
under which a person who is damaged may bring a civil action against an
insurer, etc. Effective Date: Except as otherwise expressly provided in this act
and except for this section, which shall take effect upon this act becoming a

law, this act shall take effect July 1, 2024

Senate Fiscal Policy

Identical
HB 0429 (Alvarez) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
Insurance & Banking Subcommittee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Side-by-side Vehicles; Authorizing the operation of side-by-side vehicles
under certain circumstances; prohibiting persons under a certain age from
operating a side-by-side vehicle on a public road or street; authorizing local

Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Senate Community Affairs

Identical
HB 1371 (McClain) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in

SB 0578 ide-by-side Vehicl
SiceibySISIVEHIC e il governmental entities to enact certain ordinances pertaining to side-by-side |Senate Fiscal Policy Transportation & Modals Subcommittee
vehicles; defining the terms “side-by-side vehicle” and “UTV”, etc. Effective
Date: 7/1/2023
Aggressive Careless Driving; Designating "Anthony Reznik Act"; revising the
def|n|t|or.1 of the term alg‘gresswe careles‘s driving”; pr0\{|dl|ng a CIVI‘| pe.nalty for SeEte Tremssersion (@ RefEmmss)
aggressive careless driving and aggressive careless driving resulting in - ;
. - . ; L Senate Criminal Justice
SB 0544 |Aggressive Careless Driving |Pizzo damage to the property or person of another or serious bodily injury to another
L . X Senate Rules
person; requiring persons convicted of such offense to attend a specified
driver improvement course to maintain their driver license; authorizing a court
to order such persons to pay restitution, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Tourist Development Taxes; Authorizing certain fiscally constrained counties t :Z?:::ngg)mmerce and Tourism (Current Similar
. . use a designated percentage of tourist development tax revenues received to " HB 0309 (Shoaf) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0640 |Tourist Development Taxes |Simon A . . - e Senate Finance and Tax X
reimburse expenses incurred for certain purposes; providing specifications for Senate Appropriations Ways & Means Committee
the use of such tax revenues, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 pprop
Energy Transition Task Force; Creating the task force adjunct to the Senate Regulated Indusries (Current .
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services for a specified purpose; Reference) Similar
par g . f pecilled PUrpose; | genate Appropriations Committee on HB 0293 (Hinson) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
. . providing for the membership and duties of the task force; requiring the . . L .
SB 0680 |Energy Transition Task Force |Davis . ) - . Agriculture, Environment, and General Energy, Communications & Cybersecurity
department to provide staffing and administrative support to the task force; .
- . . - o Government Subcommittee
requiring the task force to submit a report to certain officials by a specified Senate Fiscal Polic
date; providing for expiration of the task force, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Y
Compare
Residential Building Permits; Deleting provisions relating to issuing building HB 0765 (Roth) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now in
permits for certain residential dwellings; revising the timeframes for approving [Senate Community Affairs (Current Local Administration, Federal Affairs & Special
or denying certain building permits; revising the actions a local government  |Reference) Districts Subcommittee
SB 0682 |Residential Building Permits |DiCeglie must take after receiving specified information; requiring local governments to [Senate Regulated Industries Similar
offer certain applicants the opportunity to meet in person or electronically; Senate Rules HB 0671 (Esposito) - 02/14/2023 HOUSE Now in
reducing permit fees by a certain percentage if certain timeframes are not met Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Subcommittee
Lawful Breath Test for Alcohol; Requiring that a person arrested for driving
under the influence who refuses to submit to a lawful test of his or her breath
be told that he or she is subject to mandatory placement, for a specified period
of time and at his or her expense, of an ignition interlock device on vehicles hg . _
or she leases or owns and routinely operates; decreasing the timeframe durin SEAELD EREFOREER Sl
Lawful Breath Test for . . . . X yiop ) . 9 . JSenate Criminal Justice (Current Reference) HB 0197 (Koster) - 03/21/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0296 DiCeglie which a person whose license is suspended for failure to submit to a breath, L ;
Alcohol . ; L X . X Senate Rules Judiciary Committee
urine, or blood test is not eligible to receive a license for business or
employment purposes only; requiring a driver who refuses to take a lawful test
of his or her breath to install an ignition interlock device, upon a reinstatement
of certain licenses and for a specified time, on vehicles he or she leases or
owns and routinely operates, etc. Effective Date: 1/1/2024
Compare
HB 0059 (Skidmore) - 01/10/2023 HOUSE Now
in Criminal Justice Subcommittee
Human Trafficking: Revises criminal penalties to include fines of certain SB 0166 (Berman) - 01/19/2023 SENATE
amounts; requires prosecution of specified offenses under Florida RICO; House Criminal Justice Subcommittee Referred to Criminal Justice; Appropriations
requires DOE & DOH, in conjunction with Statewide Council on Human (Current Reference) Committee on Criminal and Civil Justice; Fiscal
HB 0651 |Human Trafficking Robinson (F) |Trafficking, to establish an awareness training program; requires each state |House Justice Appropriations Subcommittee Policy
attorney to ensure prosecutors receive certain mandatory training; requires  |House Judiciary Committee Identical

each state attorney to adopt pro-prosecution policy for human trafficking
offenses. Effective Date: October 1, 2023

SB 0326 (Osgood) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Criminal Justice; Appropriations
Committee on Health and Human Services;
Fiscal Policy




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Workforce Housing

Workforce Housing Communities: Authorizes governmental entities to create
workforce housing communities by creating HOAs & entering into contracts
with infrastructure services companies; provides requirements for governing
documents, monthly assessments, certain logs & disclosures & residents;

House Local Administration, Federal Affairs
& Special Districts Subcommittee (Current
Reference)

HB 0665 i Roth provides for procurement, installation, & maintenance of major components of .
Communities . . . . . X _.|House Commerce Committee
workforce housing units; requires remaining construction costs be paid for wit X X
) . . ) . A House State Affairs Committee
resident provided capital; requires that certain major components be excluded
from purchase transaction; authorizes certain costs to be deducted from gross
proceeds of sale. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Residential Building Permits: Removes provisions relating to acquiring
building perm|ts for certlam r§5|dentlal dwellings; rgqmres Iocgl Jur|sz;||c{t|on to House Regulatory Reform & Economic
reduce permit fees; revises timeframes for approving or denying building . .
ermits; specifies when permit application is deemed complete & sufficient; Development Subcommittee (Current Similar
r')e uires’, op ortunity for i‘r)w— ersor‘:gr virtual meetin beforepsecond re uestyfor Reference) SB 0682 (DiCeglie) - 02/16/2023 SENATE
HB 0671 |Residential Building Permits |Esposito q. ) r_)p .y P g . - d House State Administration & Technology Referred to Community Affairs; Regulated
additional information may be made; reduces permit fees if certain timeframes| L . .
" . . . . Appropriations Subcommittee Industries; Rules
are not met; specifies that permit requirements apply to single-family .
) X . - ) . X . . House Commerce Committee
residential units & single-family residential dwellings; requires that local
governments follow prescribed timeframes unless local ordinance is more
stringent. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
House Insurance & Banking Subcommittee Similar
. I Motor Vehicle Liability Policies: Revises definition of term "motor vehicle . 9 SB 0516 (DiCeglie) - 03/24/2023 SENATE Now
Motor Vehicle Liability A e . L P . House Commerce Committee (Current ) L . .
HB 0057 . Truenow liability policy" to include certain policies issued by specified risk retention in Appropriations Committee on Criminal and
Policies ) Reference) - )
groups. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 Civil Justice
Driving Under the Influence; Prohibiting a trial court from accepting specified
pleas when a person is charged with the offense of driving under the influence]
unless specified conditions are met; requiring a person to be told that his or |Senate Criminal Justice (Current Reference) _
her first failure to submit to a lawful test of breath or urine is a second degree |Senate Appropriations Committee on Sl
» . > ¢ ase 9 nate Appropriations HB 0781 (Killebrew) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now ir|
SB 0432 |Driving Under the Influence |Wright misdemeanor and his or her second or subsequent refusal is a first degree  [Criminal and Civil Justice . . :
) s , X ) ) . Criminal Justice Subcommittee
misdemeanor; reclassifying a person'’s first failure to submit to a lawful test of (Senate Fiscal Policy
breath or urine as a second degree misdemeanor; authorizing judicial circuits
to create a Driving Under the Influence Diversion Program, etc. Effective Date
10/1/2023
911 Public Safety Telecommunicators; Revising the definition of the term “first
respolnder to llnclude‘911 publ|c. safety telecommunicators, forlpurposes of Senate Governmental Oversight and
applying special provisions relating to employment-related accidents and .
injuries to 911 public safety telecommunicators; revising the definition of the Accountability (Current Reference) Compare
. juries to 911 p Y telecommunicators; g the Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 0291 (Holcomb) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
911 Public Safety . term “public safety telecommunication training program,” to increase the . . e .
SB 0436 . Rodriguez X . . " Agriculture, Environment, and General Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law & Government
Telecommunicators number of hours of required training and specify the nature of the additional . .
- o X . . Government Operations Subcommittee
training; specifying circumstances under which 911 public safety X .
X . . s . Senate Fiscal Policy
telecommunicators are considered to be acting within the scope of their
employment so as to qualify for workers’ compensation benefits, etc. Effective
Date: 7/1/2023
Operating Vehicles and Vessels Under the Influence; Revising conditions
B e erte Transortton (it Rfarece)
Operating Vehicles and 9 DU ¥, revising ! Senate Criminal Justice HB 0549 (Casello) - 02/07/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0448 Berman before a person arrested for driving under the influence or boating under the " " A p .
Vessels Under the Influence . . - Senate Fiscal Policy Criminal Justice Subcommittee
influence, respectively, may be released from custody; defining the term
“impairing substance”; adding specified grounds for issuance of a search
warrant, etc. Effective Date: 10/1/2023
Possession or use of a Possession or use of a Firearm in a Sensitive Location; Prohibiting the Senate C”’T".”a' Justice (Current Reference) Identical
X . " . N . L . - . Senate Judiciary HB 0215 (Rayner-Goolsby) - 01/25/2023 HOUSE
SB 0456 |Firearm in a Sensitive Berman possession or use of a firearm in a sensitive location; providing criminal . - . .
. ) ) Senate Rules Now in Criminal Justice Subcommittee
Location penalties, etc. Effective Date: 10/1/2023
Issuance and Rgnewal of Permanent Dlsableq Parklng Permits; Requiring the Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles to issue a permanent o . .
Issuance and Renewal of disabled parking permit to a person who has a long-term mobility impairment; Senate Appropriations Committee on Identical
SB 0362 |Permanent Disabled Parking |Harrell removing provisions that require such a person to renew a disabled parking Transportation, Tourism, and Economic HB 0148 (Williams) - 01/17/2023 HOUSE Now in

Permits

permit and that require such permit to bear a validation sticker; revising
provisions relating to the appearance of disabled parking permits, etc.

Development
Senate Fiscal Policy

Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Transportation & Modals Subcommittee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Flood Disclosures for Real

Flood Disclosures for Real Property Sales; Requiring a seller of real property
to disclose in writing certain flood information to a prospective purchaser

Senate Judiciary (Current Reference)
Senate Banking and Insurance

Compare

HB 0325 (Valdes) - 02/01/2023 HOUSE Now in
Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
Subcommittee

SB 1720 (Rouson) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Judiciary; Banking and Insurance;

SB 0484 Property Sales Bradiey before executing a contract for the sale of the property; defining the term Senate Rules Rules
“flooding”, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Identical
HB 0759 (Baker) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now in
Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
Subcommittee
Alternative Mobility Funding Systems; Authorizing certain local governments tq
adopt an alternative mobility planning and fee system or, in certain
mrculms.tances, an alternative syst.em; spemfylng‘n.eqmremz:}nts for the St Gommmnty AfES (@t
application of an adopted alternative system; revising requirements for the O A—— Similar
Alternative Mobility Funding LR GHIiRERL Ees by Rl oeel| gouemieis e SRRl (s, ||grr ety HB 0235 (Robinson (W) Jr.) - 03/21/2023
SB 0350 Brodeur requiring certain mobility fees to be updated within a specified timeframe; . ; .
Systems L L . " L Senate Finance and Tax HOUSE Now in Ways & Means Committee
specifying criteria to be used by a local government in calculating a mobility
" ; e L Senate Rules
plan and mobility fee for transportation mitigation improvements; providing tha
mobility fee credits must comply with the Florida Impact Fee Act in any mode
that creates equivalent capacity that is designated in a local government
capital improvements list, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Compare
Human Trafficking; Revising definitions and defining terms; revising criminal .HB 0.05.9 (Sk|dmore) . 01/10/2023 HOUSE Now
enalties to include fines of certain amounts for violations of specified in Criminal Justice Subcommitiee
P - A P . |Senate Criminal Justice (Current Reference) SB 0166 (Berman) - 01/19/2023 SENATE
offenses; requiring the Department of Education and Department of Health, in _ . . . L
. ; . - . L R Senate Appropriations Committee on Health Referred to Criminal Justice; Appropriations
. conjunction with the Statewide Council on Human Trafficking, to establish an . X - S s
SB 0326 |Human Trafficking Osgood - . . . and Human Services Committee on Criminal and Civil Justice; Fiscal
awareness training program and community partnership on human trafficking, X ) X
. . . - - Senate Fiscal Policy Policy
sex trafficking, labor trafficking, and child trafficking; requiring each state \dentical
attornely to ensAur‘e prosecutorsArecelve certain mandatory semiannual HB 0651 (Robinson (F)) - 02/14/2023 HOUSE
educational training, etc. Effective Date: 10/1/2023 X . N R
Now in Criminal Justice Subcommittee
House Transportation & Modals
Subcommittee Compare
Transportation Facilit Transportation Facility Designations: Designates Deputy Sheriff Michael House Infrastructure & Tourism SB 0096 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now
HB 0063 Desi zations Y Chaney Hartwick Memorial Highway in Pinellas County; directs DOT to erect suitable |Appropriations Subcommittee in Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
9 markers. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 House Infrastructure Strategies Committee Tourism, and Economic Development
(Current Reference)
Compare
House Transportation & Modals .SB 0096 (I;M?eghe) ) 03/.22/2023 SENATE NOW
. in Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
Subcommitiee Tourism, and Economic Development
. - Transportation Facility Designations: Designates Dr. Sally Ride Memorial House Infrastructure & Tourism ) P
HB 0021 Transportation Facility Sirois Bridge in Brevard County; directs DOT to erect suitable markers. Effective Appropriations Subcommittee Identical
Designations 9 ¥ : pprop ) ) SB 0720 (Wright) - 02/23/2023 SENATE
Date: July 1, 2023 House Infrastructure Strategies Committee . -
Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
(Current Reference) X . .
Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
Economic Development; Fiscal Policy
A el T Y T e —
Operating Vehicles and under ianuenF::e' rovides affirmative defense'grevises condition that musgt’ be (Clieal (RECTEEs) B (i) (2T ATAD SEAE
HB 0549 P 9 Casello o ¥ House Justice Appropriations Subcommittee Referred to Transportation; Criminal Justice;

Vessels Under the Influence

met before person arrested for driving under influence or boating under
influence, respectively, may be released from custody; specified grounds for
issuance of search warrant. Effective Date: October 1, 2023

House Judiciary Committee

Fiscal Policy




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Land Acquisition Funding: Extends retirement date of bonds issues to fund
Florida Forever Act; revises distribution of proceeds from Florida Forever
Trust Fund for land acquisition & capital project expenditures under Florida

House Agriculture & Natural Resources
Appropriations Subcommittee (Current
Reference)

Similar
SB 0928 (Stewart) - 02/28/2023 SENATE
Referred to Environment and Natural Resources;

HB 0559 |Land Acquisition Fundi i ati i i
and Acquisition Funding Roth Forever Act; requires specified annual appropriation to Florida Forever Trust House Walter Quality, Supply & Treatment App‘ropnatlons Committee on Agriculture,
e - . Subcommittee Environment, and General Government;
Fund; prohibits use of moneys from Land Acquisition Trust Fund for specified House Appropriations Committee Aopropriations
costs. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 pprop pprop!
House Agriculture & Natural Resources
_— . . L Appropriations Subcommittee (Current Similar
lLand Acquisition Trust Fund: Provides anlnual appropnatl(-)ln to DEP tol Reference) SB 0602 (Burton) - 03/06/2023 SENATE Now in
. implement Heartland Headwaters Protection & Sustainability Act; requires . s . -
HB 0557 |Land Acquisition Trust Fund |Bell " - ! House Water Quality, Supply & Treatment Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
funds to be used & distributed for specified purposes. Effective Date: July 1, . X
Subcommittee Environment, and General Government
2023 - .
House Appropriations Committee
House Agriculture & Natural Resources
_— . . . . . Appropriations Subcommittee (Current Similar
Land Ach|S|t‘|on T-rust Fund: Provides appr(?prlatlon for cgrtaln projects Reference) SB 0320 (Harrell) - 02/21/2023 SENATE Now in
I - related to Indian River Lagoon Comprehensive Conservation & Management . L . -
HB 0547 |Land Acquisition Trust Fund |Sirois - . ) House Water Quality, Supply & Treatment Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Plan; authorizes DEP to make grants for such projects; directs department to ) X
. . . Subcommittee Environment, and General Government
submit annual report to Governor & Legislature. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 - .
House Appropriations Committee
House Regulatory Reform & Economic .
Development Subcommittee (Current |dentical
Office of the Blue Economy: Establishes Office of the Blue Economy within  |Reference) ZBCLA;::IS;Z;;(; 9%3:5?2: SIrE;\lﬁ'aI'tIT_OI::ferred
HB 0527 |Office of the Blue Economy |Skidmore DEO; provides duties of office; requires EDR to conduct biennial evaluation of|House Infrastructure & Tourism . .’ PP pA
. Lo . . - . Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
blue economy for inclusion in certain assessment. Effective Date: July 1, 2023| Appropriations Subcommittee . ) X
R Economic Development; Fiscal Policy
House Commerce Committee
Florida Main Street Program and Historic Preservation Tax Credits: Specifies
eligibility requirements for receiving specified tax credits for taxpayers that
rehabilitate certified historic structures; specifies requirements for taxpayers |House Ways & Means Committee (Current
. . claiming or transferring specified tax credits; specifies requirements for Reference) Similar
Florida Main Street Program - L X e - . . .
. . . Division of Historical Resources of DOS for evaluating & certifying applicationgHouse Regulatory Reform & Economic SB 0288 (DiCeglie) - 03/15/2023 SENATE Now
HB 0499 |and Historic Preservation Tax |Stark L . o ) ’ . ) o
Credits for specified tax credits; specifies amount of tax credits; authorizes Development Subcommittee in Appropriations
carryforward, sale, & transfer of tax credits; revises order in which tax credits [House Commerce Committee
against corporate income tax credit or franchise tax are applied; revises order
in which credits & deductions against insurance premium tax are applied.
Effective Date: January 1, 2024
Compare
House Local Administration, Federal Affairs SB 1482 (Simon) - 03/21/2023 SENATE Now in
i ) ] Financial Assistance for Rural Areas of Opportunity: Prohibits certain agency & Special Districts Subcommittee (Current AperJprlatlons Commllttee on Transportation,
Financial Assistance for Rural - I . Reference) Tourism, and Economic Development
HB 0413 X Abbott agreements from requiring expenditure of funds before reimbursement; - . )
Areas of Opportunity authorizes agencies to undertake certain actions. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 House Appropriations Commitiee |dentical
9 : uy House State Affairs Committee SB 1628 (Simon) - 03/09/2023 SENATE Referred
to Commerce and Tourism; Rules
Motor Vehicle Insurance: Repeals Florida Motor Vehicle No-Fault Law; reviseg
motor vehicle insurance coverages; revises garage liability insurance
requirements; provides that driver license or motor vehicle registration
suspensions for failure to maintain required security remain in full force &
effect; revises amount of certificate of deposit required to elect certain method Compare
’ N . . . - . . . HB 0701 (Bell) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE On
of proof of financial responsibility; revises minimum net worth requirements to |House Insurance & Banking Subcommittee X - R .
. . . X Lo Committee agenda - Civil Justice Subcommittee,
qualify certain persons as self-insurers; revises grounds for discipline for (Current Reference) 03/27/23. 8:00 am. 404 H
HB 0429 |Motor Vehicle Insurance Alvarez certain health professions; specifies coverage options that insurer is required |House Civil Justice Subcommittee T !

& authorized to offer; prohibits insurer providing medical payments coverage
benefits from seeking lien on certain recovery & bringing certain cause of
action; authorizes insurers to include policy provisions allowing for
subrogation, for medical payments benefits paid; prohibits insurers from
including policy provisions allowing for subrogation for death benefits paid;
revises legal liability of uninsured motorist coverage insurer; requires motor
vehicle insurance policies to provide death benefits. Effective Date: July 1,

House Commerce Committee

Identical
SB 0586 (Grall) - 02/16/2023 SENATE Referred
to Banking and Insurance; Judiciary; Fiscal Polic




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Apalachicola Bay Area of

Apalachicola Bay Area of Critical State Concern: Authorizes DEP to expend
certain funds for purpose of entering into financial assistance agreements with|

House Water Quality, Supply & Treatment
Subcommittee (Current Reference)
House Agriculture & Natural Resources

Identical
SB 0702 (Simon) - 03/22/2023 SENATE On

HB 0407 L Shoaf City of Apalachicola for specified surface water & groundwater quality N . Committee agenda - Environment and Natural
Critical State Concern . ) - . " Appropriations Subcommittee
improvement projects within Apalachicola Bay Area of Critical State Concern; . . Resources, 03/27/23, 11:30 am, 301 S
. o ) X House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
provides for expiration of expenditure. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Public Meetings: Provides specified entities may meet in private with their House Ethics, Elections & Open Government|
attorneys to discuss claims concerning private property rights; specifies what |Subcommittee (Current Reference)
HB 0397 |Public Meetings Tuck may be discussed during such meetings; requires such meetings be House Civil Justice Subcommittee
transcribed; provides transcripts become public records at specified times. House State Affairs Committee
Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Apprenticeship and Apprenticeship and Preapprenticeship Direct Funding Grant Program: gss:s:ﬁzzreEgﬂfzﬁ%ﬁ?gggﬁ;lOns Identical
PP . P R . Creates Apprenticeship and Preapprenticeship Direct Funding Grant Program ; . SB 1060 (Ingoglia) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 0461 |Preapprenticeship Direct Giallombardo . . L . House Education & Employment Committee L . .
. for specified purposes; requires DOE to administer program; provides . R Appropriations Committee on Education
Funding Grant Program : . House Appropriations Committee
requirements for such program. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Management and Storage of Surface Waters: Provides exemption from
surface water management & storage regulations for implementation of certainHouse Water Quality, Supply & Treatment
measures & practices for environmental habitat creation, restoration, & Subcommittee (Current Reference) Compare
Management and Storage of : enhancement activities & water quality improvements on specified agricultural|House Agriculture & Natural Resources SB 0910 (Burton) - 03/14/2023 SENATE Now in
HB 0371 Killebrew ) . R e . . .
Surface Waters lands & government-owned lands; provides condition & requirements for Appropriations Subcommittee Community Affairs
measures & practices; removes requirements for adverse impacts on water  [House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
resources, certain notification by DEP & water management districts, &
commencement of activities. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Agreement for Best Practices in Economic Development: Creates Agreement
for Best Practices in Economic Development; establishes National Board for X
. . ) ) X " House Regulatory Reform & Economic
Best Practices in Economic Development; requires board to publish specified .
. . . . - Development Subcommittee (Current
. material regarding best practices in economic development & suggest annual
Agreement for Best Practices . s . . . Reference)
HB 0473 |. . Eskamani revisions; requires board to accept testimony related to economic .
in Economic Development . . X House Ways & Means Committee
development improvements; prohibits member states from offering or .
L . K . " House Commerce Committee
providing company-specific tax incentives or company-specific grants for
specified purposes; provides procedures for withdrawing from agreement.
Effective Date: upon the adoption of the agreement by two or more states
. . . L . . . . House Transportation & Modals Similar
Vertiports: Provides egislative intent; requires DOT totake certain actions g 0 vittee (Gurrent Reference) SB 1122 (Harrell) - 03/02/2023 SENATE
regarding vertiports; provides design and layout plan requirements for X . L
. . ; - g . o House Infrastructure & Tourism Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
HB 0349 |Vertiports Bankson vertiport owners; provides limitations regarding exercise of political L ; ¥ X .
L . o ; ; . Appropriations Subcommittee Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
subdivision's zoning & land use authority in regulating vertiports. Effective " . X " "
House Infrastructure Strategies Committee Economic Development; Fiscal Policy
Date: July 1, 2023
Actions Against Public-use Airports: Provides exemption from civil liability &
criminal prosgcutlon f(?r owner,A operator, or‘ user of pul?llc—use alr.port with House Transportation & Modals
respect to noise pollution; provides exemption from nuisance action for such .
. . . s - A Subcommittee (Current Reference)
Actions Against Public-use owner, operator, or user; prohibits court from enjoining use or operation of - - .
HB 0347 . Bankson ) ) . X . . L House Civil Justice Subcommittee
Airports public-use airport on basis of noise or noise pollution; prohibits owner of X .
X T . A ¥ House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
certain property from maintaining nuisance action against owner or operator o
public-use airport; exempts public-use airport from specified rules. Effective
Date: July 1, 2023
Compare
SB 0484 (Bradley) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Judiciary; Banking and Insurance;
House Regulatory Reform & Economic Rules
. Flood Disclosures for Residential and Commercial Property Sales: Requires |Development Subcommittee (Current HB 0759 (Baker) - 02/21/2023 HOUSE Now in
Flood Disclosures for seller of residential & commercial property to disclose certain flood information/Reference Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
HB 0325 [Residential and Commercial |Valdes property ) 9 ry P

Property Sales

to prospective purchaser before executing contract for sale of property.
Effective Date: July 1, 2023

House Civil Justice Subcommittee
House Commerce Committee

Subcommittee

Similar

SB 1720 (Rouson) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Judiciary; Banking and Insurance;
Rules




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Civil Remedies for Unlawful

Provides limits on judgment for punitive & compensatory damages for certain
claims; authorizes aggrieved party to bring civil action for certain claims within

House Civil Justice Subcommittee (Current
Reference)

Identical
SB 0738 (Brodeur) - 02/23/2023 SENATE

HB 0315 . - g o - . iciary; i
Employment Practices Andrade specified timeframe regardless of determination made by Commission on House Judiciary Committee Referred to .Jud-|l0|ary Governmental Oversight
i . and Accountability; Rules
Human Relations. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
House Ways & Means Committee (Current -

Authorizes certain fiscally constrained counties to use designated percentage |Reference) Similar

of tourist development taZ( revenues received to reimburse S?or ex| Snses ¢ House Regulatory Reform & Economic SB 0640 (Simon) - 02/16/2023 SENATE Referreq
HB 0309 |Tourist Development Taxes |Shoaf P P 9 Y to Commerce and Tourism; Finance and Tax;

incurred for certain purposes; provides specifications for use of those tax
revenues. Effective Date: July 1, 2023

Development Subcommittee
House Commerce Committee

Appropriations

HB 0293

Energy Transition Task Force

Hinson

Energy Transition Task Force: Creates task force adjunct to DACS for
specified purpose; provides for membership, duties, & expiration of task force;
requires DACS to provide task force staff & administrative support; requires
task force to submit report to specified officials by certain date. Effective Date:
July 1, 2023

House Energy, Communications &
Cybersecurity Subcommittee (Current
Reference)

House Agriculture & Natural Resources
Appropriations Subcommittee

House Commerce Committee

Similar

SB 0680 (Davis) - 02/16/2023 SENATE Referred
to Regulated Industries; Appropriations
Committee on Agriculture, Environment, and
General Government; Fiscal Policy

911 Public Safety

911 Public Safety Telecommunicators: Revises definition of term "first
responder" to include 911 public safety telecommunicators; revises criteria &

House Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law &
Government Operations Subcommittee
(Current Reference)

Compare
SB 0436 (Rodriguez) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Governmental Oversight and

HB 0291 . - ] . ) o . ility; iati i
Telecommunicators Holcomb number of hours of training required for 911 public safety telecommunicator |House Appropriations Committee Acc-ountablllty, /-\ppropnatlonS Commitiee on
o - R . . Agriculture, Environment, and General
certification. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 House State Affairs Committee . .
Government; Fiscal Policy
Construction Materials Mining Activities; Specifying a ground vibration limit for|Senate Banking and Insurance (Current Similar
Construction Materials construction materials mining activities within 1 mile of certain areas; Reference) HB 0077 (Fabricio) - 01/10/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0186 Mining Activities Avila authorizing the State Fire Marshal to modify the standards, limits, and Senate Community Affairs Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
9 regulations for the use of explosives in connection with such construction Senate Rules Subcommittee
materials mining activities, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023
Compare
. . R . . SB 0102 (Calatayud) - 03/24/2023 HOUSE Read
C;?;I;:T::Z:Q:]es{ijnr:;?CllzaIelt:tesot;::;p\}vﬁ(r)dslgar:zese:t?egsr::; Ez:‘ﬂ:d House Ways & Means Committee (Current Third Time; Passed (Vote: 103 Yeas / 6 Nays)
rovide affordablephousin 'ps Zcifi:;s duties of boarZS gf count Reference) HB 0627 (Busatta Cabrera) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE
Taxation of Affordable P L L 9: P . . X . y . House Local Administration, Federal Affairs Read Second Time; Substituted for SB 0102;
HB 0229 R Cross commissioners & municipal governing bodies adopting ordinances granting e X ;
Housing . . L & Special Districts Subcommittee Laid on Table, Refer to SB 0102
such exemptions; requires owners of property that is improperly granted such X . )
exemptions to pay owed taxes, penalties, & interest. Effective Date: July 1 House State Affairs Commitiee |dentical
P pay P i : iy SB 0220 (Rodriguez) - 01/18/2023 SENATE
2023 X - ; )
Withdrawn prior to introduction
House Criminal Justice Subcommittee \dentical
P.ossessllon or Us.e.of a Rayner- Possles?on or.U-se ofa Flrgarm ina Sen§mve L(?catlon:l Peflnes .sensmvg (Current Re:ference) o . SB 0456 (Berman) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
HB 0215 |Firearm in a Sensitive Goolsb location”; prohibits possession or use of firearm in sensitive location; provides |House Justice Appropriations Subcommittee Referred to Criminal Justice: Judiciary: Rules
Location 4 exceptions. Effective Date: October 1, 2023 House Judiciary Committee ! v
Land Acquisition Trust Fund; Requiring an annual appropriation from the Land|Senate Environment and Natural Resources .
Acquisition Trust Fund to the Department of Environmental Protection to Senate Appropriations Committee on Similar
imqlement the Florida Keys Ste\/\‘/)ardshi Act or to acquire land within the Al ricultur’;p Er?vironment and General HB 0135 (Mooney, Jr.) - 01/17/2023 HOUSE No
SB 0054 |Land Acquisition Trust Fund |Rodriguez P y P q g ' y in Agriculture & Natural Resources

Florida Keys Area of Critical State Concern for specified purposes; requiring
the distribution to be reduced by a specified amount, etc. APPROPRIATION:
Indeterminate Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Government (Current Reference)
Senate Appropriations

Appropriations Subcommittee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Human Trafficking; Prohibiting facilitating or enabling the receiving of persons
into any place, structure, building, or conveyance for the purpose of
prostitution, lewdness, or assignation; prohibiting knowingly engaging in

Senate Criminal Justice (Current Reference)
Senate Appropriations Committee on

Compare

SB 0326 (Osgood) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Criminal Justice; Appropriations
Committee on Health and Human Services;
Fiscal Policy

SB 0166 |Human Trafficking Berman specified activities for the purpose of prostitution and thereby benefitting Criminal and Civil Justice HB 0651 (Robinson (F)) - 02/14/2023 HOUSE
financially or receiving anything of value; providing increased criminal Senate Fiscal Policy Now in Criminal Justice Subcommittee
penalties for specified prohibited acts relating to lewdness, assignation, or Similar
prostitution, etc. Effective Date: 10/1/2023 HB 0059 (Skidmore) - 01/10/2023 HOUSE Now

in Criminal Justice Subcommittee
Compare
Taxation of Affordable Housing; Authorizing counties and municipalities to SB. 010.2 (Calatayud) - 03/24/2023 HOUSE Read
adopt ordinances to grant ad valorem tax exemptions to property owners Third Time; Passed (Vote: 103 Yeas / 6 Nays)
whoie roperties ar(fused to provide aﬁordablephousin Ps pecifyin limits on HB 0627 (Busatta Cabrera) - 03/23/2023 HOUSE
Taxation of Affordable . prop . P . . g; Sp y 9 . Read Second Time; Substituted for SB 0102;
SB 0220 R Rodriguez the amount of such exemptions; specifying requirements for ordinances No committees referenced .
Housing . . L . Laid on Table, Refer to SB 0102
granting such exemptions; specifying duties of boards of county \dentical
comm|SS|ongrs and munlmpal governmg bodies adopting 9rd|nances granting HB 0229 (Cross) - 01/25/2023 HOUSE Now in
such exemptions or repealing such ordinances, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 K
Ways & Means Committee
House Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law & .
Government Operations Subcommittee Ieksiideel
.. . Cost-of-Living Adjustment of Retirement Benefits: Specifies minimum amount P SB 1354 (Stewart) - 03/06/2023 SENATE
Cost-of-Living Adjustment of . " X . |(Current Reference) .
HB 0181 N : Lopez (J) of factor used to calculate the cost-of-living adjustment of benefits for certain L . Referred to Governmental Oversight and
Retirement Benefits . . . House Appropriations Committee " . ; L
retirees and beneficiaries of FRS. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 . ) Accountability; Community Affairs; Appropriations|
House State Affairs Committee
House Transportation & Modals Similar
Driver License and Driver License and Identification Card Gender Designation: Requires Subcommittee (Current Refgrence) SB 0874 (Torres, Jr.) - (.)2/23/2023 S.ENATE
e . . s . ) . House Infrastructure & Tourism Referred to Transportation; Appropriations
HB 0163 |ldentification Card Gender Arrington application for driver license or ID card to provide for male, female, or L . X . .
Designation nonbinary gender designation. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 Appropriations Subcommittee Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
! : ! House Infrastructure Strategies Committee Economic Development; Fiscal Policy
Issuance and Renewal of Permanent Disabled Parking Permits: Requires House Transportation & Modals Identical
DHSMV to issue permanent disabled parking permit to person who has long- [Subcommittee (Current Reference) SB 0362 (Harrell) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
Issuance and Renewal of Lo . L. h X ; o
. . - term mobility impairment; removes provisions that require such person to House Infrastructure & Tourism Referred to Transportation; Appropriations

HB 0149 (Permanent Disabled Parking (Williams g . N o . Lo - . ¥ . .

Permits renew permit & require such permit to bear validation sticker; revises Appropriations Subcommittee Committee on Transportation, Tourism, and
provisions relating to appearance of disabled parking permits. Effective Date: |House Infrastructure Strategies Committee Economic Development; Fiscal Policy
July 1, 2023
Department of Labor: Creates Department of Labor; provides structure &
purpose of department; designates department as state Agency for Workforce|House Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law & Identical
Innovation for purposes of implementing s. 24, Art. X of State Constitution; Government Operations Subcommittee SB 1598 (Torres, Jr.) - 03/09/2023 SENATE
revises provisions relating to state minimum wage including, protected rights, |(Current Reference) Referred to Commerce and Tourism;

HB 0137 |Department of Labor Nixon rebuttable presumption & burden of proof, prohibition on certain contracts, House Commerce Committee Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
process for filing complaint for violation of protected rights, review of actions |House Appropriations Committee Tourism, and Economic Development; Fiscal
issued by department, statute of limitations during investigation, liability, & House State Affairs Committee Policy
recordkeeping; creates the DOL Community Advisory Board; requires annual
report. Effective Date: July 1, 2023

House Agriculture & Natural Resources
. . . . Appropriations Subcommittee (Current Similar
e o s aabr e 005y |Rolrnce) 58004 (Rcrgue) 1192020 SENATE Now
HB 0135 |Land Acquisition Trust Fund |Mooney, Jr. P ¥ p q P House Agriculture, Conservation & in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,

purposes; prohibits use of such funds to implement certain projects &
programs. Effective Date: July 1, 2023

Resiliency Subcommittee
House Appropriations Committee

Environment, and General Government




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Preemption of the Regulation

Preemption of the Regulation of Vacation Rentals: Provides local laws,
ordinances, or regulations requiring vacation rental owners or operators to

House Regulatory Reform & Economic
Development Subcommittee (Current
Reference)

Compare

SB 0714 (DiCeglie) - 03/15/2023 SENATE Now
in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Environment, and General Government

HB 0833 (Duggan) - 03/01/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue

HB 0105 . Basabe . . . . . . House Local Administration, Federal Affairs Estimating Impact Conference, 03/03/23, 9:00
of Vacation Rentals provide local government with certain contact information are not prohibited or| . - . -
X & Special Districts Subcommittee am, 117 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
preempted to state. Effective Date: July 1, 2023 . .
House Commerce Committee Identical
SB 0092 (Garcia) - 01/04/2023 SENATE Referreq
to Regulated Industries; Community Affairs;
Rules
Construction Materials Mining Activities: Specifies ground vibration limit for ~ |House Regulatory Reform & Economic Similar
Construction Materials construction materials mining activities within 1 mile of certain areas; Development Subcommittee (Current SB 0186 (Avila) - 01/26/2023 SENATE Referred
HB 0077 Mining Activities Fabricio authorizes CFO to direct State Fire Marshal to modify standards, limits, & Reference) to Banking and Insurance; Community Affairs;
9 regulations for use of explosives in connection with such construction materialjHouse Commerce Committee Rules
mining activities. Effective Date: July 1, 2023
Compare
SB 0326 (Osgood) - 02/09/2023 SENATE
Referred to Criminal Justice; Appropriations
Human Trafficking and Prostitution: Revises definition of term "coercion"; i . . Clommlttef-:‘ on Health and Human Services;
rohibits facilitating or enabling receiving of persons into any place, structure House Criminal Justice Subcommittee Fiscal Policy
- pront 9 g g of per: v place, stuclure, | o ont Reference) HB 0651 (Robinson (F)) - 02/14/2023 HOUSE
Human Trafficking and . building, or conveyance for purpose of prostitution, lewdness, or assignation o ; . . ) . . .
HB 0059 . Skidmore o X L -~ . House Justice Appropriations Subcommittee Now in Criminal Justice Subcommittee
Prostitution facilitating or enabling any person to remain in such place; prohibits knowingly - X L
engaging in specified activities for purpose of prostitution; provides increased House Judiciary Committee Similar
'9aging In SpX .. purp prostitution; p SB 0166 (Berman) - 01/19/2023 SENATE
criminal penalties for specified prohibited acts. Effective Date: October 1, 2023 . . L
Referred to Criminal Justice; Appropriations
Committee on Criminal and Civil Justice; Fiscal
Policy
Trees and Other Vegetation within Rights-of-way: Authorizes DOT to suspend|House Transportation & Modals
prohibition against removal or cutting of trees or other vegetation in response |Subcommittee (Current Reference) Similar
Trees and Other Vegetation . to state of emergency declared by Governor; requires DOT to adopt guideline§House Constitutional Rights, Rule of Law & SB 0108 (Rodriguez) - 03/16/2023 SENATE
HB 0055 o Garcia (A) X . A . X .
within Rights-of-way relating to removal or cutting of trees or other vegetation for purpose of Government Operations Subcommittee Placed on Calendar, on 2nd reading
clearing debris generated during declared state of emergency. Effective Date: |House Infrastructure Strategies Committee
July 1, 2023
Senate Transportation (Current Reference)
. - Transportation Facility Designations/Gustavo Barreiro Way; Providing an Senate Appropriations Committee on
Transportation Facility . - . . . " ; . .
. . . honorary designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified county; |Transportation, Tourism, and Economic
SB 0086 |Designations/Gustavo Rodriguez - . f
Barreiro Way directing the Department of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc. Development
Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Fiscal Policy
Compare
Senate Transportation (Current Reference) SB 0096 (DiCeglie) - 03/22/2023 SENATE Now
. - Transportation Facility Designations/SPC Zachary L. Shannon Memorial Senate Appropriations Committee on in Appropriations Committee on Transportation,
Transportation Facility Highway; Providing an honorary designation of a certain transportation facility | Transportation, Tourism, and Economic Tourism, and Economic Development
SB 0072 |Designations/SPC Zachary L. [Hooper ghway, 9 Y 9 p Y P ! ! ! P

Shannon Memorial Highway

in a specified county; directing the Department of Transportation to erect
suitable markers, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Development
Senate Fiscal Policy

Similar
HB 0285 (Anderson) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now
in Infrastructure Strategies Committee




2023 Legislative Session Bill Tracker

Vacation Rentals; Providing that local laws, ordinances, or regulations
requiring vacation rental owners or operators to provide the local government

Senate Regulated Industries (Current
Reference)

Compare

SB 0714 (DiCeglie) - 03/15/2023 SENATE Now
in Appropriations Committee on Agriculture,
Environment, and General Government

HB 0833 (Duggan) - 03/01/2023 Bill to be
Discussed During the Office of EDR's Revenue

SB 0092 |Vacation Rentals Garcia R . . X - Senate Community Affairs Estimating Impact Conference, 03/03/23, 9:00
with certain contact information are not prohibited or preempted to the state, -
otc. Effective Date: 7/1/2023 Senate Rules am, 1.17 K (No Votes Will Be Taken)
Identical
HB 0105 (Basabe) - 01/10/2023 HOUSE Now in
Regulatory Reform & Economic Development
Subcommittee
Relief of Douglas and Gail Quinn by the Department of Business and Senate Special Master on Claim Bills
Professional Regulation; Providing for an appropriation to compensate Mr. and(Current Reference)
Relief of Douglas and Gail Mrs. Quinn for injuries and damages they sustained by a contractor licensed |Senate Judiciary
SB 0014 Quinn by the Department of Gruters by the Department of Business and Professional Regulation and by the Senate Appropriations Committee on
Business and Professional Construction Industry Licensing Board’s actions in administering the Florida |Agriculture, Environment, and General
Regulation Homeowners’ Construction Recovery Fund; providing a limitation on the Government
payment of compensation and attorney fees, etc. CLAIM WITH Senate Appropriations
APPROPRIATION: $50,000 Effective Date: Upon becoming a law
Senate Special Master on Claim Bills
Relief of the Estate of Molly Parker/Department of Transportation; Providing fo{ (Current Reference)
Relief of the Estate of Molly tczemriﬁlZthtﬁeEif;fe(}mlsy ::tz:sp(;:;ltc::nagsaanr:gﬁlrto;ntit«;o:etgligence of :Z:Z:: i\t:;:)lrcézrriyations Committee on ﬁ;rglocg; (Abbott) - 03/09/2023 HOUSE Now in
SB 0002 |Parker/Department of Hooper N

Transportation

the Department of Transportation; providing a limitation on compensation and
the payment of attorney fees, etc. CLAIM WITH APPROPRIATION:
$5,950,000Effective Date: Upon becoming a law

Transportation, Tourism, and Economic
Development
Senate Appropriations

Appropriations Committee




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing Member Project Details and Initial Request
L. X . . House House Amount Senate Senate Amount Legislative Sponsor | Legislative Sponsor County . : .
ID Budget District Project Name Project Description Number ] Number RG] House (Party) Senate (Party) County Classificati Legislative Action History
972 02 Community Safety Corridor To provide a connector for two state roads (SR221/Williston Rd |H0445 500,000(S2964 500,000(Hinson (D) Perry (R) ALACHUA URBAN N/A
Extension - Gainesville and SR121/SW 34th St) via extending SW 47th Avenue. This will
result in decreased congestion and enhanced safety along two
major state-owned highly utilized corridors situated in the
region.
1123 02 Celebration Pointe Trail The requested funds will be used to construct an elevated multi-[H1786 2,500,000(52443 2,500,000(Clemons (R) Perry (R) ALACHUA URBAN N/A
Connection to Archer Braid use trail and boardwalk connecting the Archer Braid Trail to
Celebration Pointe region-serving sports events amenities in
Alachua County, Florida.
963 03 City of Callaway Roadway The funds requested will assist with the funding of the HO0144 2,000,000(S2911 2,000,000|Griffitts (R) Trumbull (R) BAY URBAN 2019 $500K appropriated;
Repairs and Asphalt Paving improvements of the damaged substandard roadways. 2020 $S1M appropriated;
2022 proposed
967 03 City of Lynn Haven Roadway To repair degrading roadways and utilities under them in order [H0286 2,000,000|53087 2,000,000|Griffitts (R) Trumbull (R) BAY URBAN 2019 $1M appropriation;
Repairs to make them safer and more reliable. 2020 $1M appropriation;
2022 $1.5M appropriation
969 03 City of Mexico Beach - 15th Safety; prevention of fatal and serious injuries involving HO0146 350,000(S2474 350,000|Griffitts (R) Trumbull (R) BAY URBAN 2022 proposed; 2022
Street Pedestrian Bridge pedestrians and bicyclists with vehicles; improvement of traffic proposed
flow. This bridge is shared by both vehicle, pedestrian, and
bicycle traffic but is not wide enough for safe use at the same
time; a primary route to and from the beach and commercial
areas; and is on a curve creating limited line of sight and
reaction time. Moving pedestrian and bicycle traffic to another
crossing bridge is both the safest and most economical solution.
975 03 CR 2321 Widening Project The PD&E study will assist in determining the location; H0285 4,000,000(S2603 4,000,000|Griffitts (R) Trumbull (R) BAY URBAN N/A
Development and PD&E conceptual design; and social, economic, and environmental
Feasibility Study effects of the widening of CR 2321 from a two lane facility to a
four lane facility. During the PD&E, "Build" alternatives will be
developed and evaluated based on safety measures,
environmental and engineering analyses, and public input.
948 05 City of Palm Bay - St. Johns The City is seeking state appropriations or grant support for the [H0137 2,300,000|51409 2,300,000|Fine (R) Mayfield (R) BREVARD URBAN N/A

Heritage Parkway Widening

design and engineering for the four-lane widening of St. Johns
Heritage Parkway (SJHP) from Malabar Road north to Emerson
Road. The SJIHP is two lanes from Malabar Road north to
Emerson Road. The SJHP is not just an alternative corridor
serving southwest Brevard County, but also serves as an
emergency evacuation route. As growth and development
surges in the area of SJHP at Malabar Road, the SIHP is nearing
capacity and requires four-lane widening and other
improvements. The design and engineering for the four-lane
widening of SJHP from Malabar Road north to Emerson is
estimated to $3.3 million. The City is seeking state
appropriations or grant support in the amount of $2.3 million
towards design and engineering. City Council has provided
consensus to fund the remaining $1 million by utilizing
transportation impact fees from the 32907 and 32908 zip code,
equally distributed, if state appropriations are received.

Page 1 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount Senate
Requested Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

951

04

Southwest Ranches Safety

Guardrail

- SW 127th Avenue

SW 127th Avenue connects to State Road 848 (Stirling Road).
The use of the guardrail is intended to protect motorists by
limiting their ability to fall into the adjacent drainage canal.
There are no street lights and there is not enough room
between the roadway and canal to provide a safe area that
allows children to wait for their school buses. By installing
guardrail, the State will be reducing a serious hazard, risk
exposure, and liability.

HO141

400,000(S1073

400,000

Gottlieb (D)

Book (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A (multiple similar
projects in SW Ranches
have been previously
requested)

957

04

Barrier Island Hurricane

Evacuatio

n Route-Hollywood

Boulevard Bifurcation and

Extension

The requested funds will be used for infrastructure
improvements on Evacuation Route State Road 820 in Broward
County (Hollywood) at the intersection of Hollywood Boulevard
and 17th Avenue. The City and County are partnering with
private entities to making the evacuation route smoother and
reduce obstacles to traffic flow. These improvements include
public and private utility relocation and roadway
reconfiguration at the noted intersection.

H0254

4,399,573(51699

4,399,573

LaMarca (R)

Hooper (R)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

973

04

Cooper Ci

ty Hiatus Road Traffic

Safety Improvement

The intersection of Hiatus Road and NE Lakes Boulevard is
located midway on a two-lane municipal major collector road.
Approximately 15,000 trips/day engage this intersection.
Excessive speeding and poor peak operational level of service
put lives at risk and other adverse impacts. The goal is to place a
roundabout at this location to slow vehicle speeds, improve
multimodal safety, create efficient traffic flow, reduce pollution
and fuel use, and save maintenance costs.

051080

370,000

Book (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

985

04

Johnson Street C-10 Canal Bridge

Widening

The goal of this project is to widen the existing bridge so that it
will safely accommodate the growing needs of the community
and all modes of transportation and provide improved access to
the regional hospital and the completion of the Johnson Street
Complete Street Project currently listed in the TIP. Once the
bridge is widened, the Johnson Street Complete Street Project
can safely be finalized without creating a dangerous bottleneck
for different modes of transportation at this location.

H0426

950,000(S2863

950,000

Woodson (D)

Pizzo (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

995

04

Pompano

Beach Riverside Safety

and Resilience Project

Completion of plan to address safety and environmental
resilience. Creating sidewalks to provide safe passage for
children, handicapped and elderly residents, improve lighting
for public safety, road alignment for traffic flow and speed
calming, and connectivity for 40,000 people; address drainage
on roadway and flood prone neighborhoods caused by sea level
rise and King Tides, and create evacuation route access.

HO0350

950,000(S1775/5268
1

950,000

LaMarca (R)

Jones/Polsky (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

2019 proposed,2020
proposed, 2021 proposed;
2022 approved for Local
Support Grant

Page 2 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount Senate
Requested Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1006

04

Fort Lauderdale - Riverland
Traffic Calming Construction

The proposed project would install raised intersections and
crosswalks to mitigate dangerous conditions. Improving
pedestrian and bicycle safety, mitigate speeding traffic, mitigate
cut-through traffic, and improve overall safety for all users.

H0609

1,000,000(S2377

1,000,000

LaMarca (R)

Osgood (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

1007

04

Fort Lauderdale - Galt Mile
Street Safety Improvements

This project is designed to improve pedestrian safety and
enhance Galt Ocean Drive - also known as the Galt Mile.
Funding will be used to resurface the roadway, provide site
safety improvements including widening of the sidewalk, raised
table crosswalks with pavers for enhanced crossing safety and
visibility, enhanced off-loading areas and bike lanes, new site
lighting for nighttime safety and viability, improvement to the
area landscaping, street trees and new signage.

H0610

500,000(S1173

500,000

LaMarca (R)

Book (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

1009

04

NE 31st Court Bridge
Replacement Plan

The funds will provide conceptual design and permitting for the
replacement of Bridge #867206, NE 31st Court over the Heron
Waterway. The bridge is over 50 years old and traditional
maintenance is no longer feasible. It has undergone multiple
repairs and due to the extremely aggressive marine
environment, it will continue to deteriorate rapidly. The bridge
serves as the single point of access and hurricane evacuation
route to approximately 100 residents.

HO0636

1,000,000(52812

1,000,000

LaMarca (R)

Pizzo (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

1010

04

Sample Road Bridge
Replacement Plan

The funds will provide conceptual design and permitting for the
replacement of Bridge #867205, Sample Road Bridge over the
Cap Knight Bayou Waterway. The bridge is over 50 years old and
traditional maintenance is no longer feasible. The bridge has
undergone multiple repairs and due to the extremely aggressive
marine environment, it will continue to deteriorate rapidly. The
bridge serves as the single point of access and hurricane
evacuation route to the Lake Placid island community.

H0637

1,000,000(s2587

1,000,000

LaMarca (R)

Jones (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

1012

04

Fort Lauderdale Laudertrail
Phase 1

Development of a trail system that will provide an inclusive,
implementable, inspiring, interconnected, and engaging trail
system safely connecting everyone in the City of Fort Lauderdale
to parks, transit, local businesses, attractions, and their
neighbors.

H1502

900,000(S1174

900,000

Campbell (D)

Book (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

1030

04

Senator Howard C. Forman
Human Services Campus
Mobility Safety Improvements
Phase 1

The funding for this project will expand the community's ability
to safely access and engage in the important human services
and activities provided at the State-owned Senator Howard C.
Forman Human Services Campus through road and mobility
safety improvements.

H0820

1,000,000{51630

1,000,000

Woodson (D)

Book (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

2022 proposed

1079

04

Safety-Security Detection Pilot
Program at Florida Ports

Utilize advancements in Al, computing, sensors, etc., to send
real-time data, analysis, and notices to better secure Florida's
seaports from CBRNE risks.

H1250

2,000,000(S2591

2,000,000

LaMarca (R)

Book (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

Page 3 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount

Senate
Requested Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1104

04

Lauderdale Lakes Greenway Trail

The construction of Walkway/Greenway Trail will strengthen the
community by providing more opportunities for people to walk
or access public transportation to connect to these facilities as
well as connecting with other people in the community. The City
has a large senior citizen population with limited access to
transportation. The project will address the needs of those
senior citizen's access and also the City's overall public health
goals, as new Walkway/Greenway Trail will encourage people.

H1566

584,925(S2378

584,925

Campbell (D)

Osgood (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

2022 vetoed

1134

04

Hallandale Beach - Electric
Transit
Charging/Maintenance/Parking
Station

The City of Hallandale Beach intends to reduce emissions and
local air pollution stemming from public transportation by
purchasing 9 fully electric buses to replace the propane fueled
buses currently operating the City’s Community Shuttle
Program. To properly operate this program, the City, along with
FDOT and the Hallandale Beach Community Redevelopment
Agency, will construct a parking and maintenance facility, and
battery charging stations to support the EV fleet.

H2072

785,000

o

Cassel (D)

BROWARD

URBAN

N/A

1152

04

City of West Park Neighborhood
Traffic Calming

This project will address neighborhood traffic calming with the
overall concern for safety on local residential streets. Traffic
calming will include the redesign of streets, traffic circles, street
humps, chokers, roadway striping, median closures, speed
lump/speed cushions, textured pavements, center Island
narrowing, and other traffic calming improvement elements.

0]52787

150,000

Pizzo (R)

BROWARD

URBAN

2017 $750K vetoed;2018
proposed;2020 vetoed;
2021 vetoed; 2022 vetoed

1107

01

Charlotte County - Kings
Highway and Harbor View Road
Interaction Improvements

Reconstruct the existing concrete strain pole/span wire
intersection with hurricane resistant mast arm traffic signal
structures at Kings Highway and Harborview Road.

H1599

2,500,000(52879

2,500,000

Roach (R)

Albritton (R)

CHARLOTTE

URBAN

N/A

1108

01

County Road 769 - Kings
Highway Design Project - DeSoto

Roadway expansion Design funding to 4 lane the currently 2-
lane segment of C.R. 769/Kings Highway from the Charlotte
County line approximately 1 mile into DeSoto County. FDOT has
3.2M programmed for design next year; for approx. a 2.2 mile
section; however, Charlotte County is currently negotiating
design services to expand the same road approximately 1 mile,
to the DeSoto County line. The project will create an immediate
choke point in the most populated areas in S. DeSoto County.

H1614

900,000(S52393

900,000

Roach (R)

Albritton (R)

CHARLOTTE

URBAN

N/A

1117

01

Charlotte County - SR 776 and
Flamingo Blvd Intersection
Improvements

Support funding to improve the Flamingo / SR 776 Intersection.
Proposed Intersection improvements and modifications at State
Road 776 and Flamingo Blvd to include the construction of turn
lanes, a traffic signal mast arm, and a box culvert extension. The
improvements will enhance safety at the intersection. Capacity,
Safety and operational improvements to the traveling public;
reduction of intersection queue length; decrease in vehicle
collisions.

052711

2,400,000

Albritton (R)

CHARLOTTE

URBAN

N/A

Page 4 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing Member Project Details and Initial Request
L. X . . House House Amount Senate Senate Amount Legislative Sponsor | Legislative Sponsor County . : .
ID Budget District Project Name Project Description Number ] Number RG] House (Party) Senate (Party) County Classificati Legislative Action History
1140 01 Charlotte County - Veterans The specific purpose of this project is to improve roadway safety [H2146 3,320,000(S2403 3,320,000|Grant (R) Albritton (R) CHARLOTTE URBAN N/A
Boulevard Corridor and provide a significant reduction in possible traffic serious
Improvements injuries on Veterans Boulevard
1005 07 Halls River Multi-Use Path - The MUP project typically consists of a 10-12 ft wide asphalt H1293 7,300,000|52802 7,300,000|Massullo (R) Ingoglia (R) CITRUS URBAN N/A
Citrus County path beginning at S Riverview Cir and ending at US19. This 3.2
mi of road is currently a 2-lane section with flush shoulders
within 100-120 feet of right-of-way. The path will connect
residential communities to restaurants and businesses along the
route; as well as, connect to the newly constructed MUP along
US19. The County would request that the project be managed
and implemented by the FDOT.
1018 07 City of Inverness - Whispering Construct new entrance to the Whispering Pines Park in H0688 1,000,000(S2803 1,000,000{Massullo (R) Ingoglia (R) CITRUS URBAN N/A
Pines Park Entrance Inverness off of a more accessible roadway. Increase tourism to
a park that is connected to the Florida National Scenic Trail.
1100 02 Clay County Regional Sports Design and construction of turn lanes for the multi-purpose H2259 1,500,000(S1443 1,500,000(Payne (R) Bradley (R) CLAY URBAN N/A
Complex Turn Lanes youth sports complex for Clay County, FL.
1133 02 Clay County Greenways Continue construction of the NE FL Greenway Trail System, H2043 1,000,000(S2883 1,000,000(Garrison (R) Bradley (R) CLAY URBAN 2021 $500K approp for
Expansion connecting Clay County trails to the trails in Duval, St. Johns, Northeast FL Greenway
Putnam, and Bradford. Trail; 2022 $1.5M approp
1146 02 City of Orange Park - Black Creek [The project will connect two local trails through an area that H2256 500,000(S2884 500,000(Payne (R) Bradley (R) CLAY URBAN 2019 similar project
to Doctors Lake Trail Connection |does not currently have sidewalk at all. It is a difficult section as proposed
a major creek system passes through this area. This will create
the connection to the two trails as an opportunity to expand its
overall path.
1097 01 Collier County - Four Point This project includes the realignment of Camp Keais Road and H1483 1,050,000|S3085 1,050,000(Melo (R) Passidomo (R) COLLIER URBAN N/A
Roundabout installation of a roundabout within the project limits at the
Camp Keais Road, Immokalee Road, and South 1st Street
intersection in unincorporated Collier County. Traffic efficiency
and safety at this three-point intersection will be greatly
improved with the addition of a four-point roundabout that will
provide a safer, more efficient traffic pattern for county
residential subdivisions approved to be built to the east of the
project.
1098 01 Collier County - Oil Well Road Qil Well Road (CR 858) - Segment 3, by widening the existing H1484 1,120,000(S3184 1,120,000(Melo (R) Passidomo (R) COLLIER URBAN N/A

Shoulder Improvement Segment
3

traffic lanes from 10 feet to 12 feet and provide five-foot-wide
paved shoulders with incidental drainage work on both sides of
the road. This narrow roadway is heavily used by residents,
visitors, and for commercial activities. Currently, there is no
street lighting or paved shoulders for driver safety. Project
limits: from approximately 0.943 miles east of Camp Keais Road
to approximately 1.585 miles east of Camp Keais Road.

Page 5 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1099

01

Collier County - Oil Well Road

Shoulder Improvement Segment

4

Oil Well Road (CR 858) - Segment 4, by widening the existing
traffic lanes from 10 feet to 12 feet and provide five-foot-wide
paved shoulders with incidental drainage work on both sides of
the road. This narrow roadway is heavily used by residents,
visitors, and for commercial activities. Currently, there is no
street lighting or paved shoulders for driver safety. Project
limits: from approximately 1.585 miles east of Camp Keais Road
to approximately 2.27 miles east of Camp Keais Road.

H1487

1,015,000

53185

1,015,000

Melo (R)

Passidomo (R)

COLLIER

URBAN

N/A

1132

02

SW Bascom Norris Road
Repaving - Columbia County

Columbia County is requesting $1,237,500 for repaving for SW
Bascom Norris Drive from SW Faith Road to SR 47. Bascom
Norris drive is a heavily traveled two lane road that circles Lake
City. The repaving of this road will improve traffic flow and
complement the improvements that FDOT has planned at the
nearby intersection at SR 247 and SW Bascom Norris Drive. SW
Bascom Norris Drive is set to have further future residential
development.

H2115

1,237,500

51838

1,237,500

Brannan (R)

Bradley (R)

COLUMBIA

RURAL

N/A

952

SW

Keep Florida Beautiful

Keep Florida Beautiful brings together a network of more than
40 local affiliates throughout the state serving as one of Florida's
largest volunteer-based community action and education
organizations. Funds requested will be used to benefit local
Florida communities through litter removal and prevention, new
environmental protection programs, recycling education, youth
engagement and beautification projects.

HO556

800,000

S$1031

800,000

Sirois (R)

Boyd (R)

DIST/ST-WIDE

URBAN

2017 $800K appropriation;
2018 $800K appropriation;
2019 $800K appropriation;
2020 $800K
appropriation;2021
proposed; 2022 proposed

977

SW

Electric Vehicle Workforce
Training

This project will provide underemployed, underserved, and
underrepresented communities opportunities for gainful
careers in electric vehicle repair by developing, piloting, and
launching a training ecosystem. The workforce ecosystem will
be designed for training, on-the-job support, reference and
micro-learning. It will support upskilling the current and new
workforce. If milestones are not met, the funds for renewal the
following year should be held until the deliverables are met.

HO0380

2,000,000

o

Hawkins (R)

DIST/ST-WIDE

URBAN

N/A

1076

02

JAXPORT Crane Replacement

(House) As a landlord port, JAXPORT owns and maintains the
ship-to-shore cranes used by commercial tenants. Jaxport is
currently operating three cranes that are more than 12 years
past life expectancy. This request is to replace up to three
cranes at $15 million per crane.

(Senate) JAXPORT would receive the funds and contract with a
non-Chinese entity to build, ship, and install the crane.
JAXPORT,

as a landlord port, would them oversee operation and
maintenance of the crane for its tenants.

H1238

45,000,000

52925

15,000,000

Daniels (D)

Yarborough

DUVAL

URBAN

N/A

Page 6 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1122

02

Transportation Independence
for Veterans

The Patriot Services Group provides housing, transportation,
and supportive services to at-risk veterans to achieve self-
sufficiency. The funds will be used to support the Patriot
Transportation Initiative to provide on demand transportation
to connect formerly homeless veterans to employment,
healthcare, and education services, in addition to fundamental
needs such as food and clothing.

H1767

150,000

52969

150,000

Barnaby (R)

Bradley (R)

DUVAL

URBAN

N/A

1024

03

Pensacola Beach Northern
Gateway - Design

Design funding is sought for a new gateway structure with an
electronic toll system, new landscaping, and pavement
improvements at the south end of the Bob Sikes Bridge. The
existing toll booth facility visually cues motorists to stop in spite
of the signage to the contrary increasing traffic congestion.
These changes will keep the motoring public moving efficiently
onto the island while collecting the toll and providing an
aesthetic greeting to keep tourism thriving on Pensacola Beach.

HO764

200,000

51398

200,000

Chaney (R)

Broxson (R)

ESCAMBIA

URBAN

2022 proposed Local
Support Grant

1033

03

Pensacola Shipyard Working
Waterfront Accessibility and
Drainage Improvements

For development of conceptual and design plans for
construction of a roadway along Bayou Chico. These properties
operate as a working waterfront that serves several industries
within the City of Pensacola. Improvements to the drainage
infrastructure would mitigate stormwater flows and reduce
sediments discharging into Bayou Chico.

HO0860

1,000,000

o

Chaney (R)

ESCAMBIA

URBAN

N/A

1091

03

Town of Century - Freedom
Road Bridge Replacement

The project includes replacement of a failing bridge along
Freedom Road, within the Town limits, including all engineering
design, permitting, and construction required for the project.
The replacement of the bridge will re-open Freedom Road to
traffic from Jefferson Ave., improving access for emergency
personnel and Town residents.

H1981

1,297,000

$1397

1,297,000

Salzman (R)

Broxson (R)

ESCAMBIA

URBAN

N/A

1027

05

Old Kings Road South Phase 2
Design Plans

Intersecting link of Town Center Parkway (from Royal Palms
Parkway to Old Kings Road). The project will include over 4 miles
of pedestrian/bicycle path added to Old Kings Road to improve
safety; a design solution to harden the west side of Palm Coast
to hurricane flooding; a solution to enhance the State's Lehigh
Trail pedestrian path.

See also Proj ID #1077 and 1078

HO0795

500,000

52456

500,000

Tramont (R)

Hutson (R)

FLAGLER

RURAL

2022 proposed

1077

05

Old Kings Road Widening Phase
2

The requested funds will improve capacity of Old Kings Road
from a 2-lane to 4-lane roadway with turn lanes at appropriate
intersections. In addition to the capacity improvements for
motor vehicles, the project will include safety improvements for
bicyclists and pedestrians (sidewalks and streetlights), aesthetic
improvements for the community (landscaping), and improved
air and water quality, respectively, through reduction in
congestion and treatment of stormwater runoff.

See also Project ID #1027 and 1078

H1241

18,380,000

52781

18,380,000

Altman (R)

Hutson (R)

FLAGLER

RURAL

2022 proposed

Page 7 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount Senate
Requested Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1078

05

Old Kings Road Widening Phase

3

The requested funds will improve capacity of Old Kings Road
from a 2-lane to 4-lane roadway with turn lanes at appropriate
intersections. In addition to the capacity improvements for
motor vehicles, the project will include safety improvements for
bicyclists and pedestrians (sidewalks and streetlights), aesthetic
improvements for the community (landscaping), and improved
air and water quality, respectively, through reduction in
congestion and treatment of stormwater runoff.

See also Proj ID #1027 and 1077

H1243

17,150,000|52782

17,150,000

Altman (R)

Hutson (R)

FLAGLER

RURAL

2022 proposed

1088

05

Belle Terre Parkway Safety
Project - Palm Coast

A safety improvement to the Belle Terre Parkway Corridor.
Close a median with fatality history; revise two traffic signals,
add right turn lanes at critical intersections. All activities focus
on reducing historic fatalities and historic vehicle collision sites
with pedestrians and bicyclists.

H1191

4,500,000/52780

4,500,000

Roth (R)

Hutson (R)

FLAGLER

RURAL

N/A

1105

05

Matanzas Woods Parkway
Extension West Phase 2

The requested funds will be used to extend Matanzas Woods
Pkwy as a 4-lane from west of US-1 to just about 500 feet just
west of the FEC Railroad serving as an east-west major corridor
to open up development of 12,000 acres of land within the Palm
Coast municipal boundaries. Opening this corridor westward
will promote economic opportunities in Palm Coast and Flagler
County.

H1591

12,000,000(S2454

12,000,000

Giallombardo (R)

Hutson (R)

FLAGLER

RURAL

2022 proposed

1106

05

Matanzas Woods Parkway
Extension West Phase 3

The requested funds will be used to extend Matanzas Woods
Pkwy 2.5 miles west of the FEC Railroad from the Phase 2
terminus to a sports complex facility village serving as an east-
west major corridor to open up development of 12,000 acres of
land within the Palm Coast municipal boundaries. Opening this
corridor westward will promote economic opportunities in Palm
Coast and Flagler County. A sports complex facility has been
justified as a need.

H1592

40,000,000(S2455

40,000,000

Giallombardo (R)

Hutson (R)

FLAGLER

RURAL

2022 proposed

1093

03

St. George Island Multi-Use Path

Widening and Resurfacing
Project

Franklin County will utilize these funds to widen and resurface
the multi-use path on St. George Island. This path encompasses
the busiest and most congested area of St. George Island and
allows for pedestrians and bicyclists to avoid vehicular traffic.
The path is used by residents of Franklin County and tourists
from around the country.

H1431

1,224,216(S3009

428,644

Shoaf (R)

Simon (R)

FRANKLIN

RURAL

N/A

1092

03

Gulf County Airport Site Work -

Construction

This project will create an airport that will allow for tremendous
opportunities in community and economic development. This
project can also serve as a hub for evacuation of residents from
future severe tropical weather events, and it will serve as a
staging area for post-disaster recovery operations, including air-
lifts of critical supplies and arrival of first responders.

H1427

2,500,000(S2409

2,500,000

Shoaf (R)

Simon (R)

GULF

RURAL

2021 vetoed; 2022 $975K
approp

1112

03

Port St. Joe - City Street
Resurfacing

We have received federal funds for water and sewer line repair
/ replacement following Hurricane Michael. These funds will be
to repair the road once the water and sewer work is completed,
due to the lines being under City roadways.

H1686

1,500,000(53039

1,500,000

Shoaf (R)

Simon (R)

GULF

RURAL

N/A

Page 8 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1124

01

Wauchula Municipal Airport
Runway and Taxiway Alpha
Extension Project

To meet aviation standards for safe landing & take-off of
medium size jet aircraft with runway & taxiway alpha extension
to meet demand & attract more aircraft operations, bringing
more visitors to the community & local businesses in this
Financially Disadvantaged Municipality located in Hardee
County, a Rural Area of Economic Opportunity. Services needed
are preliminary engineering/planning/environmental study/final
design/ permitting/bidding/administration/project management
& construction.

H1849

9,000,000

52071

9,000,000

Tuck (R)

Albritton (R)

HARDEE

RURAL

2022 $2.5M approp (similar
project)

1096

01

Rehabilitation of the Fort
Denaud Swing Bridge

Planning and engineering design for a fully and efficiently
functioning river crossing access for public safety purposes for
residents and property owners in unincorporated Hendry
County, located north of the Caloosahatchee River which
includes the communities of North LaBelle, Ft Denaud, Ft
Denaud Acres, and the rural community of Muse in Glades
County.

H1472

1,200,000

53169

1,200,000

Melo (R)

Passidomo (R)

HENDRY

RURAL

2017 $1,000,000 vetoed;
2019 proposed; 2022
approved for Local Support
Grant

1125

01

Avon Park Executive Airport
Infrastructure Improvements

A PD&E Study to determine the cost and construction of this
project. The funds requested will be used for road and utility
improvements and right of way acquisition on approximately 3+-
/ miles of HWY 64 near HWY 27 for 3 turning lanes entering and
exiting the Avon Park Executive Airport. Additionally, the
funding will provide ingress and egress for the western
boundary of airport to support economic development, a
Biotech Center and Logistical Staging area for emergency
disaster relief.

H1856

4,500,000

S2771

4,500,000

Tuck (R)

Grall (R)

HIGHLANDS

URBAN

N/A

938

07

Washington Street
Improvements - Tampa

Improvement of Washington St., Tampa, FL from US Hwy 41 to
end of Washington St. on 56th South

HO089

4,000,000

51383

4,000,000

Gonzalez Pittman (R)

Rouson (D)

HILLSBOROUGH

URBAN

2022 $4M approp

971

07

City of Tampa - MacDill Air Force

Base Access Improvements

To enhance military value and economic generation related to
MacDill Air Force Base through transportation facility
improvements that will support mobilization, essential
transportation and logistics movement, access from community
and employment hub, and impact operational readiness.

HO0167

1,289,308

53152

1,289,000

Gonzalez Pittman (R)

Collins (R)

HILLSBOROUGH

URBAN

N/A

1055

07

Bay to Bay Boulevard Safety
Improvements

In 2021 two Plant High School students were killed in a
motorcycle crash at the intersection of Lois Ave and Bay-to-Bay
Blvd in Tampa. A subsequent traffic safety study identified short-
term and longer-term safety improvements for the subject
roadway. The requested funds will implement the longer-term
safety improvements recommended by the engineering study to
reduce right-angle crashes and improve safety for pedestrians
and bicyclists.

H1042

2,000,000

o

Gonzalez Pittman (R)

HILLSBOROUGH

URBAN

N/A

Page 9 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing Member Project Details and Initial Request
L. X . . House House Amount Senate Senate Amount Legislative Sponsor | Legislative Sponsor County . : .
ID Budget District Project Name Project Description Number ] Number RG] House (Party) Senate (Party) County Classificati Legislative Action History
1056 07 Bayshore Boulevard Traffic In addition to being a major thoroughfare that provides H1045 2,500,000 0|Gonzalez Pittman (R) HILLSBOROUGH [URBAN N/A
Signals connections to MacDill Airforce Base, Bayshore Boulevard
includes a 4.5 mile linear park/trail running along Hillsborough
Bay. Presently these two signals are temporary, wood poles at
Euclid Avenue, and Bayshore Boulevard at Rome Avenue. This
project will replace the signals with steel mast arms that meet
the latest standards in wind loading. The project will improve
resiliency, increase visibility and enhance safety.
1153 07 Hillsborough County Section 155 of Ch. 2022-156, L.O.F., directed the Clerk of the H2309 310,149,492 0|McClure (R) HILLSBOROUGH [URBAN N/A
Transportation Sales Surtax - Circuit Court of Hillsborough County to transfer surtax revenues
Roadway Pavement remaining in escrow to the Department of Revenue. This project
Improvements will return these funds to the citizens of Hillsborough County by
funding road paving improvements throughout the county and
its municipalities as follows: Hillsborough County $130.0m,
Temple Terrace $4.1m, Plant City $16.4m, Miscellaneous $9.6m,
and Lithia Pinecrest Road Widening $150.0m.
1154 07 Hillsborough County Section 155 of Ch. 2022-156, L.O.F., directed the Clerk of the H2311 82,250,000 0|McClure (R) HILLSBOROUGH [URBAN N/A
Transportation Sales Surtax - Circuit Court of Hillsborough County to transfer surtax revenues
Roadway Intersection remaining in escrow to the Department of Revenue. This project
Improvements will return these funds to the citizens of Hillsborough County by
funding roadway intersection improvements throughout the
county and its municipalities as follows: County Intersection
Capital Improvements $72.0m, County Intersection
Improvement Program $8.0m, and Plant City Intersection
Improvements $2.25m.
1155 07 Hillsborough County Section 155 of Ch. 2022-156, L.O.F., directed the Clerk of the H2312 2,736,000 0|McClure (R) HILLSBOROUGH |URBAN N/A
Transportation Sales Surtax - Circuit Court of Hillsborough County to transfer surtax revenues
Stormwater Drainage remaining in escrow to the Department of Revenue. This project
Improvements will return these funds to the citizens of Hillsborough County by
funding the completion of stormwater drainage improvements
throughout the county and its municipalities.
987 03 Marianna Airport Crosswind The project is to Rehab/Resurface existing crosswind runway H0207 500,000(S2748 500,000|Abbott (R) Trumbull (R) JACKSON RURAL N/A
Runway Rehabilitation 8/26 which is in very bad condition.
1110 02 Southwest County Road 534 Southwest County Road 534 in Lafayette County washed out H1669 428,241(S2790 428,241|Shoaf (R) Simon (R) LAFAYETTE RURAL 2022 proposed Local

Repairs - Lafayette County

due to heavy rains and flooding in August of 2021. The north
side of the road gave way and the water eventually claimed the
entire road, leaving a section of road completely missing,
approximately 30 feet wide. This project will repair the road and
the culverts to ensure the water will flow, without damaging the
road in the future. Also, the citizens and the economic functions
will not be interrupted in this part of the county.

Support Grant

Page 10 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

970

05

City of Minneola - School
Transportation Safety
Enhancements

Project would provide full funding for the design and
construction on turn lanes on two roads which are the ingress
and egress points for 4 local schools. This capacity expansion
will alleviate traffic congestion, reduce accidents and
significantly improve safety for school children, parents and
motorists.

H1935

3,600,000

51128

3,600,000

Yarkosky (R)

Baxley (R)

LAKE

URBAN

N/A

1008

05

Neighborhood Lakes Scenic Trail
and Trailhead Improvements

Design and construction of two (2) picnic pavilions, installation
of water fountains, picnic tables, trash cans, bike racks, and ADA
accessible path system to serve the Wekiva and Neighborhood
Lakes Scenic Trails at the Neighborhood Lakes Trailhead.

HO631

400,000

51187

400,000

McClain (R)

Baxley (R)

LAKE

URBAN

N/A

1053

05

Mount Dora - Donnelly Street
Milling and Resurfacing Project

The purpose of this project is to mill and resurface
approximately 1.62 miles of Donnelly Street between US
Highway 441 and E. 5th Avenue downtown. Donnelly Street is
the principal north-south collector road connecting the state
highway system, US 441 and SR 44, at the north end with the
Lake County's Old Highway 441 in our downtown district at the
south project terminus. Donnelly Street is a two lane road with
medians and is sorely in need of resurfacing, structure repairs,
and safety upgrades.

H1015

500,000

S$1710

500,000

Truenow (R)

Baxley (R)

LAKE

URBAN

N/A

1058

05

City of Eustis - Northshore
Culvert Project

The purpose is to provide funding to replace an existing 12 ft
diam culvert and its bridge crossing that is in the first stages of
failure. This culvert crossing provides the vehicular access over
the Trout Lake Run canal which is a waterway connecting Lake
Eustis and Trout Lake. This repair will create a safe condition for
vehicular traffic. Due to increase population growth bridge
traffic has substantially increased, making the repair even more
critical.

H1065

3,500,000

51726

3,500,000

Truenow (R)

Baxley (R)

LAKE

URBAN

2022 proposed

1129

05

South Lake Trail (Coast to Coast) -
Boardwalk Replacement

Remove and replace 475 of a fifteen (15) year old eight foot (8')
wide wooden boardwalk trail with twelve foot (12') wide
concrete and steel structure located on the South Lake Trail
(Coast to Coast). The project will also improve safety for trail
users at a mid-block trail crossing, widens and resurfaces 100’
feet of eight foot (8') wide trail, relocates utility poles within trail
corridor, and adds safety improvements to a residential and
commercial driveway located prior to the boardwalk.

H1941

500,000

51190

500,000

Yarkosky (R)

Baxley (R)

LAKE

URBAN

N/A

1130

05

Clermont to Montverde Trail
Connection Project

The proposed project will connect the Cross Florida Trail (South
Lake Trail) in Clermont to the Town of Montverde, The Lake
Apopka Blueway, Montverde Trail, and the Ferndale Preserve.
The proposed trail connection utilizes existing ROW and is thus
"Shovel Ready".

H1957

3,000,000

o

Yarkosky (R)

LAKE

URBAN

N/A

Page 11 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1013

01

City of Sanibel - East Periwinkle
Bridge Replacement Design

To design a replacement bridge on E. Periwinkle Way that will
be resilient from future storm surge and flooding. The East
Periwinkle Bridge approaches were washed out by Hurricane lan
rendering the road inaccessible for 2months. The Florida DOT
completed temporary repairs to the bridge which reopened in
December 2022. The FDOT and the City’s engineer have advised
that the bridge need to be replaced with a resilient bridge that
can safely accommodate multimodal transportation.

HO0654

750,000

52566

750,000

Botana (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1014

01

City of Sanibel - Shared-Use Path
Repair

Sanibel’s shared use path system (26 miles) experienced
damage from the storm surge wash over and subsequent
damage from debris placement on the ROW. Sanibel is
requesting funds to repair/repave approximately 6 miles of the
shared use path system. The system is critical in supporting
resident transportation year-round and heavy use by visitors
during the busy tourist season.

HO664

2,000,000

$2590

2,000,000

Botana (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1045

01

Pine Island Road - Stringfellow
Road Traffic Circle

The acquisition of additional right-of-way and construction of a
traffic circle at the intersection of Pine Island Road and
Stringfellow Road on Pine Island. This is the main intersection
on the Island for all traffic (four-way stop), which experiences
significant traffic delays during peak traffic. Both a traffic circle
and lighted intersection have been evaluated by the County,
however, following a natural disaster such as Hurricane lan, a
traffic circle would undoubtedly serve best.

HO915

3,518,702

o

Botana (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1113

01

Matlacha Corridor Repairs - Lee
County

This request would provide the local match to federal funding
for permanent repairs to the Matlacha corridor and
replacement of the Little Pine Island Bridge due to major
damage sustained by Hurricane lan. The project will include
many added resiliency features including a raised road profile,
gabion baskets, and buried sheet piles.

H1716

12,431,001

S2732

12,431,001

Botana (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1114

01

Big Hickory, Little Carlos Pass,
and New Pass Bridges PD&E
Study

Lee County will prepare a Project Development &
Environmental (PD&E) study for the replacement of all three
bridges due to their age, functional obsolescence, and damage
from the storm to obtain Location and Design Concept
Acceptance (LDCA) for the replacement of the three bridges.
Design and plan preparation would be taken to the 30% level to
determine the social, economic, and environmental effects of
feasible build alternatives for the bridge and approach
improvements.

H1717

6,000,000

52657

6,000,000

Botana (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1115

01

Sanibel Causeway Corridor
Repairs

The funds will make permanent repairs to the Sanibel Bridge
and its McGregor Boulevard approach road due to major
damage sustained by Hurricane lan. The project will include
many added resiliency features including a raised road profile,
gabion baskets, and buried sheetpiles. Funding request also
includes turn lanes and bike lanes along the roadway between
spans of the bridge and other amenities to the park area along
the road.

H1719

51,670,049

52870

51,670,049

Botana (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

Page 12 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor

House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1116

01

Fort Myers Beach - Estero
Boulevard Repairs

Funding will permanently repair the roadway components
including pavement, curbing, sidewalk, utility conduit system,
pavement markings, sod for soil stabilization, pedestrian safety
handrail, and retaining wall damage. Drainage system repairs
will remove sand and debris and repair damaged components
from the collection, conveyance and outfall locations of the
system to operate as the original design intended.

H1721

3,226,000

52431

3,226,000

Botana (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1138

01

SR 31 from SR 80 (Palm Beach
Blvd.) to SR 78 (Bayshore Rd.)

Better and safer roadway infrastructure

H2141

179,000,000

52733

179,000,000

Grant (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1139

01

SR 78 from I-75 to SR 31

Better and safer roadway infrastructure

H2142

93,000,000

52744

93,000,000

Grant (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1148

01

Traffic Signal Repairs - Lee
County

Hurricane lan caused nearly $17M worth of damage to the
County traffic signal system. FHWA will cover 80% ($12.2M) of
the permanent repairs. The County is asking for State assistance
to cover the County's 20% ($4.708M) share of the permanent
repairs to the traffic signal system.

H2279

4,708,000

52818

4,708,000

Giallombardo (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1149

01

Toll Operations Revenue
Replacement - Lee County

Due to Hurricane lan Lee County suspended tolls on all three
bridges for the month of October and continued suspension on
the Sanibel bridge for November and December. Suspension of
tolls resulted in a $4.5 million loss of revenue to Lee County.
This request for replacement revenue will enable continued
operations of the bridge, payment of bond covenants, and
fulfillment of agreements for revenue sharing with the cities of
Cape Coral and Sanibel.

H2283

4,500,000

52819

4,500,000

Persons-Mulika (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1150

01

Repairs to Traffic Signs and
Roadway Lighting - Lee County

Hurricane lan caused nearly $4M worth of damage to the
County's traffic signs and roadway lighting along Federal-Aid
corridors in Lee County. FHWA will cover 80% of the permanent
repairs to traffic signs and will not fund the repairs to street
lighting. The County is asking for State assistance to cover the
County's share of the permanent repairs to the traffic signs and
roadway lighting system.

H2284

2,360,000

52817

2,360,000

Persons-Mulika (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

1151

01

Miscellaneous Repairs to Bridges
and Roads - Lee County

The funds are to be used to provide funding for temporary
repairs made directly after the storm to roads and bridges on
the Federal Aid road system. Funding also includes permanent
repairs to sections of Pine Island, Stringfellow Road and Hickory
Boulevard, repairs to the bridge fenders on Midpoint Bridge,
News Pass Bridge, Cape Coral Bridge and repairs to the electrical
system at Matlacha Draw Bridge. Repairs include damages made
to pedestrian facilities on these roadways.

H2300

5,127,000

52561

5,127,000

Esposito (R)

Martin (R)

LEE

URBAN

N/A

998

03

South City Transit Center -
Tallahassee

This Transit Center will enhance access to StarMetro service for
residents living on Tallahassee's south side -including both City
and County residents and will also improve overall system
performance by increasing bus frequency and on-time
performance. The Transit Center will also fulfill local, state, and
federal clean energy objectives.

HO0399

1,000,000

52792

1,000,000

Franklin (D)

Simon (R)

LEON

URBAN

N/A

Page 13 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1109

03

TLH Air Cargo Development

The primary goal of this project is to increase air cargo capacity,
safety, and security among air cargo carriers, while also
providing for responsible environmental stewardship at
Tallahassee International Airport. This high-priority project is
necessary and critical to meet the ever-increasing cargo demand
and capacity needs of the Northwest Florida Region to support
growth in the transportation, freight, and logistics market.

H1652

1,000,000

o

Shoaf (R)

LEON

URBAN

N/A

1080

03

Veterans Memorial Railroad

Repair or Replace unserviceable train trestle for the Veteran's
Memorial RailRoad.

H1256

300,000

53232

300,000

Rudman (R)

Simon (R)

LIBERTY

RURAL

2019 $75K approp in DEO

1137

03

Bristol State Road 20 Complete

Streets

The City of Bristol is seeking funding to provide curb
reconstruction and multi-use sidewalks to the downtown State
Road 20 corridor through Bristol to enhance the City and
promote economic growth. Therefore, the city has developed a
plan for revitalizing the downtown area. The City currently has
funding through the CDBG-DR Hometown Revitalization grant
for new welcome signs, sidewalk repairs, dilapidated property
acquisition, lighting improvements and sidewalk repair.
Reconstructing the SR 20 curb and providing the adequate room
for wider sidewalks, landscaping and benches would be a
tremendous boost to the City of Bristol. The current look and
esthetic of downtown is not welcoming to new businesses
wanting to open or relocate.

0

S3015

2,500,000

Simon (R)

LIBERTY

RURAL

N/a

953

01

City of Anna Maria Reimagining

Pine Avenue - Phase 2

The goal of funding is to improve safety and accessibility along
the city's main artery for the key stakeholders - residents,
businesses, and visitors - while addressing the impact of
seasonal traffic. The project will make the city's main street
corridor more user-friendly by addressing safety concerns,
access issues, and aesthetic deficiencies resulting from the
currently antiquated infrastructure along the street that doesn't
account for increased tourism.

H0291

1,410,000

$1035

1,410,000

Robinson, W. (R)

Boyd (R)

MANATEE

URBAN

2022 Phase 1 $1.3M
approp

954

01

44th Ave East Extension

Manatee County intends to complete a continuous route from
the County’s gulf coast to East Manatee County. This project is
the final connection over I-75 that will allow 44th Avenue to
function as a four-lane, parallel reliever for State Roads 64 and
70. The completed thoroughfare is expected to support
anticipated growth and capacity needs to help maintain the
County's adopted levels of service by alleviating demand on
these State facilities. This project is part of the County's 2045
Future Traffic Circulation Plan and will include divided roadway
with sidewalks, bike lanes/multi-use path, street lighting, and
the overpass over I-75 connecting to Lakewood Ranch Blvd. The
County has prior and programmed funds of about $33.5 million
for this project but faces escalating costs approaching $75
million due to inflation and global supply chain pressures. The
funding request is to provide financial support to the project’s
costs that will help keep this vital capacity project on schedule.

HO0589

10,000,000

51045

10,000,000

Robinson, W. (R)

Boyd (R)

MANATEE

URBAN

2019 $10M approp; 2020
$10M approp

Page 14 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

978

01

Fort Hamer Bridge Design and
Permitting - Manatee County

Design and permitting funding support for the second Fort
Hamer two-lane bridge. The second bridge, which would be
parallel to the existing bridge will double the capacity of this
essential North-South thoroughfare. This corridor plays an ever-
increasing role as a parallel reliever for I-75 and provides
regional connections among Manatee, Sarasota, and
Hillsborough Counties.

H1278

3,000,000

51047

3,000,000

Gregory (R)

Boyd (R)

MANATEE

URBAN

N/A

979

01

Fort Hamer Road 4-Lane Design -
Manatee County

Funding support for the design of Fort Hamer Road from two-
lanes to four-lanes. Fort Hamer is a primary reliever for |-75
congestion and incident management. The project includes two
segments. The first is Fort Hamer Road from the Manatee River
to U.S. 301; this project is reconstruction and widening 3.0 miles
of existing two-lane road to four-lanes. The second extends
from U.S. 301 to Moccasin Wallow Road. This 2.0-mile section
was constructed as a two-lane road but designed and prepared
for four lanes. The second project is for the additional two lanes
on this 2.0-mile section.

H1275

4,000,000

51046

4,000,000

Gregory (R)

Boyd (R)

MANATEE

URBAN

N/A

1004

01

Manatee County - 51st Street
West Extension

Construction of the first two lanes of the ultimate four-lane
roadway extension of 51st Street West from 53rd Avenue West
to El Conquistador Parkway.

HO588

10,000,000

$1197

10,000,000

Robinson, W. (R)

Boyd (R)

MANATEE

URBAN

N/A

1069

01

Manatee County Area Transit
(MCAT) Route 99 Operation
Enhancements

Improvements to Manatee County Area Transit Route 99
operations to support transportation alternatives as part of the
County's plans to incentivize redevelopment of urban corridors
with transit supportive land use mixes, densities, and intensities.
The goal of the improvements it's to decrease headway time
from 30 minutes to15 minutes in the Route 99's corridor that
connects downtown Bradenton with downtown Sarasota.

H1557

1,100,000

$1250

1,100,000

Robinson, W. (R)

Boyd (R)

MANATEE

URBAN

N/A

1070

01

Manatee County - Moccasin
Wallow Road Expansion -
Segment 3

The purpose of the requested funds is to provide financial
support for the Moccasin Wallow Road—-Segment #3 project’s
construction phase. The project will widen the existing road
from two-lanes to four-lanes for about 1.7 miles from Sawgrass
Road to Buffalo Road (near I-75). The improvements will
alleviate traffic congestion, support anticipated growth,
promote economic development, improve user safety, increase
road capacity, and provide multi-modal connectivity.

H1274

8,000,000

52860

8,000,000

Gregory (R)

Boyd (R)

MANATEE

URBAN

2020 $3.6M appropriated;
2021 $3.6M appropriated;
2022 $7.5M approp

1103

01

Manatee County Area Transit
Fare Free Pilot Program

A pilot program to provide free fares for fixed routes within
Manatee County's public transportation system. The program
was created to promote transit usage to afford greater
accessibility and mobility for the public, relieve increasing traffic
congestion, to support fuel-efficient transportation, and to
enhance to economic development of the County.

H1556

1,200,000

51625

1,200,000

Robinson, W. (R)

Boyd (R)

MANATEE

URBAN

N/A

Page 15 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount

Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

949

05

Marion County Roadway
Improvements - NW 49th Street

The funds requested will be used for road and utility project
design and right of way acquisition on a 3.4 mile section NW
49th St. from NW 70th Ave (CR 225) to NW 44th Ave. The goal
will be to reduce traffic congestion for both I-75 & those
entering/exiting the World Equestrian Center.

HO0138

3,475,934

51591

3,475,934

McClain (R)

Perry (R)

MARION

URBAN

N/A

950

05

Marion County Roadway
Improvements - NW 80th
Avenue

The Marion County Board of County Commissioners is actively
building parallel and alternative corridors to |-75 and other state
roads in the area. The funds requested will be used for road and
utility design of a 3.7-mile portion of NW 80th Ave between SR
40 through US 27, which is one section of the 13.6 mile SW/NW
80th/70th Avenue/49th Street corridor project with a total
expected cost of $140,000,000. In addition, the county has
invested $749,604 for the preliminary engineering report and
project development and $12.1 million for right of way
acquisition and design. Further, the county is programmed for
$23 million and is spending $6.5 million for the intersection of
NW 80th Ave & US 27. This project will help with traffic
congestion on |-75 and around the World Equestrian Center
(WEC).

HO0139

3,400,000

$2621

3,400,000

McClain (R)

Perry (R)

MARION

URBAN

N/A

1145

05

Marion County Roadway
Improvements - SW 80th Avenue

The funds requested will be used for road and utility project
design on a 2-mile portion of SW 80th Ave from north of SW
38th St through SR 40 with the goal of reducing traffic
congestion on I-75 in Marion County as well as congestion from
those entering/exiting the Florida Aquatic Swimming and
Training (FAST) facility. This is one segment of an overall project
that has a cost of $140,000,000.

H2251

2,000,000

52620

2,000,000

Payne (R)

Perry (R)

MARION

URBAN

N/A

999

04

SW Lincoln Street Roadway and
Drainage Reconstruction

This project is intended to replace a failed roadway and
eliminate an unsafe drainage ditch next to the road. It will also
increase vehicular safety by providing a paved roadway and
update drainage to eliminate the ditch. The Village of
Indiantown is less than 5 years old and is addressing
infrastructure needs.

H0290

550,000

52061

550,000

Snyder (R)

Harrell (R)

MARTIN

URBAN

2022 Vetoed

1019

04

South County Line Road Bridge
Replacement

The existing bridge is structurally deficient and functionally
obsolete. The new bridge, roadway design and bike lane will:
allow for safer navigation of vehicular and pedestrian traffic;
provide a higher load rating and increased commercial access;
incorporate innovate corrosion-inhibiting construction materials
for increased life span; will be raised in elevation improving
resiliency to rising sea levels; and will increase mobility,
economic competitiveness and quality of life in the region.

HO711

3,000,000

52528

3,000,000

Snyder (R)

Harrell (R)

MARTIN

URBAN

N/A

Page 16 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount Senate
Requested Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1029

04

South Sewall’s Point Road
Reconstruction Phase 2

South Sewall’s Point Road Phase 2 is a component of the Town’s
Master Stormwater Improvement Program and directly updates
critical infrastructure to address severe resiliency issues within
the Town. This project elevates the primary evacuation route to
address flooding and sea-level rise. This will allow Sewall’s Point
to implement a reinformed stormwater system to strategically
reduce nutrient loading into the Indian River Lagoon.

HO0818

1,000,000(S2334

1,000,000

Snyder (R)

Harrell (R)

MARTIN

URBAN

2021 similar project vetoed

1085

04

Pedestrian Safety Tunnel -
Martin County

Pedestrian safety tunnel under Kanner Highway, State Rd 76, is
intended to protect pedestrians walking/jogging and cycling
along the trucking corridor, not safe for pedestrian traffic. The
tunnel will provide safe passage for pedestrians and occasional
supply vehicles. Lanes are 12' across and the tunnel pedestrian
sidewalk lanes are 8' wide. Funding would go toward
construction of the tunnel which would enhance pedestrian
safety, reduce accidents and traffic congestion on SR 76.

H1328

6,500,000(52823

6,500,000

Snyder (R)

Harrell (R)

MARTIN

URBAN

N/A

934

06

City of Miami Gardens -
Community Sidewalks Project

This grant funds would allow the city to focus on sidewalk
repairs, replacements, and new installments throughout the City
which will also include ADA (American Disability Act) in every
intersection corner.

HO009

652,000(S2579

625,000

Robinson, F. (D)

Avila (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

937

06

City of Miami - Traffic Calming &
Pedestrian Safety Program Phase

2

This project includes the design and construction of traffic
calming devices (speed tables, speed humps or other acceptable
devices) in the City of Miami District 4. These improvements will
increase pedestrian safety providing and increasing safe routes
to nearby schools and parks in residential neighborhoods by
reducing vehicular speeds and cut-through traffic.

HO080

2,000,000(51052

2,000,000

Lopez, V. (R)

Garcia, I. (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

945

06

Traffic and Pedestrian Safety
Improvements - Town of
Surfside

The Town seeks to mitigate traffic crashes that pose a higher
risk to pedestrians and bicyclists. To improve pedestrian safety
and walk ability in Surfside, the Town has initiated a Town-wide
Traffic Study and Downtown Walk ability Study. The goal of this
project is to integrate traffic flow mitigation strategies that will
improve walk ability and pedestrian safety in the residential
area while also allowing for beautification of the area wherever
improvements are made.

H0108

625,000(S3025

625,000

Basabe (R)

Jones (D)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

946

06

The Underline Multi-
Use/Mobility Corridor

The funds will be used for the construction of amenities along
the 10-mile off road Underline mobility-multi modal corridor.
The $2.5 million requested will be used for some of the
amenities identified by the community during the first cycle of
public meetings and associated site furniture and equipment,
signage and Wi-Fi not available under other funding sources.

HO111

2,500,000(51419

2,500,000

Lopez, V. (R)

Calatayud (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2015 appropriated $2M;
2017 appropriated $5M;
2018 appropriated $1.5M;
2019 appropriated $1.5M;
2020 $1.5M vetoed; 2021
$3M appropriated; 2022
S3M appropriated

Page 17 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

974

06

Coral Gables ADA Transit Stop
Improvements

Implement ADA improvements at City of Coral Gables trolley
stop facilities along Ponce de Leon Boulevard from south of San
Lorenzo Avenue to northeast of Douglas Road. The proposed
trolley stop features include but are not limited to: City standard
trolley signs, accessible benches, trash receptacles, shaded
facilities (shelters), and bike racks. These improvements will
improve rider accessibility and compliance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA).

H1921

500,000

51134

500,000

Busatta Cabrera (R)

Garcia, I. (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

976

06

City of Miami Downtown
Beautification - Flagler Street
Economic Revitalization Project
Phase E

The Flagler Street Beautification Project will completely
reconstruct of one of Florida's most historic Streets in
Downtown Miami: Flagler Street. This 4-year project is
transforming the City’s historic main street from its current
design into a curbless festival street that will attract new
businesses, provide larger sidewalks for shopping and dining
and upgrade all utilities to allow for new vertical development.
Phase E is approximately 800 linear feet and runs from Miami
Ave to W 1st Ave.

HO0393

1,000,000

52742

1,000,000

Lopez, V. (R)

Calatayud (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2021 proposed

989

06

Miami - Auburndale Roadway
Drainage and Traffic Calming
Improvements

This project includes the design and construction of drainage
and associated roadway improvements including a raised
intersection at SW 32 Avenue and SW 2 Street. This will address
stormwater management and increase pedestrian safety and
safe routes to school and parks in the Auburndale
Neighborhood by reducing potential flooding and vehicular
speeds and cut-through traffic. Neighborhood Census Tract
55.03, 0.2 square miles, 3,331 persons.

HO0423

1,250,000

S1731

1,250,000

Rizo (R)

Garcia, I. (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

990

06

Miami - South Golden Pines
Neighborhood Roadway and
Drainage Improvements Phase Il

Total reconstruction of the no outlet roadways intersecting
north and south sides of SW 27 Street from SW 27th Court to
SW 31st Place including drainage improvements, new and safer
American with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant sidewalk and
crosswalks. Partnering with Miami-Dade County Water and
Sewer Department, water main upgrades will be included as a
component. The streets will also be widened to reduce potential
vehicular traffic and increase pedestrian safety.

HO0483

3,065,000

52019

2,065,000

Fernandez-Barquin (R)

Garcia, I. (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2021 $1.5M approp to DEP

991

06

Miami - Tamiami Boulevard
Reconstruction and Drainage
Improvements

Total reconstruction of the Tamiami Blvd to SW 4 Street from
SW 71 Avenue to SW 73 Ave including the drainage
improvements, landscaping and new and safer American with
Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant sidewalk and crosswalks
providing safe route to area schools and parks. Partnering with
Miami-Dade County Water and Sewer Department, water main
upgrades will be included as a component. It is estimated that
305 properties, valued at $152 million will be impacted.

HO0422

2,000,000

S$1738

2,000,000

Rizo (R)

Garcia, I. (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

Page 18 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount

Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

992

06

Miami SW 60 Avenue Roadway
Reconstruction and Drainage
Improvements

The complete reconstruction of SW 60 Ave adjacent to West
End Park including roadway pavement, drainage, new ADA
compliant sidewalks, crosswalks to provide safe pedestrian
routes to adjacent schools and parks; and to protect home and
property from perils of flood. West End Park is currently under a
complete renovation and enhancement. The additional
programs that will be provided will increase pedestrian traffic.

HO0424

3,500,000

51739

1,500,000

Rizo (R)

Garcia, I. (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

1003

06

Miami Lakes - NW 59th Avenue
Extension and Redevelopment

Project consists of the design, engineering, and permitting; land
purchase; construction; and construction engineering and
inspection phases to construct a new bridge, roadway
connection, and drainage system in the commercial and
industrial NE quadrant of the Town, thereby increasing public
access to businesses/commerce, jobs, transportation, and
improved stormwater management throughout the region.
Funds requested will assist the Town with land purchase
acquisition costs and engineering cost.

HO586

3,000,000

S$1355

3,000,000

Fabricio (R)

Avila (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2017 proposed; 2018
proposed; 2022 proposed

1021

06

City of Coral Gables Street
Resurfacing Program

This is an ongoing program of street resurfacing that is needed
to keep the City's streets in a functional condition and
reduce long term maintenance cost.

H1916

500,000

51211

500,000

Busatta Cabrera (R)

Garcia, I. (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

1022

06

Vision Zero Safety Improvements
- NW 7th Street & NW 12th Ave
Corridors Miami-Dade

Miami-Dade County's Vision Zero Strategic Plan set the goal to
eliminate all fatal and serious injury crashes from our
transportation network by 2040 & identified corridors and
intersections with the highest numbers of severe crashes. NW
7th Street from NW 39th Ave. to NW 12th Ave. & the
intersection of NW 12th Ave. & NW 11th Street were identified
as part of the Top 100 high-injury crash locations. The
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) Vision
Zero team is identifying the appropriate safety countermeasures
needed to address the safety issues. The goal is to fund the
engineering design and construction of identified safety
countermeasures to provide greater comfort for economic
vitality and quality of life for residents and businesses. These
improvements may include the installation of a pedestrian
hybrid beacon, high-visibility crosswalks, and bike facilities,
concrete bulb-outs to enhance commercial on-street parking,
and traffic signals operation improvements.

H2217

500,000

51214

500,000

Gantt (D)

Garcia, I. (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

1046

06

City of Hialeah Roadway
Improvement

The funds will be used to improve the City right of way along W
32 Ave from 68 street-76 street. This improvement will entail a
roadway widening, installation of storm-water infrastructure
and drainage improvements, road reconstruction, the
installation of ADA compliant sidewalks, the installation of LED
streetlights, upgrades to an off-site parking lot benefiting a
school, and upgrades to school pedestrian crossings.

H0944

1,800,000

51390

1,800,000

Fabricio (R)

Avila (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2022 proposed Local
Support Grant

Page 19 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount

Senate
Requested Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1047

06

City of Hialeah Stormwater
Improvements & Roadway
Revitalization

The funds will be used to improve the City right of way along E 2
Ave - E 4 Ave, 63 street- 65 street. This improvement will entail a
roadway widening, installation of storm-water infrastructure
and drainage improvements, road reconstruction, the
installation of ADA compliant sidewalks, the installation of LED
streetlights, upgrades to an off-site parking lot benefiting a
school, and upgrades to school pedestrian crossings.

H0945

1,957,500(51422

1,957,500

Fabricio (R)

Avila (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2022 proposed Local
Support Grant

1048

06

Doral Safer Streets Project

Complete Streets Program Adaptive Re-use of the Doral Arts
District between NW 58 St-NW 54 St and between NW 87 Ave-
NW 79 Ave. The Project includes roadway reconstruction, new
sidewalks, parallel parking, stormwater drainage, bike lanes.

H0947

750,000(S2605

750,000

Borrero (R)

Avila (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

1060

06

Sunny Isles Beach Urban Trail

To provide the community with a safe north-south connection
to support multi-modal transportation. The proposed project is
approximately 1,000' in length and is located to the west of
Collins Avenue, State Road A1A, along the outer edge of the
Golden Shores residential neighborhood. It will offer a safe
connection for pedestrians, cyclists and micro mobility users
that connects Heritage Park and Golden Shores Park and multi-
family buildings at the north to the city center to the south.

H1077

225,000(S2560

225,000

Basabe (R)

Pizzo (D)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

1067

06

North Bay Village Sidewalk and
ADA Improv

North Bay Village is requesting $350,000 to complete the North
Bay Village Sidewalk and ADA Improvements project. The goal
of this project is to replace cracked and uneven sidewalks,
replace curbs and gutters, eliminate sidewalk gaps and trip
hazards, improve pedestrian signage, as well as install new
ramps and sidewalks following ADA standards on Harbor Island.

H1129

350,000(S2904

350,000

Basabe (R)

Jones (D)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2019 $229,950
appropriated; 2020 vetoed

1087

06

Doral Pedestrian Bridge

The bridge will allow pedestrians and cyclists to safely cross over
Doral Boulevard (41st Street). The bridge will provide ADA
accessibility via ramps and elevators. A covered roof and open
sided breeze way with lighting and security cameras will provide
residents with an unobstructed view of the city.

H1341

750,000(S52662

750,000

Borrero (R)

Avila (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2022 approved for Local
Support Grant

1089

06

The South Dade Trail Multi-Use -
Mobility Corridor

The funds will be used to plan, design and create design criteria
plan for improvements along the South Dade Trail's 20-mile off-
road mobility - multi-modal corridor. The $3 million requested
will be used for planning and design of the multi-modal corridor.

H1379

3,000,000(51348

3,000,000

Fernandez-Barquin (R)

Calatayud (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2022 $3M approp

Page 20 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1090

06

City of Coral Gables Citywide
Bridge Repair Program

The City of Coral Gables owns and maintains a total of 11
reinforced concrete roadway bridges over waterways that
primarily serve to facilitate access and allow for transportation
of good and services throughout surrounding neighborhoods
and commercial areas. This project involves repairs to eight (8)
of the eleven (11) bridges that range from sidewalk/shoulder
repairs, embankment slope protection repairs, concrete spalling
and delamination repairs, repairs to rebars, cleaning and sealing
asphalt, and concrete cracks, joint replacement, removal of
excess vegetation, pressure cleaning, repair/replacement of
bridge railings and guardrails, sign replacement and pavement
resurfacing and re-striping.

With the completion of these bridge repairs and upgrades, the
City will come into compliance with DOT standards and

extend the service life of its roadway bridge infrastructure.

H1915

600,000

51333

600,000

Busatta Cabrera (R)

Calatayud (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

N/A

1101

06

Card Sound Road Safety
Improvement Project

These funds will be used to install critically needed safety
improvements along Card Sound Road to help reduce the
number of accidents and fatalities along the corridor. Card
Sound Road serves as a main point of entry to the Florida Keys
from Miami-Dade County and serves as an important
evacuation route (an alternate route in the event of
accidents/fires). More than 200 accidents and 12 fatalities have
occurred on Card Sound Road in the last 5 years.

H1509

300,000

S$1780

300,000

Mooney (R)

Rodriguez (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2022 approved for Local
Support Grant

1102

06

Biscayne-Everglades Greenway

Design and Construction

These funds will be used for design, construction, and
construction engineering and inspection of the Biscayne-
Everglades Greenway. The funding will be used to complete trail
extensions to the west of NE 12 Av. with connections to the
existing South Dade Trail / East Coast Greenway along the
Busway and downtown Homestead along SW 320 St. (E. Mowry
Dr.and W. Mowry Dr.)

H1530

2,500,000

52821

2,500,000

Mooney (R)

Rodriguez (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2015 Biscayne-Everglades
Park to Park Greenway Trail
$1,500,000; 2018
proposed; 2019 proposed;
2020 proposed; 2022
proposed

1144

06

Connecting Miami - I-395
Underdeck/Heritage Trail and
Open Space

The Connecting Miami project features the mile-long, 33 acre
linear urban oasis, Underdeck component which will overcome
the barrier effect of the original highway network, and create a
safe, inviting passage linking residents and businesses in
Overtown with the Arts & Entertainment district to the east. The
project will transform the community, enhance safety, increase
mobility, ensure sustainability and restore connectivity to the
Overtown community.

H2218

1,500,000

52372

1,500,000

Gantt (D)

Calatayud (R)

MIAMI-DADE

URBAN

2019 veto

Page 21 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1062

02

Amelia Island Trail Phase 5
Feasibility Study - Nassau County

Request funds to execute a feasibility study and necessary
preliminary engineering to adequately determine project
viability to extend the Amelia Island Trail from the 8th Street
and Amelia Island Parkway Intersection to the 14th Street and
Sadler Road Intersection. This segment provides an integral
connection through an existing underserved community to the
remainder of the AIT. Request the Legislature allocate $225,000
to execute a feasibility study and necessary preliminary
engineering to adequately determine project costs and
constraints to extend the Amelia Island Trail from the 8th Street
and Amelia Island Parkway Intersection to the 14th Street and
Sadler Road Intersection. This segment provides an integral
connection through an existing underserved community to the
remainder of the AIT. $17,598,964 has already been funded for
the greater Amelia Island Trail network.

H1105

225,000(51973

225,000

Black (R)

Yarborough (R)

NASSAU

RURAL

2022 $5M approp

1063

02

County Road 108 Extension -
Nassau County

The North Florida TPO LRTP and Nassau County's
Comprehensive Mobility Plan identify the County Road 108
Extension as a critical link to the County and Regional mobility
network. Providing an east-west corridor north of and
paralleling SR 200/A1A is critical for Nassau County's
transportation network over the next twenty years in
anticipation of predicted population growth in the area. The
County Road 108 Ext. will provide an alternative corridor for
commuters traveling east/west through Nassau.

H1107

3,045,707|S1750

3,045,707

Black (R)

Yarborough (R)

NASSAU

RURAL

N/A

1065

02

Nassau County Public
Transportation Improvements

Nassau County Council on Aging operates the only public transit
system in Nassau County. By renovating the transit facility,
county residents will receive a higher level of service & better
access to integral social programs & services which will promote
happier & healthier lives. An on-site maintenance building will
lower repair costs & better use of office space will promote
more effective driver training in safety & efficiency. Support
functions will be more efficient with building upgrades.

H1119

725,000(52842

725,000

Black (R)

Yarborough (R)

NASSAU

RURAL

N/A

1066

02

Sundberg Road Improvements

Sundberg Road is a publicly maintained dirt road connecting CR
121 [formerly State Road 121] and Andrews Road [a Major
Collector roadway]. Sundberg directly serves established rural
home sites as well as provides an alternative to US Hwy 1
northwest of the Town of Hilliard in Nassau County. The paving
of the roadway will improve mobility in Nassau County and
promote the health, safety, and welfare of the general public.

H1126

750,000(S1744

750,000

Black (R)

Yarborough (R)

NASSAU

RURAL

2022 approved for Local
Support Grant

1086

02

Town of Hilliard - 6th Street
Paving Project

The funding should be used to enhance infrastructure needs
that are tied to economic development activities in and around
6th street in the Town of Hilliard. The funding is to be used to
pave 375 feet of 6th street in the Town of Hilliard. The funding
shall be used in the next 18 month from the date of
appropriation by the Town of Hilliard to complete engineering
and paving of 6th street.

H1330

285,000(52342

285,000

Black (R)

Yarborough (R)

NASSAU

RURAL

2022 proposed

Page 22 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount Senate
Requested Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

965

03

City of Fort Walton Beach Coral
Creek Nature Trail

Funding would be used for design, engineering, and permitting
of complete nature trail around Coral Creek in the City of Fort
Walton Beach. Proposed enhancements would include
pedestrian and bike access, landscaping, lighting and
environmental education.

HO311

300,000(S2595

300,000

Maney (R)

Trumbull (R)

OKALOOSA

URBAN

N/A

980

03

Fort Walton Beach - Northwest
Neighborhood Traffic Analysis

Funding used to conduct a comprehensive traffic analysis of the
City's Northwest Neighborhood to determine recommendations
on existing traffic related concerns on a broad regional basis.
This will assist with alleviating traffic issues, improving hurricane
evacuation routes out of south Okaloosa County and allowing
for better access to local schools.

H0253

50,000

o

Maney (R)

OKALOOSA

URBAN

N/A

981

03

Fort Walton Beach Hill Avenue
and Anchors Street Complete
Street Project Design

Funding would be used for design, engineering, and permitting
of complete streets projects for Hill Avenue, a north-south, two-
lane road that is approximately 3,800 linear feet, and Anchors
Street, an east-west, two-lane road that is approximately 4,700
linear feet, as identified in the City's Commerce & Technology
Park Master Plan. Proposed enhancements would include
sidewalks, bike lanes, landscaping, and pedestrian crossings.

HO0251

187,500/52599

187,500

Maney (R)

Trumbull (R)

OKALOOSA

URBAN

2022 vetoed

993

03

Okaloosa County - Santa Rosa
Boulevard Improvements Phase
1

The corridor improvement concept will spur investment and
redevelopment of the commercial area, a multiuse path for
pedestrians and bicycles, and large swales for stormwater
control. It also eliminates a safety problem of vehicles speeding
down the existing 4-lane roadway that bluntly terminates into
concrete barricades on Air Force property. Okaloosa County is
seeking a state appropriation of $2 Million dollars to construct
Phase 1, the easternmost portion of the corridor.

HO0435

2,000,000(S2575

2,000,000

Maney (R)

Trumbull (R)

OKALOOSA

URBAN

2022 proposed

1073

03

Okaloosa County - West Highway
98 Collector Road

The proposed project consists of constructing an approximate 3-
mile roadway that runs parallel to Highway 98, west of Hurlburt
Field and north of Florosa Elementary and the Florosa Fire
Station, to assist with traffic congestion on Highway 98. The
purpose and goal is to improve the level of service on US 98 that
can handle local trips and turning traffic. The funds requested
would provide an environmental assessment of the Collector
Road.

H1215

375,000(S52592

375,000

Rudman (R)

Trumbull (R)

OKALOOSA

URBAN

N/A

1083

03

Millside Road Improvements -
Okaloosa

To improve an unpaved connector between State Road 85 and
CR Hwy 2 in Laurel Hill, utilized by local residents, agricultural
and silvicultural vehicles with potential for increased traffic
volume. Millside Road scored near the top of Okaloosa County's
"Dirt to Pave" matrix and was listed among impaired sites in the
Yellow River Watershed in Alabama and Florida, in a 2010 FWC
Report. Improvements include paving and establishing ROW for
3 miles between SR 85 and Steel Mill Creek Road.

H1209

1,500,000(S2914

1,500,000

Rudman (R)

Trumbull (R)

OKALOOSA

URBAN

N/A

Page 23 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1094

03

City of Fort Walton Beach - Lewis
Turner Boulevard Area Traffic
Analysis

Funding would be used to conduct a comprehensive traffic
analysis of the city's Northwest Neighborhood area to assist
with alleviating traffic issues, improving hurricane evacuation
routes out of south Okaloosa County, and allowing for better
access to local schools (Bruner Middle School, Silver Sands
School). The traffic analysis is required due to public concerns
and utilizing a regional approach.

52598

100,000

Trumbull (R)

OKALOOSA

URBAN

2021 $100K appropriation;
202251.5M approp

956

05

Apopka Regional Trail
Connections

The City of Apopka has experienced rapid growth in the rural
areas of the City in the last few years. The State Road 429
extension along with rapid residential development has
warranted the City to reevaluate its transportation network. The
City of Apopka's Active Transportation Network Implementation
project will allow the City, along with its City and County
partners, to build connections to established regional trails
throughout the region. It completes 140 miles of trails.

H0292

8,000,000

$2521

8,000,000

Bankson (R)

Stewart (D)

ORANGE

URBAN

N/A

968

05

City of Maitland Westside Trail
Construction

This project will connect one of the final trail segments in the
larger 4.7 mile east-west trail network which spans the majority
of the eastern and western portions of the City of Maitland. The
eastern terminus of the Westside Trail begins at the eastern
edge of the pedestrian bridge built by the Florida Department of
Transportation over Interstate 4 in 2022 and will end at the
existing 10" wide trail on Southall Lane.

HO0300

500,000

$1159

500,000

Smith (R)

Brodeur (R)

ORANGE

URBAN

N/A

1000

05

Windermere Road and Main
Street Intersection
Improvements - Windermere

Continued growth to the southwest of Windermere has
increased the cut-through traffic through Town. 75% of the cut-
through traffic is generated by neighboring communities. Traffic
congestion continues to increase along roads such as 6th
Avenue, Main Street, and Chase Road. Congestion has become
an unavoidable problem for drivers, particularly during peak
hours. The goal of this project will be to reduce the cut-through
traffic on local roads and ease the traffic congestion that
currently exists.

H2095

1,500,000

51985

1,500,000

Amesty (R)

Baxley (R)

ORANGE

URBAN

N/A

1011

05

Mohican Trail Sidewalk City of
Maitland

This project will connect the existing sidewalk system from
Maitland Middle and Dommerich Elementary Schools to
Deloraine Trail. There is currently not a sidewalk for children to
walk to and from Dommerich Elementary and Maitland Middle
Schools from the intersection of Mohican Trail and Thistle Lane
to the Highland Park Estates and Dommerich Hills Subdivisions.
This section of sidewalk is proposed to connect to new sidewalk
to be constructed in the Dommerich Hills subdivision as part of
the Dommerich Hills Septic to Sewer Project. this section of
sidewalk will be the last link of sidewalk to connect the
neighborhoods to the schools along a busy stretch of road.

H2317

300,000

S1158

300,000

Eskamani (D)

Brodeur (R)

ORANGE

URBAN

N/A

Page 24 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1020

05

West Orange Trail Extension
Phase 4 - Welch Road and
Wekiva Springs Road Orange
County

The West Orange Trail Extension along Welch Road and Wekiva
Springs Road will provide a 12-foot wide trail connection from
the West Orange Trail on Rock Springs Road to the entrance of
Wekiwa State Park entrance. This connection is approximately
3.0 miles in length and will connect to the Seminole County
Wekiva River Blueway Trail at Wekiwa State Park. This proposed
project will also provide a connection from Wekiwa State Park
to the planned Florida Coast-to-Coast Trail, which is
approximately 250 miles in length and will connect from St.
Petersburg on the west coast to Titusville on the east coast. The
proposed trail extension project is estimated to cost
approximately $800,000 for design and approximately
$4,400,000 in construction.

H1058

640,080

51209

640,080

Bankson (R)

Brodeur (R)

ORANGE

URBAN

N/A

1128

05

Intersection Improvements - 6th
Avenue/Main Street - Town of
Windermere

Continued growth to the southwest of Windermere has
increased the cut-through traffic through Town. 75% of the cut
through traffic is generated by neighboring communities. Traffic
congestion continues to increase along roads such as 6th
Avenue, Main Street and Chase Road. Congestion has become
an unavoidable problem for drivers, particularly during peak
hours. The goal of this project will be to reduce the cut-through
traffic on local roads and ease the traffic congestion that
currently exists.

H2098

2,500,000

51715

2,500,000

Amesty (R)

Baxley (R)

ORANGE

URBAN

N/A

1135

05

Chase Road and Main Street
Intersection Improvements -
Windermere

Continued growth to the southwest of Windermere has
increased the cut-through traffic through Town. 75% of the cut-
through traffic is generated by neighboring communities. Traffic
congestion continues to increase along roads such as 6th
Avenue, Main Street, and Chase Road. Congestion has become
an unavoidable problem for drivers, particularly during peak
hours. The goal of this project will be to reduce the cut-through
traffic on local roads and ease the traffic congestion that
currently exists.

H2096

1,500,000

51986

1,500,000

Amesty (R)

Baxley (R)

ORANGE

URBAN

N/A

1136

05

Town of Windermere Pedestrian
Trail Phase 1

The purpose of this request is to accelerate the implementation
of projects that support walking, cycling, and golf cart travel
within the Town and to adjacent areas, while improving multi-
modal safety. This phase in particular will allow residents to
safely use the pathways to get to civic, recreations, commercial
and educational facilities. Windermere Elementary Students use
this particular area for direct access to the school.

H2097

1,000,000

o

Amesty (R)

ORANGE

URBAN

2021 proposed

1156

05

Hoffner Avenue Traffic
Improvements

Recent crash data indicates that speeding is increasing on
Hoffner Avenue, a main thoroughfare in Orange County, in both
the frequency and severity of crash events. A study
commissioned by the City shows the addition of curb and
gutters and implementing landscaping changes to the roadside
plantings to create vertical friction could help reduce the
speeding of drivers noted on the corridor. This project would
include the design and construction of such improvements to
promote public safety.

H2332

1,500,000

52524

1,500,000

Eskamani (D)

Stewart (D)

ORANGE

URBAN

N/A

Page 25 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount

Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1017

05

Sunbridge Parkway Roadway
Design - Osceola County
Sunbridge Parkway Roadway
Design - Osceola County

The funds will be used to design Osceola County's portion of
Sunbridge Parkway, which will serve as a major north-south
byway in the County, ultimately connecting US 192 in Osceola
County to SR 528 in Orange County. Osceola County will design
and construct a portion of the road outside of the development,
providing new connectivity between US 192 to Nova Road, and
access to jobs in the 8.5 million SF of planned commercial space
for Sunbridge.

HO0679

9,949,116

52840

9,949,116

Hawkins (R)

Torres (D)

OSCEOLA

URBAN

N/A

1084

05

Fertic Road Extension - St. Cloud

The goal is to provide a mobility connection from Michigan
Avenue to the new Sky Lakes Development to minimize traffic
congestion within the City/Michigan Avenue corridor. This
corridor has three public school and congestion during the
school drop off and pick up times.

H1327

1,840,000

o

Stark (R)

OSCEOLA

URBAN

N/A

1143

05

Additional Disability
Transportation Services -
Seventeen Wishes

To provide transportation to and from work for person with
disabilities who utilize paratransit services during heavy need,
i.e. before and after a hurricane.

H2215

260,000

o

Harris (D)

OSCEOLA

URBAN

N/A

1157

05

St. Cloud Rummel Road Regional
Trail Connection

The Rummel Road Regional Trail Connection is critical gap
within a long-planned connected Multi-Use Trail corridor that is
rapidly developing across Osceola County, connecting Central
Florida to both Kissimmee and St. Cloud. With the corridor
designated by the State as part of the Shared-Use Nonmotorized
(SUN) Trail Network and also as a Land Trail Priority on the
Florida Greenways & Trails System, the Rummell Road Regional
Trail Connection has risen to the top of the City of St. Cloud's
Trails Master Plan priority list. The City proposes to construct
Rummel Road Trail to connect the city’s Lakefront Park to
Chisholm Park at the same time completing a missing section in
the Florida Greenways & Trails Plan, connecting Kissimmee, St.
Cloud, and the northern part of Osceola County into Orange
County. Rummell Road Regional Trail will be a fully separated
minimum 8' wide multi-purpose trail and also includes
landscaping, tree planting for shade, a trail head and parking lot.

H1883

500,000

52845

500,000

Hawkins (R)

Torres (D)

OSCEOLA

URBAN

N/A

947

04

South Bay - SW 11th Avenue
Street Improvements - Palm
Beach

Design, reconstruction, and CEl services of SW 11th Avenue
from terminus to Palm Beach Rd. Curb/gutter replacement and
widening of existing sidewalk. The existing drainage system will
be de-silted. The reconstructed pavement will include materials
to alleviate the poor soil conditions in the area. The front and
back slopes will be re-graded and re-sodded to facilitate
drainage.

HO0510

860,647

51010

860,647

Roth (R)

Berman (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

N/A

955

04

36th Street Bridge Rehabilitation
Project - City of West Palm
Beach

The 36th Street bridge spans the Carver Canal just east of
Australian Avenue in the City of West Palm Beach. The City of
West Palm Beach is developing plans to retrofit the bridge
structure as it was built in 1958 and is showing signs of fatigue
that indicate that, at a minimum, the damaged concrete support
structure below the bridge deck needs to be repaired and the
handrails on the bridge deck need to be retrofitted to bring
them up to current standards.

HO0338

375,000

51098

375,000

Caruso (R)

Powell (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

N/A

Page 26 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

959

04

City of Belle Glade - Pedestrian
Bridge Replacement

Goal is to save lives, provide the residents, youth and citizenry
safe passage to and from Gove Elementary School and Mace
Park for pedestrians and bike riders crossing SE Avenue G by
replacing the old, unsafe pedestrian bridge and installing FDOT
approved prefabricated pedestrian facility and crosswalk
apparatus and signage. Belle Glade is a financially disadvantaged
municipality located in a Rural Area of Economic Opportunity.

HO0514

252,505

51238

252,505

Roth (R)

Berman (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

N/A

960

04

Central Palm Beach County
Infrastructure Improvement

The funds secured through this project will mitigate stormwater
runoff and pollutant loading into local water systems through
the enhancement of existing roadway infrastructure within the
central historic region of Palm Beach County. Current roadways
and water systems within the area have not been adapted to
adjust to modern traffic patterns and increased commercial
property use since being incorporated during the 1950's.

H0219

1,000,000

52362

1,000,000

Silvers (D)

Berman (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

2021 $3M vetoed; 2022
proposed

961

04

Belle Glade Roadway Project

Design, engineering, and reconstruction of NE 1st Street from
Gator Blvd. to NE Ave H, and the SW Ave. C and SW Ave. D, from
Main Street to Main Street Loops. Project scope includes
geotechnical and civil engineering services, removal of all
unsuitable underlying soils, replacement of subbase material,
replacement of base rock material, repair/replacement of
existing stormwater infrastructure within the project limits, and
adjustment to existing sidewalks (and as necessary, regrading
roadways

HO515

1,185,000

$1234

1,185,000

Roth (R)

Berman (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

2022 proposed

962

04

City of Boca Raton - NW-SW 4th
Avenue Widening

The FDOT added an entrance/exit to 1-95 at Spanish River Blvd.
NW/SW 4th Avenue is the closest north/south two-lane
undivided collector road that extends from Camino Real to NW
20th Street and continues north as NW 5th Avenue to Spanish
River Boulevard. After the interchange opened in 2018, the City
retained a consultant to perform a feasibility study for the
conversion of NW/SW 4th Avenue into a four-lane collector to
support the additional traffic volume anticipated on NW 4th
Ave.

H0209

1,000,000

51076

1,000,000

Gossett-Seidman (R)

Berman (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

N/A

984

04

Hamlin Boulevard
Reconstruction (Indian Trail
Improvement District (ITID))

To reconstruct a one-half (1/2) mile portion of road that is used
for pub access to the Palm Beach County park; and restricted
access to the M-1 impoundment Area, J.W. Corbett Wildlife
Management Area, L-8 Canal Road, M-0 Canal/Outfall by ITID,
FWC, FDEP, SFWMD, PBSO & PBFR. This portion will be in
conjunction with an ITID project to reconstruct the other one-
half (1/2) mile portion of roadway (total = one (1) mile).

HO513

850,000

52531

850,000

Roth (R)

Harrell (R)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

N/A

Page 27 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

994

04

Transportation Disadvantaged
Discounted Bus Passes - Palm
Beach County

The goal is to improve transportation options for the low-
income, elderly, and disabled residents of Palm Beach County.
Through reliable transportation residents are given the
opportunity for economic mobility and to access important
services in the community. The Transportation Disadvantaged
Bus Pass Program also provides an affordable alternative to
vehicle ownership which is important in current times due to
the rising cost of goods and services.

HO0218

2,000,000

$1077

2,000,000

Silvers (D)

Berman (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

2019 proposed; 2020
proposed; 2021 $995K
vetoed; 2022 proposed

1023

04

Western Indiantown Road
Improvement - Jupiter

To alleviate traffic along one of the busiest roadways within
Palm Beach County and improve traffic conditions for motorists
commuting along Indiantown Road from Jupiter West Plaza to
Chasewood Plaza.

HO755

4,850,000

52678

4,850,000

Snyder (R)

Harrell (R)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

N/A

1032

04

Lighthouse Drive Bridge
Replacement

The Village of North Palm Beach is seeking State support for the
replacement of the Lighthouse Drive Bridge. The bridge is an
essential part of the Lighthouse Drive segment of roadway that
acts as an important urban collector thoroughfare. This roadway
encompasses the most western Village boundary through and
to the most eastern boundary. The Lighthouse Drive Bridge was
constructed in 1958 and is nearing the end of its useful life. The
2021 FDOT bridge inspection report gave the bridge only a 27.2
sufficiency rating but a 93.11 health index due to substantial
repairs completed in 2021. The Village is developing a plan to
replace the bridge and will also address pedestrian and bicycling
safety elements. Lighthouse Drive, along with the bridge itself,
has an FDOT classification of a Federal Aid Road, and is classified
as an Urban Collector. This designation allows for federal aid
from which the Federal Highway Administration gives financial
aid for disaster recovery and other purposes.

HO0857

270,000

52656

270,000

Caruso (R)

Powell (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

N/A

1042

04

Port of Palm Beach Cruise Ship-
Shore Power Connection

This program reduces fuel consumption of ships while at berth
by allowing auxiliary engines to shut down and the ship to be
powered by the local electrical grid. This resulting in lower
greenhouse gas and air quality emissions.

HO0901

2,000,000

52588

2,000,000

Edmonds (D)

Powell (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

N/A

1043

04

Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard
Bridge Widening and
Reconstruction

The project will widen and rehabilitate the bridge to add a
continuous sidewalk on the south side bridge, will replace all
bridge railings to meet current design and safety standards and
will repair or replace sonovoid slabs to extend the life of the
bridge.

H0904

2,000,000

52425

2,000,000

Edmonds (D)

Powell (D)

PALM BEACH

URBAN

N/A

Page 28 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing Member Project Details and Initial Request
L. X . . House House Amount Senate Senate Amount Legislative Sponsor | Legislative Sponsor County . : .
ID Budget District Project Name Project Description Number ] Number RG] House (Party) Senate (Party) County Classificati Legislative Action History
1071 04 Royal Palm Beach - La Mancha |Project is for the installation of underdrain along 3 miles of H1195 500,000(52679 500,000|Roth (R) Harrell (R) PALM BEACH URBAN N/A
Subdivision Roadway residential roads in La Mancha Subdivision. The roads in the
Underdrain proposed locations are being damaged by high groundwater,
which is exacerbated during the rainy season. The underdrain
system is designed to lower the groundwater table at the road
and protect the roadway base. The areas to be completed are
Malaga St., Prado St., Almeria St., Segura St., Las Palmas St.
(north of La Mancha Ave.), Viscaya Ave., Santa Cruz Ave., Toledo
St., Santander St., Salzedo St., Rivera Ct., and Rivera Ave.
1095 04 Town of Mangonia Park Road The town of Mangonia Park has developed a multi-year strategy [H2004 1,500,000(S1413 1,500,000{Edmonds (D) Powell (D) PALM BEACH URBAN 2019 proposed; 2021
Repaving and Drainage to spur economic development. In preparation for the proposed; 2022 proposed
Improvements recruitment of businesses and development to the Town, the
Town Council conducted an engineering study in 2017 of major
roads that are in need of improvement. The study identified five
roads in town that are functioning as poor or failing. The town
respectfully ask for these roads to qualify for funding. These
roads support businesses that are in direct support of the Port
of Palm Beach.
1072 07 Moffitt Cancer Center Life Building a connector road on the Moffitt Cancer Center Life H1210 25,000,000(S2664 25,000,000(Maggard (R) Hooper (R) PASCO URBAN 2022 $106M to Pasco Cty
Sciences Campus Road Sciences Campus, Speros, in Pasco County. Research Park Infra
1081 07 Cypress Creek Road and Parkway [Pasco County seeks funding for Cypress Creek Road sidewalk H1297 2,000,000|52173 2,000,000|Steele (R) Burgess (R) PASCO URBAN N/A
Boulevard Sidewalks from Carpenter’s Run Boulevard to SR 54 benefiting Denham
Oaks Elementary, and Parkway Boulevard sidewalk from Pine
View Elementary to Collier Parkway benefiting Pine View
Elementary.
1082 07 CR 579 - Prospect Road and Pasco County seeks funding for the Design Phase of the project [H1299 1,500,000(S2433 1,500,000(Steele (R) Burgess (R) PASCO URBAN N/A
Happy Hill Road Roadway which will include the widening of Prospect Road from Williams
Improvements Design Cemetery Road to SR 52 to 4-lanes with a 7’ bike lane and 6’
sidewalk with a new roundabout at SR 52 at Prospect
Road/Happy Hill Road.
966 07 City of Gulfport - 58th Street Performing the roadway improvements will achieve the H0342 1,200,000(S2936 1,200,000(Chaney (R) DiCeglie (R) PINELLAS URBAN N/A

Roadway Improvements

following: improving the structural capabilities of the roadway
to accommodate current and projected traffic demands,
improving roadway safety by improving runoff collection which
inherently improves driver safety, addressing roadway
vulnerabilities by preparing for the impacts of future storm
intensification and improving mobility options throughout the
corridor.

Page 29 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

997

07

Town of Redington Beach Road

Resurfacing Project

Since the Town's roads apart from Gulf Blvd. have not been
repaved for many years, and since the Town has a limited
budget and has been focusing substantial resources on
repairing, maintaining and upgrading its storm water system,
many

portions of the Town's roads have reached the end of their
useful life. The requested funding would allow the Town to have
that infrastructure need addressed for many years to come.
Specifically, in 2021, the Town approved spending over
$600,000 of Town funds to repair, enhance and improve its
storm water pipes, outfalls and related infrastructure to ensure
salt water does not intrude back onto the Town's roads and
properties. However, many residential roads in the Town have
suffered deterioration due to long term standing water and a
rising water table. Now that the Town's storm water system is
improved up to the roads, new roads are the final step to a
seamless storm water management system.

HO0195

750,000

52935

1,500,000

Chaney (R)

DiCeglie (R)

PINELLAS

URBAN

2022 vetoed

1034

07

City of Oldsmar - St. Petersburg
Drive Complete Streets Phase 2

The construction of a Roundabout at St. Petersburg Drive &
Bayview Boulevard for traffic calming, safety enhancement and
as a gateway to the CRA. This is the 2nd phase of the project.
Phase 1 is a complete streets project that terminates at this
intersection funded by a grant through our MPO.

HO0867

1,000,000

52924

1,000,000

Anderson (R)

Hooper (R)

PINELLAS

URBAN

N/A

1035

07

Neighborly Transportation

Lifeline

Due to significant increase in staffing, fuel, insurance and
maintenance, the number of senior trips will be significantly
reduced due to reductions in FDEA and FDOT operational funds.
This will continue helping to secure senior citizens
transportation services throughout Pinellas.

HO0870

500,000

52493

500,000

Anderson (R)

DeCeglie (R)

PINELLAS

URBAN

N/A

1050

07

1st Avenue North and 25th
Street Pedestrian Safety

The goal of the project is to improve traffic safety for all
roadway users through the design and construction of
intersection improvements to include a traffic signal or
enhanced pedestrian beacon for a controlled pedestrian
crosswalk with ADA ramps.

H0993

500,000

52668

500,000

Cross (D)

Rouson (D)

PINELLAS

URBAN

N/A

Page 30 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1051

07

Pinellas Park Pinebrook Safety

Project

Pinebrook Park is the only large, active recreational facility
within a radius of several miles and this project will provide
safer accessibility for thousands of county residents. The
primary purpose of the proposed improvements is to make
street layout changes that will eliminate right of way parking
and improve safe access to recreational opportunities for
several communities surrounding the Pinebrook neighborhood.
The improvements create safe traffic flow, improvements to
increase pedestrian safety, and additional parking spaces that
will eliminate right of way parking. The proposed project
includes removing existing fencing, tennis courts, and concrete
walks in order to improve street layout design and increase
parking lot spaces; installation of new curbs, fencing, tennis
courts, pedestrian gate, landscaping, and a stop sign that will
provide pedestrians, bicyclists, and persons using assisted
mobility equipment safer access to Pinebrook Park and its
amenities.

H0996

165,560

52037

165,560

Cross (D)

DiCeglie (R)

PINELLAS

URBAN

2022 proposed Local
Support Grant

1052

07

Pinellas County Water
Transportation

Water Transportation began in Pinellas County in 2015. Since
then, growing ridership has proven the concept of using our
free waterways to help alleviate traffic, keep less cars from our
challenging parking availability and improve business economic
development. We are asking for the State's support to help
establish water transportation as a permanent option for
citizens and tourists of Pinellas County.

H0998

1,000,000

52857

1,000,000

Berfield (R)

DiCeglie (D)

PINELLAS

URBAN

2017 and 2018 similar
projects proposed

1068

07

Airco Infrastructure
Improvement

Before aeronautical and non-aeronautical tenants can begin
construction, they need to have the ability to connect to
utilities, mitigate

flooding that could occur by PIE's location adjacent to the Old
Tampa Bay, and be able to handle the persons, equipment and
buildings that could occur on the property. Airco is adjacent to
PIE and PIE is currently designing taxiways that will serve the
tenants of Airco. To spark this economic development, PIE
needs to provide investment for the infrastructure.

H1139

5,000,000

52647

5,000,000

Jacques (R)

Hooper (R)

PINELLAS

URBAN

N/A

958

01

Bartow Airport Facility
Renovations and Remote Tower

Construction

The first International Remote Air Traffic Control Center in the
world will be located at the Bartow Airport and the first Remote
Air Traffic Control Tower will be located at the Winter Haven
Regional Airport. This will support the attraction of the first
public Remote Air Traffic Control Training Academy, which will
provide career pathways that do not require a college degree.
This project will directly create 168-226 high skilled/high-wage
jobs over a ten-year period.

H0267

2,310,000

52050

2,310,000

Killebrew (R)

Albritton (R)

POLK

URBAN

N/A

Page 31 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

986

01

Kathleen Road Widening and

Extension

A PD&E Study to determine the alignment and cost of this
project.

Due to congestion on U.S. Hwy 98 and increasing development
in the north Lakeland/Kathleen area, Polk County needs a
parallel roadway to U.S. Hwy 98 to move traffic north and south.
This is needed to reduce congestion on U.S. Hwy 27 caused by
increasing development east and west of U.S. Hwy 27. The need
for another alternative roadway to move north and south
parallel to Hwy 27 is needed. This will reduce congestion on an
already failing roadway. The State would receive a substantial
benefit from the widening and extension of this roadway west
of the existing highway. Polk County is already planning to make
investments in road improvement on Powerline Road north of
this proposed extension in conjunction with development along
this corridor.

The proposed new alignment for the extension of Powerline
Road is south from Hinson Avenue in Haines City to Scenic
Highway 17 in Dundee. This is anticipated to be a three-lane
road with future expansion to five lanes.

HO0277

5,000,000

51255

5,000,000

Tomkow (R)

Burton (R)

POLK

URBAN

N/A

996

01

Powerline Road South Extension -

Polk County

A PD&E Study to determine the alignment and cost of this
project.

Due to congestion on U.S. Hwy 27 from increasing development
east and west of U.S. Hwy 27, the need for another alternative
roadway to move north and south parallel to Hwy 27 is needed.
This will reduce congestion on an already failing roadway. The
State would receive a substantial benefit from the widening and
extension of this roadway west of the existing highway. Polk
County is already planning to make investments in road
improvement on Powerline Road north of this proposed
extension in conjunction with development along this corridor.
The proposed new alignment for the extension of Powerline
Road is south from Hinson Avenue in Haines City to Scenic
Highway 17 in Dundee. This is anticipated to be a three-lane
road with future expansion to five lanes.

HO503

15,000,000

51258

15,000,000

Killebrew (R)

Burton (R)

POLK

URBAN

N/A

1025

01

Lake Wales Municipal Airport
Access Road

To provide a secondary access road to the Lake Wales Municipal
Airport. This will allow access to the west side of the airfield
which will increase economic development. This secondary
access will also eliminate the need to cross active runways to
access the west side of the airfield, thus improving safety.

HO0779

1,975,000

52965

975,000

Killebrew (R)

Burton (R)

POLK

URBAN

N/A

1039

01

Lake Wales Lincoln Avenue
Streetscape

This streetscape will create a safe and inviting area for the
community by creating a more open and well defined roadway
for traveling either via vehicle or walking.

HO0891

3,400,000

52966

1,700,000

Killebrew (R)

Burton (R)

POLK

URBAN

N/A

Page 32 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1040

01

Northwest Neighborhood

Pedestrian Access Improvement

Improving pedestrian access within the Northwest
Neighborhood in Lake Wales includes improving pedestrian
safety, making sidewalks ADA compliant throughout the area,
and enhancing green space in a separated buffer, along with
planting street trees.

H0892

1,000,000

o

Killebrew (R)

POLK

URBAN

N/A

1041

01

Lake Wales Park Avenue
Streetscape

This streetscape will create a safe, inviting, and more accessible
area for the community by creating a more open and well
defined roadway for traveling either via vehicle or on foot,
adding more and better lighting, adding trees for shade and
hanging flowers for decoration, and featuring a curbless design
and angled parking spots.

HO0893

2,000,000

52967

2,000,000

Killebrew (R)

Burton (R)

POLK

URBAN

N/A

1049

01

Fort Meade Road Repaving

Fort Meade will use the funds to repave City streets and
improve intersections specifically those that intersect with state
and county roads. Fort Meade is not that large, but the number
of intersections with state and county roads represents almost
20% of all intersections. Fort Meade has more than 50
intersections that are with state and county roads.

HO0973

1,000,000

52059

1,000,000

Bell (R)

Albritton (R)

POLK

URBAN

2022 Vetoed

1119

02

Palatka St. John's Ave Pedestrian

& Cyclist Safety Phase Il

Palatka, a REDI community, needs to complete Phase Il, which
includes mill and resurface St Johns Avenue from the 400 block
through the 1100 Block, ADA compliant sidewalks, sharrows to
increase bicyclist safety, site amenities such as bike racks and
benches to improve the walkability for pedestrians, and
landscaping to provide shade canopy as well as visually
enhancing traffic calming measures. One in Ten Palatka
residents live in public housing and 43.2 % of the residents live
in poverty. Jobs are scarce. Property values and tax revenues
are too low to adequately support renewal and enhancement to
the infrastructure to improve the quality of life. Phase | is now
complete and included installing brick at each intersection for
traffic calming and pedestrian safety as well as ADA compliant
curbing.

S$1573

2,500,000

Hutson (R)

PUTNAM

RURAL

2019 $1.3M approp

1147

02

Ride Solution - Facility and Bus

Parking Project

The purpose is to upgrade Ride Solution's bus compound. The
new facility would functionally serve as needed administrative
and training space and allow for restrooms/lockers/breaks
during and between shifts. This will also facilitate driver and
mechanic recruitment and retention, which is a challenge in
rural Putnam County. The current facility is in serious disrepair.
The bus parking area is terrible especially when it rains, and
upgrades will improve daily operations and efficiency.

H2257

2,100,000

52458

2,100,000

Payne (R)

Hutson (R)

PUTNAM

RURAL

N/A

1026

03

Gulf Breeze Shared-Use
Overpass

The goal of the project is to increase connectivity and safety for
internal travel within the City and to improve the overall traffic
flow on Highway 98.

HO784

2,000,000

S3036

2,350,000

Chaney (R)

Broxson (R)

SANTA ROSA

RURAL

2019 similar project
proposed

1074

03

Hwy 98 GPS Emergency
Preemption Devices

Replacement of existing Opticom IR pre-emption devices with

GPS pre-emption devices at 15 signals along Hwy 98.

H1231

250,000

$2769

250,000

Rudman (R)

Broxson (R)

SANTA ROSA

RURAL

N/A

Page 33 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1075

03

Woodbine Road and Highway 90
Intersection Improvements

Construction of intersection improvements at the junction of
Woodbine Road and US 90/SR 10 in Pace, FL. Critically needed
improvements include lane capacity improvements,
signalization modifications, intersection approach expansions,
right of way acquisition and stormwater improvements.

H1235

1,000,000

52768

1,000,000

Rudman (R)

Broxson (R)

SANTA ROSA

RURAL

Proposed 2018; 2019
vetoed; 2022 Local Support
Grant proposed

982

01

Fruitville Road Capacity
Improvement Project - Sarasota

Multi-modal roadway improvements to provide increased safety
and capacity for vehicular, pedestrian and bicycle traffic on 1.5
miles of

Fruitville Road between Debreccen Road and Lorraine Road.

HO0172

4,000,000

52187

4,000,000

McFarland (R)

Gruters (R)

SARASOTA

URBAN

2022 $4M approp

1015

01

US 41-Tamiami Multimodal and
Safety Improvements

Improve transportation safety and increase multi-modal system
along US41/Tamiami Trail. The main goal of this project is the
redevelopment of this corridor to accommodate pedestrian,
bicycle and vehicular activity and to address safety and access
issues along the US41/Tamiami Trail.

H0670

2,000,000

S3038

2,000,000

Buchanan (R)

Gruters (R)

SARASOTA

URBAN

2022 proposed

1016

01

Laurel Road Capacity and
Mobility Improvement Project

Multi-modal roadway improvements to provide increased
resiliency, safety and capacity for vehicular, pedestrian and
bicycle traffic on

approximately 1.4 miles of Laurel Road from Knights Trail Road
to Jacaranda Boulevard, a hurricane evacuation route and main
. The project will also provide increased capacity for alternative
routes during times of severe congestion on Interstate 75.

HO671

8,000,000

52188

8,000,000

Buchanan (R)

Gruters (R)

SARASOTA

URBAN

N/A

1028

01

City of North Port - Price
Boulevard Mitigation and
Mobility Project

Price Boulevard is a vital roadway and an evacuation route.
Prior to Hurricane lan, the City obtained funding to improve it to
keep pace with growth. lan flooded and devastated it. lan made
clear that without proper mitigation measures, the project
would not withstand another such storm. The necessary
measures will address threats such as the flooding that affected
the safety and well-being of citizens. The funding already
obtained is insufficient to finance the mitigation measures
needed.

HO0806

15,000,000

52185

15,000,000

Buchanan (R)

Gruters (R)

SARASOTA

URBAN

N/A

1118

02

County Road 210 at US 1
Interchange Improvements - St.
Johns County

The project will reroute CR 210, south branch, including the
design, construction, and inspection of approach embankments,
westbound US 1 overpass, access ramps to US 1, and closure of
grade crossing of Florida East Coast Railway (FEC). FDOT has
completed conceptual design and additional ROW acquisition is
not anticipated. The project will improve safety along a strategic
railway corridor and reduce vehicle trip times, traffic
congestion, and railway freight delays.

H2161

6,000,000

51566

6,000,000

Stevenson (R)

Hutson (R)

ST. JOHNS

URBAN

N/A

Page 34 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount
Requested

Senate
Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1120

02

SR 16 Corridor from Stratton

Blvd to Industry Center Road -

St. Johns County

To reduce the number of crashes at the SR 16/Stratton Blvd and
SR 16/Industry Center Road intersections by utilizing innovative
intersection evaluation and intersection modifications. Heavy
traffic including trucks from the County's public works
department and other industrial businesses on Industry Center
Road need a safe way to access SR 16 West. The same is needed
from Stratton Blvd to SR 16 going East.

H2255

4,000,000

51574

4,000,000

Payne (R)

Hutson (R)

ST. JOHNS

URBAN

N/A

1121

02

County Road 2209 - St. Johns

County

Design, permitting, construction, post-design services and CEl of
CR 2209 from Silverleaf Parkway to SR 16. The total estimated
cost for this project is $25,000,000. The improvements will
increase traffic and pedestrian safety, decrease congestion and
total lost time along the CR 2209 corridor with additional
capacity for anticipated growth in the area. Completion of CR
2209 is anticipated to alleviate traffic on 1-95, a SIS facility.

H2160

25,000,000

51575

25,000,000

Stevenson (R)

Hutson (R)

ST. JOHNS

URBAN

2018 similar projects
proposed; 2020 S1M
approp for CR 2209
Extension; 2021 $2M
approp; 2022 $8M approp

1127

02

US 1 and Pine Island Intersection
Improvements - St. Johns County

Pine Island Academy, a K-8 school of the St. Johns County School
District, opened in 2021. The school is located on Pine Island
Road, east of US 1. Due to the increased traffic flow with the
new school, intersection modifications are needed at US 1 at
Pine Island Road. Currently, there is no signalization, turn lanes
or other safety measures. Intersection modifications are an
urgent need to protect the safety of school buses, students,
parents and others traveling on US 1.

H2162

2,000,000

51658

2,000,000

Stevenson (R)

Hutson (R)

ST. JOHNS

URBAN

N/A

1141

02

A1A Intersection Modifications

By calendar year 2030 during AM & PM peak hours, the
signalized intersections are expected to experience
unacceptable (LOS F) results. Intersection capacity
improvements are needed prior to 2030. Constructing SR A1A
corridor intersection enhancements will alleviate existing and
future traffic congestion. The NFTPO & FDOT are extensively
involved in study & design phases. Ponte Vedra Beach Citizens
Traffic Task Force fully supports project need.

H2158

6,000,000

52876

4,000,000

Stevenson (R)

Hutson (R)

ST. JOHNS

URBAN

2019 $500K approp; 2020
S1M approp; 2021 $1.65M
approp; 2022 $1M approp

964

04

City of Fort Pierce - Avenue D

Road Improvement

The funds will allow the City to complete needed road
improvements to Avenue D that will enhance visibility, safety,
and connectivity for two of the oldest historic neighborhoods,
Lincoln Park and Edgar Town. For Lincoln Park, it will help to
revitalize the historically African-American community and
regenerate the Avenue D commercial corridor. In relation to
Edgar Town, the new installation of sidewalks will provide safe
travel for pedestrians.

H0213

1,500,000

S2131

1,500,000

Trabulsy (R)

Grall (R)

ST. LUCIE

URBAN

N/A

Page 35 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House
Number

House Amount Senate
Requested Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

1131

04

Tom Mackie Boulevard Phase 4

The City of Port St. Lucie is requesting $3 million for the fourth
extension of Tom Mackie Boulevard, a 3,150 linear foot
roadway that will serve as the main north-south spine road of
the Tradition Center for Commerce. The extension of Tom
Mackie Boulevard will provide access to 130 acres of
undeveloped land that can accommodate an additional 800,000
square feet of industrial development and create an additional
500 high wage jobs for St. Lucie County residents and the
Treasure Coast region.

H1960

3,000,000{S2600

3,000,000

Trabulsy (R)

Harrell (R)

ST. LUCIE

URBAN

N/A

1057

02

Suwannee County Industrial
Complex -Rail Crossing Repair

The existing residential grade rail crossing at 169th Rd. in
Suwannee County has been damaged by increased truck traffic
within the Suwannee County Regional Industrial Complex.
Repair and or replace the crossing with a commercial grade
crossing that can sustain exposure to increased truck traffic
to/from the industrial park.

H1416

1,000,000(52419

1,000,000

Shoaf (R)

Simon (R)

SUWANNEE

RURAL

N/A

1111

02

Miller Street Sidewalk and Turn
Lane

Citizen pedestrian safety, better traffic flow entering a school
zone.

H1671

1,442,112

o

Shoaf (R)

SUWANNEE

RURAL

N/A

933

05

Benson Junction Road
Improvement

Funding will urbanize the road, adding curbs, gutters, turning
lanes, lane width and sidewalks for better traffic flow and
pedestrian safety in our commercial and industrial areas. The
installation of a storm water system will prevent future flooding
of the road and adjacent businesses from storms and
hurricanes. Controlling the untreated runoff will help with the
pollution of Gemini Springs.

HO0012

1,250,000(52695

1,250,000

McClain (R)

Wright (R)

VOLUSIA

URBAN

2022 proposed Local
Support Grant

935

05

Fort Florida Road Bridge

1) Prevent Bridge Structural Failure. Fort Florida Road is a critical
economic arterial road to City's TOD and Downtown and it is
also one of two evacuation routes for our western residents.
After Hurricanes lan and Nicole, FDOT has reported significant
bridge erosion as a result of FPL industrial wastewater flow.

2) Prevent Massive Flooding Potential. Spillway Gates has
capacity to pump 2200 c.f.s of water, while spillway City Bridge
has the capacity of only 400 c.f.s.

HO013

1,000,000(S2380

1,000,000

McClain (R)

Wright (R)

VOLUSIA

URBAN

N/A

936

05

Fort Florida Road Reconstruction

Reconstruction of Road and Install new Stormwater System to
prevent flooding. This road is in very poor condition, needs to
be accelerated to keep pace with growth. It is an arterial route
for our residential community to SunRail Station, Hwy 17-92,
TOD district and our new downtown. Improved emergency
services for our new fire station, Adjacent multi-use trail will
provide much needed public safety for pedestrians and bikers.

HO0014

1,500,000(52694

1,500,000

McClain (R)

Wright (R)

VOLUSIA

URBAN

N/A

1054

05

Daytona Beach Bellevue Avenue
Extension Preliminary Design

Create vehicular and pedestrian efficiencies in and around
Daytona Beach International Airport which includes operational
enhancements to Volusia County School Board Properties, City
of Daytona Beach, and Embry Riddle Aeronautical University at
the intersection of 1-4 and 1-95.

H1017

5,000,000(S1562

5,000,000

Tramont (R)

Hutson (R)

VOLUSIA

URBAN

N/A

Page 36 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing Member Project Details and Initial Request
D Budget District Project Name Project Description House House Amount Senate Senate Amount Legislative Sponsor | Legislative Sponsor @ County Legislative Action History
Number Requested Number Requested House (Party) Senate (Party) Classificati
1064 05 Deltona - Elkcam Boulevard This proposed roadway elevation requires modern design H1114 400,000 0|Barnaby (R) VOLUSIA URBAN N/A
Roadway Elevations standards including storm water management, wetland
mitigation's, flood zone issues and similar. Locations are
between Van Orman Drive & Montecito Avenue approximately
2000' and between Oneida Court & Jessamine Avenue
approximately 1000'.
1142 05 Ormond Beach Airport Business |Construction of roadway and utilities (water, sewer, fiber) into |H2186 750,000(S1569 750,000(Stevenson (R) Hutson (R) VOLUSIA URBAN N/A
Park city-owned parcel to allow for expansion of the airport business
park, thereby providing sites available for the expansion of
manufacturing and related target industry.
988 03 Marquis Way Connector Due to the tremendous growth in the City and County, a H0525 7,500,000/52938 7,000,000({Abbott (R) Trumbull (R) WALTON RURAL 2022 $3.5M approp
Road/SR 20 Bypass Road to US  |connector road is needed to alleviate the congestion that is
331 becoming progressively worse along SR-20, especially at the
intersection of SR-20 and US 331. The project will improve
driver and pedestrian safety along SR-20 and at US 331 by
reducing the traffic passing through this busy thoroughfare.
1031 03 Hewett Bayou Connector - The construction of a new connector road in the south end of  [H0839 8,000,000 0|Abbott (R) WALTON RURAL 2020 proposed
Walton County Walton County providing an alternate corridor to US Hwy 98,
approximately 1.0 mile long from Goldsby Road to East Hewett
Road.
1036 03 Walton County Traffic Signal Installation of emergency vehicle preemption (EVP) devices H0885 1,100,000 0|Abbott (R) WALTON RURAL N/A
Preemption within emergency vehicles and other official capacity vehicles
and 50 traffic signals in Walton County.
1037 03 US 331 Bridge Lighting and Provide an extension of existing gateway to the southern H0887 1,500,000(52687 1,750,000(Abbott (R) Trumbull (R) WALTON RURAL N/A
Gateway Project portion of Walton County and provide safety lighting for
bicyclist and pedestrians utilizing the US 331 bridge.
1038 03 South Walton Multi-Use Trail Expand existing Florida Trails network in the south end of H0888 500,000(S2688 1,000,000(Abbott (R) Trumbull (R) WALTON RURAL N/A
Walton County
1044 03 Walton County Lake Jackson Provide additional multi-use path connections that connect to a |H0907 525,000(S2916 525,000|Abbott (R) Trumbull (R) WALTON RURAL N/A
Multi-Use Trail multi-state trail system.
1059 03 DeFuniak Springs Airport Apron [As the new airport terminal is being constructed, the City looks |H1067 1,100,000(S2942 1,100,000(Abbott (R) Trumbull (R) WALTON RURAL N/A
Infrastructure Development to construct a hangar adjacent to the new terminal. Asphalt is
needed for an aircraft apron to support the new hangar. This
project is one of many at the airport designed to attract and
support larger aircraft which will continue to expand the
potential economic development for the City.
1061 03 DeFuniak Springs Airport The project would provide for the construction of a taxiway and [H1089 3,700,000(52943 3,700,000(|Abbott (R) Trumbull (R) WALTON RURAL 2020 vetoed; 2021 $650K

Expansion Project

access road extension to support a new three-hangar
development (Hangars 18,19, and 20) southeast of Runway 9-
27. These hangars could be used for multi-use training facility or
simulation facility for on-airport training programs.

approp; 2022 S1M approp

Page 37 of 38




Appropriations Projects Request Matrix - FY23-24 Legislative Session (as of 03/24/2023 09:15 AM)

Indexing

Member Project Details and Initial Request

ID

Budget District

Project Name

Project Description

House House Amount Senate
Number Requested Number

Senate Amount
Requested

Legislative Sponsor
House (Party)

Legislative Sponsor
Senate (Party)

County

County
Classificati

Legislative Action History

983

03

Greenhead Road Improvements -
Washington County

The purpose/goal of this project is to complete the paving and
drainage improvements necessary on Greenhead Road from SR
77 to Long Lake Estates' entrance for a total project length of
2.6 miles. Paving and drainage improvements would greatly
improve the roadway condition of this major feeder road that
traverses between SR 77 and Porter Pond Road in Washington
County and provides access to the Econfina Creek Water
Management Area. Construction shall consist of a new asphalt
roadway on the currently graded Greenhead Road with two 11'
travel lanes, grassed shoulders and drainage improvements
including roadside swales, cross drain replacement, and side
drain construction.

H0528 5,268,000({52749

5,268,000

Abbott (R)

Trumbull (R)

WASHINGTON

RURAL

2018 proposed; 2019
proposed

1001

03

Washington County - Dumajack
Road Paving

Dumajack Road is a local road that connects SR 77 to Deading
Road. Dumajack Road is comprised of sections of milled asphalt,
dirt road, and pavement. The road has experienced based
failure and there are several sections of dilapidated pavement.
The best course of action would be to reconstruct and widen
the road to meet current AASHTO or FDOT Greenbook
requirements. Dumajack Road is 10,672 feet long (2.02 miles).

HO0330 3,160,573|52596

3,160,573

Abbott (R)

Trumbull (R)

WASHINGTON

RURAL

N/A

1002

03

Washington County Government
Annex Access and Drainage
Improvements

Washington County Annex Improvement project consist of
reconstructing all pavement areas with new stabilization, base
and asphalt. Additional improvements will consist of drainage
improvements to alleviate pocket flooding, concrete bumper
guards, and other

miscellaneous improvements.

HO0529 1,268,319(S2594

1,268,319

Abbott (R)

Trumbull (R)

WASHINGTON

RURAL

N/A

1126

03

Chipley I-10/Highway 77
Corridor Infrastructure
Expansion Project

This 1-10/Highway 77 Corridor expansion project would provide
for a sewer extension line allowing for substantial economic
growth. The area continues to experience tremendous growth
but a lack of sufficient infrastructure has prevented the
potential for additional growth from being realized.

H1400 1,500,000(S2750

1,500,000

Abbott (R)

Trumbull (R)

WASHINGTON

RURAL

N/A

TOTAL

BOTH

219 PROJ $1,353,557,560 199 PROJ

193 PROJ $927,526,254 193 PROJ

Page 38 of 38

$898,373,374

$890,353,374




Commissioner Gwen Myers
Hillsborough County
TPO Chair

Mayor Andrew Ross
City of Temple Terrace
TPO Vice Chair

Paul Anderson
Port Tampa Bay

Commissioner Harry Cohen
Hillsborough County

Councilman Joseph Citro
City of Tampa

Councilmember Lynn Hurtak
City of Tampa

Commissioner Pat Kemp
Hillsborough County

Mayor Nate Kilton
City of Plant City

Adelee Marie Le Grand, AICP
HART

Joe Lopano
Hillsborough County
Aviation Authority

Councilman Guido Maniscalco
City of Tampa

Commissioner
Michael Owen
Hillsborough County

Hemant Saria
Planning Commission

Greg Slater
Expressway Authority

Commissioner
Joshua Wostal
Hillsborough County

Jessica Vaughn
Hillsborough County
School Board

Beth Alden, AICP
Executive Director

Plan Hillsborough
planhillsborough.org
planner@plancom.org
813 - 272 -5940

601 E Kennedy Blvd
18™ Floor

Tampa, FL, 33602

Hillsborough TPO

March 13, 2023
To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of the Hillsborough TPO, | am pleased to support Port Tampa Bay’s
Southbay Road and Utilities project in Hillsborough County, Florida, as a Community
Funding project (under the PIDP or Port Infrastructure Development category).

The Southbay project is an expansion of Port Redwing, Port Tampa Bay’s newest
terminal, the area around which is building out quickly. Southbay is the second phase,
the upland area, suitable for large footprint manufacturing, DCs and transload
operations, and other ancillary industries. Port Tampa Bay intends to construct, on its
property, a 3,300-linear-foot two-lane roadway and utilities including water, storm and
sanitary, lighting, power, fencing.

The current market for port-adjacent warehousing is strong, and this $6 million project
will leverage private investment. When Southbay is fully built out, it is expected to
generate in excess of 876 permanent well-paying jobs, with total earnings of more than
$55 million. About 293 will be jobs directly related to port businesses. The project is in
and will support a census tract that is an area of persistent poverty. Each year,
business services revenue will exceed $58 million, $32.8 million of local purchases will
be made, and almost $5.5 million in local and state taxes are forecast to be paid.

Port Tampa Bay is Florida’s largest port in tonnage and area, and its location right next
to one of the fastest growing populations in the US, Tampa Bay, makes its expansion
doubly important. Using a port as close as possible to the cargo origin or destination
helps reduce truck miles on Florida’s overburdened highways, versus using a more
distant port. As a result, this project contributes to a better environment. Fewer truck
miles travelled will cut emissions, enhance roadway safety, and enhance
economic benefits. This benefits the Tampa Bay region, the state and the nation.

Further, Port Tampa Bay is an economic engine of this region, and is an anchor of the
Central Florida Mega-region’s cluster of logistics-led businesses along the I-4 corridor-
- comprising 200 square miles of such businesses. Our TPO’s Hillsborough + Polk
Freight Logistics Zone Strategic Plan documents the significance of this
business cluster to the state’s economy as well as to our residents’ access to
living-wage jobs. Thus, strategic investments in transportation facilities supporting
Port Tampa Bay will have broad and far-reaching benefits for prosperity.

Thank you for your favorable consideration of Port Tampa Bay’s Southbay project.

Sincerely,

Beth Alden, Executive Director


http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

FDOT
Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 11201 N. McKinley Drive JARED W. PERDUE, P.E.
GOVERNOR Tampa FL 33612 SECRETARY
March 23, 2023 Submitted via email

Hillsborough County Transportation Planning Organization
601 E. Kennedy Boulevard, 18" Floor
Tampa, FL 33602

RE: Update on Vacant Structures Owned by FDOT in VM Ybor

As a continuing effort to keep our partners apprised of property management and acquisition activities
undertaken by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), | am providing an update on FDOT-
owned vacant structures in the vicinity of the VM Ybor neighborhood. The FDOT has had contracts to
sell/relocate two vacant structures several times over the past few years. In October 2022, a contract was
awarded for the relocation of 1306 E. 14™ Avenue. 2506 N Avenida Republica de Cuba (14" Street) was
sold in December 2022.

As a part of the Downtown Tampa Interchange (1-275/1-4) Safety and Operational Improvements, the six
parcels required in VM Ybor have been acquired by FDOT. Below is an update on each parcel:

914 East 14™ Avenue — The structure was advertised for sale and relocation in September 2022. No bids
were received. The historic structure was documented, and historic materials salvaged. There was a fire
to the structure on March 4, 2023 that caused substantial damage. Demolition will begin today.

702 East Columbus Drive — The structure was advertised for sale and relocation in October 2022. No
bids were received. Documentation was completed, historic materials salvaged and asbestos was
removed. We anticipate demolition to begin the week of March 27, 2023.

1005 East 14™ Avenue, 1011 East 14th Avenue, 1013 East 14th Avenue, and 2502 North 12" Street —
All four of these structures are in final stages of their historic documentation and were advertised for sale
and relocation beginning March 1, 2023. A mandatory pre-bid was held on March 15, 2023. There were
no bids received on March 22, 2023. Demolition of these four structures is anticipated to occur within
the year following standard documentation procedures.

I will continue to update you on project activities and progress. As always, | am happy to discuss this or
other transportation-related matters. | can be reached at: justin.hall@dot.state.fl.us or 813-975-6427.

Sincerely,

Justin Hall
Director of Transportation Development
FDOT District 7

FDOTTampaBay.com | @MyFDOT_Tampa | Facebook.com/MyFDOTTampa


mailto:justin.hall@dot.state.fl.us

	ADP26CF.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item
	Committee Appointments

	ADPF5F8.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP4A92.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADPEFBD.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Vishaka Shiva Raman and Elizabeth Watkins, TPO Staff
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP6ABC.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP4706.tmp
	April 12, 2023

	Addendum - FactSht - FDOT RR Crossing Program.pdf
	Rail-Open-Closure-Brochure-Front
	Rail-Open-Closure-Brochure-Back

	ADP7F03.tmp
	Meeting of the TPO Board
	All voting members are asked to attend in person, in compliance with Florida’s Government in the Sunshine Law.  Please RSVP for this meeting. Presenters, audience, and members in exceptional circumstances may participate remotely.

	ADP3E3E.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item
	Committee Appointments

	ADP1E7E.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP1A79.tmp
	Timeline for Executive Recruitment




